ADD-ONS ADD-ONS

Natural Resources Committee

Beaufort County, SC
This meeting will be held both in person at the County Council Chambers, 100 Ribaut Road,
Beaufort, and virtually through Zoom.

*AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE COMMUNITY SERVICES AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE.
NO SOONER THAN 3 PM**

Monday, March 07, 2022
3:00 PM

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

ALICE HOWARD, CHAIRMAN GERALD DAWSON, VICE-CHAIR
LOGAN CUNNINGHAM LAWRENCE MCELYNN
YORK GLOVER
1. CALLTO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF THIS MEETING HAS BEEN PUBLISHED, POSTED, AND DISTRIBUTED IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE SOUTH CAROLINA FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT
4, APPROVAL OF AGENDA

&

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - FEBRUARY 7, 2022

|

CITIZEN COMMENTS - (ANYONE WHO WISHES TO SPEAK DURING THE CITIZEN COMMENT PORTION OF
THE MEETING WILL LIMIT THEIR COMMENTS TO NO LONGER THAN THREE (3) MINUTES (A TOTAL OF 15
MINUTES) AND WILL ADDRESS COUNCIL IN A RESPECTFUL MANNER APPROPRIATE TO THE DECORUM
OF THE MEETING, REFRAINING FROM THE USE OF PROFANE, ABUSIVE, OR OBSCENE LANGUAGE)

AGENDA ITEMS

RURAL AND CRITICAL LANDS PRESERVATION PROGRAM 2021 ANNUAL REPORT

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL TO
TERMINATE AN EASEMENT AND EXECUTE AN EASEMENT ENCUMBERING A PORTION OF PROPERTY
OWNED BY BEAUFORT COUNTY AND KNOWN AS FORDS SHELL RING

[ [N




o

14.

15.

16.

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AN ORDINANCE CREATING
THE SOUTHERN BEAUFORT COUNTY CORRIDOR BEAUTIFICATION BOARD

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE FOR APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO
THE OSPREY POINT (MAILIND BLUFF) PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) MASTER PLAN TO CONVERT
THE COMMERCIAL AREA TO MULTIFAMILY

DISCUSSION OF NEGOTIATIONS INCIDENT TO PROPOSED CONTRACTUAL ARRANGEMENTS AND
PROPOSED SALE OR PURCHASE OF DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS ON REAL PROPERTY KNOWN AS BEACH CITY
ROAD

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION FOR A STORMWATER UTILITY INTERGOVERNMENTAL
AGREEMENT (IGA) AMENDMENT WITH CITY OF BEAUFORT

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION FORA STORMWATER UTILITY INTERGOVERNMENTAL
AGREEMENT (IGA) AMENDMENT WITH TOWN OF PORT ROYAL

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE REAPPOINTMENT OF JOHN A CHEMSAK TO THE BEAUFORT COUNTY
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS FOR A SECOND TERM WITH AN EXPIRATION DATE OF 2025

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE APPOINTMENT OF EVAN BROMLEY OR CHESTER WILLIAMS TO FILL THE
SOUTHERN BEAUFORT COUNTY ATTORNEY OPENING ON THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. THIS SEAT
WILL HAVE AN EXPIRATION DATE OF 2026

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE REAPPOINTMENTS OF JANET PORTER FOR A SECOND TERM EXPIRING
IN 2026; JOSEPH BOGACZ FOR A THIRD TERM EXPIRING IN 2026; BERNARD COLE FOR A FOURTH TERM
EXPIRING IN 2026; LYNNE MILLER FOR A FOURTH TERM EXPIRING IN 2026; BRENDA POWELL FOR A THIRD
TERM EXPIRING IN 2026; ROSALIE RICHMAN FOR A THIRD TERM EXPIRING IN 2026; AND ANNA MARIA
TABERNIK FOR A FOURTH TERM EXPIRING IN 2026 TO THE BEAUFORT COUNTY LIBRARY BOARD

EXECUTIVE SESSION

17.

18.
19.

PURSUANT TO S.C. CODE SECTION 30-4-70(A)(2) DISCUSSION OF NEGOTIATIONS INCIDENT TO PROPOSED
CONTRACTUAL ARRANGEMENTS AND PROPOSED PURCHASE OR SALE OF PROPERTY (NEW RIVERSIDE
LIBRARY and PORT ROYAL BOAT LANDING)

MATTERS ARISING OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION
ADJOURNMENT

TO WATCH COMMITTEE OR COUNTY COUNCIL MEETINGS OR FOR A COMPLETE LIST OF AGENDAS AND

BACKUP PACKAGES, PLEASE VISIT:

https://beaufortcountysc.gov/council/council-committee-meetings/index.html

Natural Resources Committee Agenda — Beaufort County, SC




Item 5.

Natural Resources Committee

Beaufort County, SC

This meeting was held both in person at the County Council Chambers, 100 Ribaut Road,
Beaufort, and also virtually through Zoom.

Monday, February 07, 2022
2:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER
Committee Chair Howard called the meeting to order at 2:00 PM

PRESENT

Committee Chair Alice Howard
Committee Vice-Chair Gerald Dawson
Council Member Joseph F. Passiment
Council Member D. Paul Sommerville
Council Member Brian Flewelling
Council Member Stu Rodman
Council Member York Glover

Council Member Chris Hervochon
Council Member Mark Lawson
Council Member Lawrence McElynn
Council Member Logan Cunningham

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Committee Chair Howard led the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. FOIA

Committee Chair Howard stated public notice of this meeting had been published, posted, and distributed
in compliance with the SC FOIA Act.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion to Amend: It was moved by Council Member Passiment seconded Council Member Flewelling to
defer item number 11 (First Reading of an Ordinance for approval of an amendment to the Osprey Point
Planned Unit Development (PUD) Master Plan to convert the commercial area to multifamily) to give staff
a chance to meet with the developers regarding affordable housing issues, and to move item number 15
(a Resolution authorizing the County Administrator to provide funding not to exceed $25,000 for a design
planning charrette to develop design criteria and drawings to enhance the implementation of the Lady’s




Item 5.

Island Plan) to replace item number 7 (First Reading of a Zoning Map Amendment / Rezoning Request for
nineteen (19) Rural and Critical Lands Preservation Program properties from various zoning districts to T1
Natural Preserve (T1NP)) and to be the first item under agenda items.

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.

Main Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Council Member Flewelling to
approve the agenda as amended.

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - JANUARY 3, 2022

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Council Member Sommerville to
approve the minutes from January 3, 2022.

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.
CITIZEN COMMENTS

Mayor Steven Murray commented on the Transportation Improvement Study to request County Council
to release funds for Lady's Island Improvement Plan. (Letter attached)

Chuck Newton commented on the Lady's Island Improvement Plan with the request to move forward with
the improvements.

Micheal Tony commented on the current activities on the Lady's Island Improvement.

Jesse White commented on Item# 8 first reading of an ordinance for approval of a zoning map amendment
request for 6.26 acres (R100 027 000 0387 0000) 186 Cherokee Farms Road from T2 Rural to T4 Hamlet
Center Open and to show full support. Item# 13 first reading for an ordinance authorizing the county
administrator to execute the necessary documents to convey a portion of property owned by Beaufort
County with TMS No. R200 010 000 0170 0000 will not be supported by the Coastal Conservation League.
First reading of an ordinance for approval of a zoning map amendment/rezoning request for nineteen (19)
Rural and Critical Lands Preservation program properties from various zoning districts to T1 natural
preserve (TINP) item# 7 will have the Coastal Conservation League support.

AGENDA ITEMS

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO PROVIDE FUNDING NOT TO EXCEED
$25,000 FOR A DESIGN PLANNING CHARRETTE TO DEVELOP DESIGN CRITERIA AND DRAWINGS TO
ENHANCE THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE LADY’S ISLAND PLAN

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Rodman, seconded by Council Member Passiment to approve
a Resolution authorizing the County Administrator to provide funding not to exceed $25,000 for a design
planning charrette to develop design criteria and drawings to enhance the implementation of the Lady’s
Island Plan for discussion and move forward to County Council for approval.

Discussion: Administrator Greenway requests that the Natural Resources Committee and the County
Council support a resolution that will send a clear message that no more than an additional 25K will be
allocated by the County. The 25k will be applied to a multi-day planning charette to develop design
drawings and standards for the development/redevelopment of Lady’s Island.

Chuck Atkinson stated staff is recommending using the current improvement plan

Council Member Flewelling stated staff should concentrate on other items and would agree with advisory
boards to continue with Lady's Island.

County Council Minutes — Beaufort County, SC




10.

11.

Item 5.

Council Member Sommerville stated staff should be included in the proposed plans without having a 3rd
party now.

Council Member Glover stated staff needs to have discussions with the advisory groups and work together
as a team.

The Vote - Voting Yea: Committee Chair Howard, Committee Vice-Chair Dawson, Council Member
Passiment, Council Member Sommerville, Council Member Rodman, Council Member Lawson, Council
Member McElynn, Council Member Cunningham. Voting Nay: Council Member Flewelling, Council
Member Glover, Council Member Hervochon. The motion passed 8 yes and 3 no's.

ZONING MAP AMENDMENT/REZONING REQUEST FOR NINETEEN (19) RURAL AND CRITICAL LANDS
PRESERVATION PROGRAM PROPERTIES FROM VARIOUS ZONING DISTRICTS TO T1 NATURAL PRESERVE
(TINP)

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Council Member Sommerville to
recommend the first reading of an ordinance for a Zoning Map Amendment/Rezoning Request for
nineteen (19) Rural and Critical Lands Preservation Program properties from various zoning districts to T1
Natural Preserve (T1NP) and move forward to County Council for approval.

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.

RECOMMEND FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE FOR APPROVAL OF A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR 6.26 ACRES (R100 027 000 0387 0000) 186 CHEROKEE FARMS ROAD FROM T2 RURAL TO
T4 HAMLET CENTER OPEN.

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Council Member Dawson to
recommend first reading of an Ordinance for approval of a Zoning Map Amendment Request for 6.26
Acres (R100 027 000 0387 0000) 186 Cherokee Farms Road from T2 Rural to T4 Hamlet Center Open and
move forward to County Council.

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.

TEXT AMENDMENT TO THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CODE (CDC): SECTIONS A.2.40 (PERMITTED
ACTIVITIES), A.4.40 (PERMITTED ACTIVITIES), AND A.5.40 (PERMITTED ACTIVITIES) TO REVISE THE
LADY’S ISLAND COMMUNITY PRESERVATION, LADY’S ISLAND NEIGHBORHOOD ACTIVITY CENTER, AND
LADY’S ISLAND PROFESSIONAL OFFICE DISTRICTS TO INCLUDE SHORT-TERM RENTALS AS A SPECIAL USE.

Motion:_It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Council Member Sommerville to
recommend the first reading of an ordinance for a Text Amendment to the Community Development Code
(CDC): Sections A.2.40 (Permitted Activities), A.4.40 (Permitted Activities), and A.5.40 (Permitted
Activities) to revise the Lady’s Island Community Preservation, Lady’s Island Neighborhood Activity Center,
and Lady’s Island Professional Office districts to include short-term rentals as a special use and move
forward to County Council for approval.

The Vote - the motion was approved without objection.

RECOMMEND FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE FOR APPROVAL OF A ZONING MAP
AMENDMENT/REZONING REQUEST FOR 6.55 ACRES (R600 041 000 0172 0000) AT 28 BUCKINGHAM
PLANTATION DRIVE FROM T4 HAMLET CENTER OPEN TO T4 NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER

County Council Minutes — Beaufort County, SC




12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Item 5.

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Council Member Rodman
to Recommend the first reading of an Ordinance for approval of a Zoning Map Amendment/Rezoning
Request for 6.55 acres (R600 041 000 0172 0000) at 28 Buckingham Plantation Drive from T4 Hamlet
Center Open to T4 Neighborhood Center and move forward to County Council for approval.

The Vote - Voting Yea: Committee Chair Howard, Committee Vice-Chair Dawson, Council Member
Passiment, Council Member Sommerville, Council Member Rodman, Council Member Glover, Council
Member Hervochon, Council Member McElynn. Voting Nay: Council Member Cunningham. The motion
passed 8 yes and 1 no.

RECOMMEND FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE FOR APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE OSPREY
POINT (MAILIND BLUFF) PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) MASTER PLAN TO CONVERT THE
COMMERCIAL AREA TO MULTIFAMILY

Defer item number 11 (First Reading of an Ordinance for approval of an amendment to the Osprey Point
Planned Unit Development (PUD) Master Plan to convert the commercial area to multifamily) to give staff
a chance to meet with the developers regarding affordable housing issues.

RECOMMEND FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE FOR APPROVAL OF A ZONING MAP
AMENDMENT/REZONING REQUEST FOR 11.66 ACRES (R600 009 000 0030 0000) AT 100 RAWSTROM
DRIVE FROM T2 RURAL TO T2 RURAL NEIGHBORHOOD

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Sommerville, seconded by Council Member Rodman to
postpone this item until the next Natural Resources meeting on March 7, 2021.

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.

RECOMMENDATION OF FIRST READING FOR AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY
ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE THE NECESSARY DOCUMENTS TO CONVEY A PORTION OF PROPERTY
OWNED BY BEAUFORT COUNTY WITH TMS NO. R200 010 000 0170 0000

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Sommerville, seconded by Council Member Rodman to
recommend FIRST READING of AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE
THE NECESSARY DOCUMENTS TO CONVEY A PORTION OF PROPERTY OWNED BY BEAUFORT COUNTY
WITH TMS NO. R200 010 000 0170 0000 and move forward to County Council for approval.

The Vote - the motion was approved without objection.
DISCUSSION OF STORMWATER UTILITY FEES AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENTS

Status: For Informational Purposes Only

REAPPOINTMENT OF ED PAPAS TO THE BEAUFORT COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION FOR A THREE-
YEAR TERM WITH AN EXPIRATION DATE OF 2025

APPOINTMENT OF DANIEL RIEDEL TO THE BEAUFORT COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION FOR A PARTIAL
TERM WITH AN EXPIRATION DATE OF 2023

REAPPOINTMENT OF JAMES ATKINS AND JOHN MICHAEL BROCK TO THE BEAUFORT COUNTY DESIGN
REVIEW BOARD EACH FOR A THIRD TERM WITH AN EXPIRATION DATE OF 2026

REAPPOINTMENT OF CHERYL STEELE TO THE BEAUFORT COUNTY HISTORIC PRESERVATION REVIEW
BOARD FOR A SECOND TERM WITH AN EXPIRATION DATE OF 2026

County Council Minutes — Beaufort County, SC




20.

Item 5.

APPOINTMENT OF AILEEN LeBLANC TO THE BEAUFORT COUNTY DESIGN REVIEW BOARD FOR A FIRST
TERM WITH AN EXPIRATION DATE OF 2026

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Sommerville, seconded by Council Member Passiment to
approve the reappointment of Ed Pappas, the appointment of Daniel Riedel, the reappointment of James
Atkins, the reappointment of Cheryl Steele, and the appointment of Aileen LeBlanc and move forward to
County Council for approval.

The Vote -The motion was approved without objection

EXECUTIVE SESSION

21.

22.

23.

Executive session pursuant to SC Code Section 30-4-70(A)(2) for the receipt of legal advice where the
legal advice relates to a pending, threatened, or potential claim or other matters covered by the
attorney-client privilege, (Rural Lands)

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Council Member Glover to go into
Executive Session at 4:00PM.

The Vote - The motion was approved without objection.

MATTERS ARISING OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION
No matters out of Executive Session
ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 4:32 PM.

County Council Minutes — Beaufort County, SC




ADD-ONS ADD-2&

Graham Trask; raised in Beaufort; own a home in Beaufort and own significant
property in Beaufort County.

| am also the managing member of Tillandia LLC which owns land in the County.
I’m also a senior decision maker in organizations that own land in the County.

I’d like to comment on the proposed amendment process concerning drive
throughs.

It appears that potentially the County Council and County staff have been
coopted by a vocal minority of transplant elites who are hell bent on prohibiting
lawful development along the Sea Island Parkway corridor. This group of elites go
under the name of the Sea Island Corridor Coalition and is led by a transplant
himself who is a part time real estate broker on Dataw selling real estate to like
minded elites. These elites descend on Beaufort and live in communities, some
gated, for the wealthy such as Dataw, clog the roads, exhaust the infrastructure,
and then blame other people for the problems that they themselves have
created. They are well organized and know how to play the County government
system. They are also at the forefront of telling everyone else what they can and
cannot do.

These, often retired, elites have plenty of time and money to attend County
Council and other meetings with the goal of giving the impression that they
represent the majority when in fact they are the minority. This is in stark contrast
to the true majority that include the families living in trailers and modest homes
right outside the Dataw gatehouse which is there to protect the elites’ way of life.
These families that comprise the majority have no access to the elites’ golf
courses, walking paths and on island cafés where these elites enjoy coffee and
pastries and strategize on how they can stop development along their ride into
town. The true majority are left to frequent the public commercial establishments
that these elites are trying to ban. Furthermore, the silent majority need to get up
early, stay late, and are too busy earning money to put food on the table to
attend County Council meetings at 3 or 5PM in the afternoon. In other words, you
don’t hear from the silent majority, you only hear from the elites.

These elites’ most recent anti-development ire has been focused on my drive
through project which itself objectively meets all the County Zoning laws and




special use requirements as currently written in the County Code, the
comprehensive plan, and the Lady’s Island Plan. The County’s own planning group
confirmed its compliance to the County’s ZBOA four times prior to 2 weeks ago
when Eric Greenway and Rob Merchant, apparently unethically if not unlawfully,
changed their position based on political pressure from County Council. At
minimum, the public now sees that the County government and its staff can’t be
trusted. A court will decide the outcome for my project as | will appeal the ZBOA'’s
decision.

Now, these vocal elites want County Council to approve a sweeping change in the
zoning law to limit drive throughs to only a small subset of vacant land. The logic
these elites use is simplistic and flawed and goes something like this “we (elites)
don’t need to consider objective traffic impact studies or the conclusions of
gualified experts, just look at what is happening on Boundary Street where the
demand for Dunkin Donuts and Chick-fil-A causes traffic to back up onto the
primary road and causes an inconvenience for me as | must change lanes to go
around the backup”. The elites forget to mention that Chick-fil-A has no primary
road access and that particular Dunkin Donuts can only accommodate 9 cars in its
stacking lane which is actually 4 more than the County law requires. Yet, this is
the burning platform that these elites focus your attention.

The simplistic, misplaced, yet draconian solution which these elites want County
Council to pass into law is to ban drive throughs from property that only has a
primary road ingress and egress. Such a proposal defies logic. Doing so will reduce
the number of qualifying parcels available for drive throughs which will
consequently reduce the supply of drive throughs which will result in longer and
longer queues at existing drive throughs. The true goal of these elites’ proposal is
in reality to preclude drive throughs and other lawful general commercial growth
along the Sea Island corridor despite the burgeoning population demanding on
island commercial amenities.

Basic economic concepts suggest that the elites’ proposal is flawed and a better
solution exists.

A) Customer demand for Dunkin Donuts and Chick-fil-A currently exceeds the
supply of these establishments in Beaufort.

Item 6.




B) Building additional establishments will increase the supply and therefore
help satisfy the existing demand.

C) Increased supply and therefore less demand pressure on the sole Boundary
Street locations will reduce the queue of cars.

D) By limiting the supply of qualifying property and therefore making it even
more difficult and expensive than it already is to build a drive through
restaurant will result in longer and longer queues at the existing
restaurants.

E) The majority of citizens want more drive throughs not less as evidenced by
the demand. Limiting the supply of drive throughs will only result in
unsatisfied demand and increased queues.

F) Furthermore, the real issue here is the stacking lane capacity not primary
and secondary road access.

G) County Zoning currently requires a minimum of a 5 car stacking lane. This
appears to be too little given the new Covid caused drive through demand.

H) Increasing stacking lane minimums in our Zoning laws is a much more
appropriate and focused change rather than banning drive throughs from
the majority of currently qualifying properties.

I) Focusing on stacking lane minimums will also: a) not unilaterally down zone
and reduce the value of private land — much of which is in the hands of
heirs; b) Solve the public’s complaints of backups by increasing stacking
capacity on site; c) allow for increased supply of drive throughs which will
reduce demand on existing outlets further reducing backups offsite;

The current proposal to ban drive throughs from parcels that do not have a
secondary and primary road access is without logic. | hope that County Council
will instead address the root cause of the back up problem which is to allow more
drive throughs while simply requiring longer, on-site stacking lanes.

Item 6.

10




SubmitteAd B/ LKA Haddeys
MALCH T. 2022

RESIDENTS OF MALIND BLUFF
DDIO Bluffton, SC 29909 -

Item 6.

To: Beaulort County Council

\in: Beautort Couinty Natural Resources Committee

From: The Residents of Malind Bluft'(Osprey Point)

Date: lanuary 26. 2022

Subject: Osprey Point (Malind Bluft) Planned Uinit Development (PUD) Master Plan
Amendment

1 We. the below signed citizens of Beaufort County and Residents of Malind Blufl respectfully request you deny
the subject application and keep the area zoned as commercial

2. Ascitizens of Beaufort County. we are asking you to hold true to the Planned Unit Development (PUD) Master
Pran as is. Since its incepiion in 2007. the Osprey Point PUD (heremnatter referred to as Malind Bluft) has consisted
ol a residential area complemented by a commercial area. The PUD Master Plan has beer renegotiated twice - once
in 2014, then again in 2019, In both renegoniations. the conunercial zone has remained a part of" the plan. With the
ink on the 2019 agreement still wet. this new developer is sweeping in and proposing to take away an integral
Feature of Malind Bluft. Indeed. what they are proposing eliminates the mixed-use character of this development
Construction started in Malind BlutT in 2021. The current residents all bought into Malind Bluft with the
understanding that a commercial arca was going to be built like Buckwalter Place, in accordance with the
Comprehensive Plan. Torezone the commercial to residential now would be na unconscionable bait and switch

The County Council are our representatives. We have the right to rely on the contracts you have made: especially
ones signed in 2019 We respectfully reguest you deny the rezoning application and hold true to the contract we
have refied upon.

3. Additionally. we have the following coneems and requests:

a. Iralfic Inmacl_,_\_n_a_lysis (T1A). The last traffic analysis we have been abie to find was conducted in 2007 tor
inctusion in the Osprey Point PLID Master Plan adopted on 27 October 2008. The December 4, 2017 Planning
Commission meeting minutes mentions that a TIA was requested but not vet recetved! by the planning cemmission.
We cannot lind any evidence that a new T1A was ever conducted or provided. [T it was conducted, we request a copy
and time to review before the Natural Resources Comniitiee pushes forward with a vote. 11 it was not conducted. the
2067 TIA 1s now over 14 years old and considering all of the rapid growtir that has occurred in the area since its
completion. anew TIA is appropriate here. Additionally, as noted in the Planning and Zoning Director’s letter,
removing the potential for commercial development would greatly reduce any internal trip capture for the 600+
homes i Malind Biui) and River Qaks. A new TIA would presumably be able to capture this difference between the
current plan and the proposed plan and will assist us in making a better informed decision with respect to this
proposed plan

b, Economic tmpact Analysis. Ordinance 2019/36 (The 2019 Amendment to the Osprey Point (Malind Blult)
PUDY meations an cconomic impact analysis of the appreved 2019 amendment to the PUD at paragraph 2. C.12.
(Ecoromsic Benelit). We respectfully request a copy of this analysis and request a new cconoinic analysis of the
contemplated plan proor to voting on the amendment,

¢. Environmentai Impact Analysis. We request all environmental impact analyses conducted into this
deveiopment. [Fan Fanviconmental Impact Analysis has not been conducted with respecet to this latest PUD
Amendment. We respectlully request one be conducted pricr to voting.
<. Community Zoning and Planning Director Analvsis ol'3 January 2022 We respectlully do not agree with the
tvpe af analysis that was conducted and several of the conclusions arrived at in the Cammunity Zoning and Planning
Dircctor’s letter. Specitically:

a. Irattic impacts, A TIA is required it the proposed development will gencrate an additional 30 trips during the
peak howr, but it is also required ifthe proposed development will change the level of service of the aftfected street.
As The proposed development will certainly change the levei of service as removing the potential for commerecial
development will greatly reduce any internal trip capture tor the 711 homes in Malind Bluftand River Oaks. A TIA
is required in this case.

b. School Bipacts  The School District does not have exeess capacity to address the potential increase in the
number of students v southern Beautort County. In this immediate arca. the District is already facing the need to
absorh the students that wili result From the 711 dwelling units in River Oaks and Malind Bluft. Further mlonmation
i5 10 be provided by the School District. Eftorts should be made to reach out to the Parents of Okatie Elementary to
provide them with the opportunity to commenton how this will aftect the education of their children,

¢. Zoning Map Ameninent Revigw. Please consider the following

(1) s consistent with and furthers the goals. and policies of the Comprehensive Plan and the purposes of the
CDC. The Planning. and Zening Dircclor cerrectly states that this potential amendimaent mects the Comprehensive
Plan Strategy to ~ageressively pursuc the development ol altordable heusing. ™ However. the amendment contliets
with the Comprehensive Plan and Atlas in important ways

() Economy, Itis important fer Beantort County to develop a susiainable economic base. offering
opportunities to all its residents. Thercefora. this chapieroticrs the following straiegies to deveiop a resilient

ceonomy moving forward: Grow jobs close to where people live.” 153 Establish Locational Criteria For new
businesses: Locate jobs close to municipatities. outside of environmentally sensitive land and land prone te tlooding.
and close to the highest concentrations of houscholds to reduce tmpacts on trattic and commute times: Encourage
the planning, development. and permitting of mixed-use developments that wall attract young professionals, 3
ACTIONS B 31 Target land purchases o meentivize the location of new emplovers in walkable mixed use
communities such as Buckwalter Place

11




{b) Mobility. “the following strategics to maximize the efficiency of the county’s road network while
promoting policies and alternative transportation choices to reduce our dependence on automobile transportation;

1. M3. Preserve and enhance network elficiency by adopting, applying and enforcing policies to manage

access and reduce vehicle miles traveled. Adopt land use policies that encourage internal tvip capture and promote ltem 6.

development whose location and density are suitable to support public transit and other alicrnative modces of
lransportation.

2. M3 Prioritize bicycling and watking to cennect residents with jobs. schools and other destinations:
provide safe facilities that benefit persons of ali economic statuses, ages, and abiiitics.

(2} {s not in conflict with any provision of the CDC . or the Code of Ordinances.

{a) Place-Type Overlays. Malind Blufl is squarely in the center of a Beaufort County adopted place-type
overlay: urban place type: village. the 240 Comprehensive Plan and Atlas adopted by the Council that the area is in
an "Urban Place Type." The Atlas states: "Urban places are more complex with concentrations of public
infrastructure, community services, and existing homes and businesses. They are located within urbanized areas. and
are organized within an interconnected network of streets and blocks in multiple pedestrian sheds. They include
arcas where one has the opportunity to walk. bike. or ride transit to work. to fulfill daily shopping needs (such as
groceries). and to access ather amenities within close proximity. These places are composed of elements thal creale
complete walkable places. including downtowns. neighborhood main streets. neighborhood centers. and residential
neighborhoods of varying densitics and intensities.” More specifically, it appears to be designated as a "Village".
The Atlas states "Villages" are made up of ciusters of residential neighborhoods of sufficient intensity to support a
central. mixed-use environment. The mixed-use environment can be located at the intersection of multiple
neighborhoods or along a corridor between multiple neighborhoods.” This proposal conflicts with the place-type
overlay. There is some amount of light industrial/commercial uscs within this area alrcady, but all of those are in
Jasper County. 1 think we would want to Keep our money in Beaufort County as much as possible, while impacting
170 traftic as little as possible.

(3) Addresses a demonstrated community need. [ agree atfordable housing is a demonstrated community need.

(4 Is required by changed conditions. This category has been assessed as N/A or Not Applicable. 1 think the
category is applicable and refevant: This proposed amendment is not required.

(5} Is_compatible with existing and proposed uses surrounding the land subject to the application, and is the
appropriate zone and uses for the land. The Zoning and Planning Director’s response 1o this question is conclusory
in nature and unsupported by any objective measure or standard. From the point of view ol a resident. the proposed
multi-family housing absolutely does not provide a better transition between Highway 170 and the single family
deveiopment located at Malind Blult. Commercial development consisting of a grocery store, restaurants, a fiiness
center. ele.. provides a much better transition and the mixed use is of much more benefit to the local community.

{0) Would not adversely altect nearby lands, Mulii-Family Residential would absolutely adversely affect
nearby lands. For example, Malind Bluft would be deprived of a close and walkable commercial area and it would
require residents to venture out onto 170 through one ol the most dangerous areas of the 170 corridor through Okatie
or mstead to spend our money outside of Beaufort County.

(7) Would result in a logical and orderly development pattern. Adding multi-family residential to an already
residential arca will further saturate the immediate area and is in direct contrast to the place-type overlay zones and
the intent of mixed use PUDs.

(8) Would not result in adverse unpacts on the natural cavironment — including. but not limited 1o, waier. ai

cnvironmental impact study should be done with the proposed amendment to analyze the environmental effects.

(9) Would result in development that is adequately served by public fagilities (¢..g, streets. potable water,
hwater management. solid waste collection and disposal. schools, parks._police. and fire and
eney medical tacilitics). “The site is in close proximily 1o pubic sewer and water. schools. fire and EMS.
IHowever. the nearest school. Okatic Elementary. is at capacity. Additionally. this amendment eliminates the
requirement for the developer to dedicate a 0.5 acre parcel for public saltty (Sherifl, Fire. EMS).
5. Thank you all for all your consideration and hard work serving and protecting the residents of Beaufort County.
Sincerely.
The Below-Signed Residents of Malind Bluft

Nanme: Name;

Address: Address:

Name: Name:

Address: Address:

12
Name: Name:




transportation.
2. MS. Prioritize bicycling and walking to connect residents with jobs, schools and other destinations;
provide safe facilities that benefit persons of all economic statuses, ages, and abilities.
(2) Is not in conflict with any provision of the CDC. or the Code of Ordinances.

() Place-Type Overlays. Malind Bluff is squarely in the center of a Beaufort County adopted place-iype
overlay: urban place type: village. the 240 Comprehensive Plan and Atlas adopted by the Council that the area is in
an "Urban Place Type." The Atlas states: "Urban places are more complex with concentrations of public
infrastructure, community services, and existing homes and businesses. They are located within urbanized areas, and
are organized within an interconnected network of streets and blocks in multiple pedestrian sheds. They include
areas where one has the opportunity to walk, bike, or ride transit to work, to fulfill daily shopping needs (such as
groceries), and to access other amenities within close proximity. These places are composed of elements that create
complete walkable places, including downtowns, neighborhood main streets, neighborhood centers, and residential
neighborhoods of varying densities and intensities.” More specifically, it appears to be designated as a "Village".

The Atlas states "Villages" are made up of clusters of residential neighborhoods of sufficient intensity to support a
central, mixed-use environment. The mixed-use environment can be located at the intersection of multiple
neighborhoods or along a corridor between multiple neighborhoods.” This proposal conflicts with the place-type
overlay. There is some amount of light industrial/commercial uses within this area already, but all of those are in
Jasper County. I think we would want to keep our money in Beaufort County as much as possible, while impacting
170 traffic as little as possible. R

(3) Addresses a denionstrated community need. I agree affordable housing is a demonstrated community need.

(4) Is required by changed conditions. This category has been assessed as N/A or Not Applicable. I think the
category is applicable and relevant: This proposed amendment is not required.

(5) Ls compatible with existing and proposed uses surrounding the land subject to the application. and is the

appropriate zone and uses for the land. The Zoning and Planning Director’s response to this question is conclusory
in nature and unsupported by any objective measure or standard. From the point of view of a resident, the proposed

multi-family housing absolutely does not provide a better transition between Highway 170 and the single family
development located at Malind Bluff. Commercial development consisting of a grocery store, restaurants, a fitness
center, etc., provides a much better transition and the mixed use is of much more benefit to the local community.

(6) Would not adversely affect nearby lands. Multi-Family Residential would absolutely adversely affect
nearby lands. For example, Malind Bluff would be deprived of a close and walkable commercial area and it would
require residents to venture out onto 170 through one of the most dangerous areas of the 170 corridor through Okatie
or instead to spend our money outside of Beaufort County.

(7) Would result in a lozical and orderlv development pattern. Adding multi-family residential to an already
residential area will further saturate the immediate area and is in direct contrast to the place-type overlay zones and
the intent of mixed use PUDs.

(8) Would not result in adverse impacts on the natural environment — including, but not limited to, water, air,
noise, stormwater management, wildlife, vegetation, wetlands, and the natural functionine of the environment. An
environmental impact study should be done with the proposed amendment to analyze the environmental effects.

(9) Would result in development that is adequately served by public facilities (e..g. streets, potable water.
sewerage stormwater manacement, solid waste collection and dispiosal, schools, parks, police, and fire and
emergency medical facilities). The site is in close proximity to pubic sewer and water, schools, fire and EMS.
However, the nearest school, Okatie Elementary, is at capacity. Additionally, this amendment eliminates the
requirement for the developer to dedicate a 0.5 acre parcel for public safety (Sheriff, Fire, EMS).

5. Thank you all for all your consideration and hard work serving and protecting the residents of Beaufort County.

Sincerely, ES_ECL\LG e+ Cie e l 7

The Below-Signed Residents of

,’ ] /} ,;

Name: ﬁ /Q <4 54,(7{/ / / ?L / i K Name: %’)’v Y/ /‘Lﬁ%’%‘“ﬂé/
Maweiz b HideJieect VSohn Hitcheeck
Address: 2 71¢f SI—)TILL-I—I Shoel.

Berdond 56 299¢ 2

Name» ‘/‘/j)tf(‘p /?7/4) Nalne 4‘,,,;‘* 4 _. N
> & ! ;
7 {T /b " Fres Riviged &3

Address: .79/ .L:) ) £ '/ﬁ,'f Address: ‘_"}"‘_7 //é S (_f’{:;' ,/ll/f *//il\’.‘/

Safilla Hrod

A \_.é'/"//" -
L/L/Jlb Name: QPZZH {(*vh}d’*

G pe ,
Q7 B oot 27 :J Fril o f/v
Address: 2 [ g & L C"" L 1S Address:- g

7 avwkuq 5.0 29%0a gl U&i

/o
7Lu. Lt',.i / € J/k—-'lwg./

Address: ;’217/9, §ﬁ #)ILLC‘? 1’3/«\/':/,
Beau foit) SC 29102

it S0 49

Item 6.

13




transportation.
2. MS. Prioritize bicycling and walking to connect residents with jobs, schools and other destinations;
provide safe facilities that benefit persons of all economic statuses, ages, and abilities.

(2) Is not in conflict with any provision of the CDC, or the Code of Ordinances.

() Place-Type Overlays. Malind Bluff is squarely in the center of a Beaufort County adopted place-type
overlay: urban place type: village. the 240 Comprehensive Plan and Atlas adopted by the Council that the area is in
an "Urban Place Type." The Atlas states: "Urban places are more complex with concentrations of public
infrastructure, community services, and existing homes and businesses. They are located within urbanized areas, and
are organized within an interconnected network of streets and blocks in multiple pedestrian sheds. They include
areas where one has the opportunity to wall, bike, or ride transit to work, to fulfill daily shopping needs (such as
groceries), and to access other amenities within close proximity. These places are composed of elements that create
complete walkable places, including downtowns, neighborhood main streets, neighborhood centers, and residential
neighborhoods of varying densities and intensities.” More specifically, it appears to be designated as a "Village",
The Atlas states "Villages" are made up of clusters of residential neighborhoods of sufficient intensity to support a
central, mixed-use environment. The mixed-use environment can be located at the intersection of multiple
neighborhoods or along a corridor between multiple neighborhoods.” This proposal conflicts with the place-type
overlay. There is some amount of light industrial/commercial uses within this area already, but all of those are in
Jasper County. 1 think we would want to keep our money in Beaufort County as much as possible, while impacting
170 traffic as little as possible.

(3) Addresses a demonstrated community need. I agree affordable housing is a demonsirated community need.

(4) Is required by changed congditions. This category has been assessed as N/A or Not Applicable. 1 think the
category is applicable and relevant: This proposed amendment is not required.

(5) Is compatible with existing and proposed uses surrounding the land subject to the application, and is the
appropriate zoue and uses for the land. The Zoning and Planning Director’s response to this question is conclusory
in nature and unsupported by any objective measure or standard. From the point of view of a resident, the proposed
multi-family housing absolutely does pot provide a better transition between Highway 170 and the single family
development located at Malind Bluff. Commercial development consisting of a grocery store, restaurants, a fitness
center, efc., provides a much better transition and the mixed use is of much more benefit to the local community.

(6) Would not adversely, affect nearby lands. Multi-Family Residential would absolutely adversely affect
nearby lands. For example, Malind Bluff would be deprived of a close and walkable commercial area and it would
require residents to venture out onto 170 through one of the most dangerous areas of the 170 corridor through Okatie
or instead to spend our money outside of Beaufort County.

(7) Would result in a logical and orderly development pattern. Adding multi-family residential to an already
residential area will further saturate the immediate area and is in direct contrast to the place-type overlay zones and
the intent of mixed use PUDs.

(8) Would not result in adverse impacts on the natural environment — includine, but not limited to, water, air,
noise. stormwater management, wildlife. vegetation, wetlands, and the natural functioning of the environment. An
environmental impact study should be done with the proposed amendment to analyze the environmental effects.

(9) Would result in development that is adequately served by public facilities (e..p, streets. potable water,

sewerage, stormwater management, solid waste collection and disposal, schools, parks, police, and fire and
emergency medical facilities). The site is in close proximity to pubic sewer and water, schools, fire and EMS.

However, the nearest school, Okatie Elementary, is at capacity. Additionally, this amendment eliminates the
requirement for the developer to dedicate a 0.5 acre parcel for public safety (Sheriff, Fire, EMS).
5. Thank you all for all your consideration and hard work serving and protecting the residents of Beaufort County.
Sincerely,
The Below-Signed Residents of Malind Bluff

Name: ;<A'ré(\/ F’za’/ﬂ d@bﬂg Name: ‘0( m Da‘/)’ %W’.\{ ei/}%('m
265 MALw Bl 10 Kaipts Wy
Address; LA _:/ " *7,//&4"( ‘é L(—ﬁ/ 5 /‘l\u '

v o (01 s LCiuVi C 31"‘;1:’{;' W(ﬂ[

)‘:J Lo,

natness: (U ¥ i) % JL[iZLj Addressi 0 f( Giyiis U)oy
M LA : /

/
Name: LU’U 5 \\@\agg-\bﬁy/ _— @(, \\L CwWALD % N 20w

,\Z ) ta 77 /) 7
address: A\ Y cOan\d \,‘\Jé{tjk Address: H)(;\ K.C"\\ E! UG\\‘\ (j\ /

A

Item 6.

14




Address:

Name: = _

m“’ 33{1?\
Address: 4y }Y\;,\Tf\.\ e Dr.

#
s

eS¢,

l ':, gil- o l

R

Addrcss:fzﬂ)g IRANS W\U\ V\"Q/(’
Ok X 1990g

e [l |
F—
Address: Z, 94 y\/\w,nc\ ZI\J((
okaR, S LGqo

] kL/ YW

+ \
Name:

Address:

‘»/\&,\

( Y '3"\“.\ C \( =

Name: g .L } U,-—\

Address:

\ 1D _\Q.

Address:

T OB éwaw/é@’_

Address: ,;%L( M\"\LA NO %L\'FF bfL_
CraTie, sc 29909

Name:

Address:

Name; ﬂ/’t’ I>3"‘ K(J‘“
e y

Address: 7 ¢ Ma llfl Q ok

Okatic, Sc 1959

Boeon Hlavse
Name: ;: v \(\V\ \5\\‘ o

siif el oah BlbS

Address:

2 /.

s s , s -
s e El /\) e é
(= ‘v () [C
7

/
Name: B 4’__”_/_&7/7 Z{ /
Address: /; (/4/ L:/C,q// ,//\ /g/g)( ’

DR

Item 6.

15




L2y s o Qo Avaerman
s AINCrest WY v 90 Doy Ave

Name: L \"\ t{‘-; ,3 DCKU ;5 Name: (5},&”\/%)()’\\“ .9_"}_\ \/\Le‘(v"\bb\
Address: \,\a \-—\\1 ,C ({S‘P b")c.\// Addre 7 1 D\J d ‘e & ’\\)Q

%(‘\*‘(ﬁﬁj T‘Y\)(&j Namie: \_&3(\(’\‘\'\/\@(\ \"r‘?‘\fl’\‘.j

e DuBleny g oo 4 2 e ey Aue

\J‘(\C\:\r\\(—« \ \[\Sl (__ﬂ Name:‘ﬁ%f\ \L_’S j,( 26N \('(’\j
""" G *‘\\Q’j A s UQ. DALy Poge

Namc;W\éﬂé f{f%l’}()'@ Name: :; l¢ SL ¢ F‘f\p,"ﬂl(‘\‘
Address: 62 ajd[@fj L\@ ases: K] H .' ”m st W b

Name: BR-‘\ Ny \,J.:\( \ )“.'J i Name: [}L}I‘i/} Slhlj ' onn T f/ f

e BZ Poumiey ANE s 1 Willeaest (4,

Item 6.

16




Name SAanedHe Cu)ﬁ U

- o
VO At < fla
Address: X0 I~ATne S e ?/ Address; Item 6.

Name: M; 2“ (/)‘,"/\J’/W"(I {[4 Name: J{ M\P—C( Q U\‘V\ -k—a_v\_" Lt C\

Address: é’l, u;//a/gsJ IU“-j Address: (“;)_ H\\\U{‘CS'\ \)\)
BW-WM sC 29407 %\U‘Y’%V\\SC 24409

NSO TN SO

e QL Wty e Q25 INICHRS) WD
BR3¢ 20000 D, & ’1qu)®9

Name: /<”"/-f'(//\ -[Ln Cfi@\’jﬁf\ Name: (C,“ Zallg em U\.} \fV\ V-l

Address: ,bl. H:—"‘C"ee)‘\ (YRISE Address: 3 ) ” ) i
Y T HINRSA wod
Bw it , 5. 26804 6\“%“ SC, 2(-1L]O'>\

 Maci . Nonez o Teanifer Ve

ey :
Address: L?\ H{\\C(i‘fa*f" \Nclﬁ Address: ..D 9\ H‘ “ EY\QS{_ L;\.)QL
g\\)-@.@,{’cﬂl 5C Z';’{(‘)loﬁ \(

- o / , ; [
Name: NS iee AACLNTAC "'-'i) Name: (2 ¢ /9‘3 "/‘-7L [ - /(/e, (‘(—j elﬁ

Address: \16\ (L*A ! :—“Qg [N .f.f}"! Address: §’;2 ,L/ ; / / (/ {(j'f WL?L '-j

17




Name: L L(Qph ‘ f)

Address: W QL\ bcc&\& ka-)

Nwa s 3B5¢
™I, SC 20928

Name:rD . \) . \,{\j i \C) (}'ﬂ

Address: {754 />l€ LF Pﬂlrn/ :

" Aande. Aliman

Addres

q (j\q Lane
BluFfien sc z99¢9

name SeY 0N Ectlon

s e Clrechessee R Cep

Coce, L 299 9

Iy

Addsess: /Q\/))\ CYeehesee
Worhe S
Ovgrhe | S ZC(&M

Name: C}\Ut\ \\\E( WA YA (;) ( ‘\‘ﬂg A

Address: _/( C‘.— \‘r\} ‘" (\\‘x \"\ {&\ NE_NVE.
QLG Blon, SC 2a416

=
Name: B}J{L \ L:'T‘C‘-\ef_g < Item 6.

Address: 44 wWhee \V\noake, \"\KT“CB
Bharvien | FL e

S”rcphame Fres

Address: d(& Lahe Q&
Bluffton, s 24409

we levvita Cr UL eV
Address: 22) \C \[&k‘\(‘kq Dr‘\/

%(LL&J[L\/‘\ SC 7 \CC(C

Name: —'—‘\\/CA (VA ( x< C'\ E G '\'f‘\ C\ Ci \ (

Address: [,_\ 6\ LL'Q \’/L{\/‘r\/ ( OL\(-}
Ve ulor & 52490 C

Name: «@&L&_h ;\Q/ TC) Yrﬁ*g

Address: l\a 50‘”)‘44/] 5+ . .
BlukFon, SC 29910

we Wede Longl z}*\ﬁv

Ll tla Bver Covt
Gatu S 3H909

Address:

18




Name: (\[\&‘,)‘; n ¥ ‘D-)&V\t\e{\.;s Name: E //Z,q BETH va’a ld YC:‘I\[ ltem 6.
J Brcental 1y Raines Wcu,(

Address: \ 9& C\ ’,‘7\.0{- { ‘{\ ‘33 L}J Gﬂy Address: t L()CL’Qd }L ,Ery\.

Nam /\k \/ ,_, A Name (inu / ‘\Q

AN T 3 LRAC
B ™ \H'\'//lf?k 7;(_{//

Address: TOL Dudud~ SMENGE Address: 7
AMALIND Do fF O )ud €xi

Bl FEToMN, SC 29909 B\v(‘( {'Z"] 5 ngqm

- — 7 f / ) i ’ /
Name: l // }/A ]‘V &r’ Name: M///Z /\//f _/Zﬂxﬁ,/
4 o /,J"’)“
' .9 /P Ay s DS e
V' Riuneb L’C/Lfs;ﬂ s gy S PETEE

Address: (

rd
q/‘ a 47
Name: %}’\,bﬂ s Por Ve Name: ’ng)(/‘r-éub%& % / o= g o
Address: /QC /\\_._/n.._. P Udl\_ A7

Address:

1o Reines Way

Bt s¢ 29907 Llofdlon SC 877 "?
1 ,,

Z\/ 5/}"//.‘/2/’/&7

y g
Name: /X {1n [Bﬂfh ///i' Name: /\"H\t HANDI -

Address: J/ /' /, / 7 AN G, ,;):/ Address: S\j 'ﬁ‘la/, N{é; L-"A’J’
) S e ,5¢ 24908
(F i, 5C 775907 Ltemje e 16

el Haoicil

Name: Name:

/
o, -’ / __.,---'—
20 LAanes tad| /,Ag,é/ 1o

Cramic, s¢ s T/

Address: Address:



e (S Valpctone™

Address: %—\: "DW%@V\ (\/I,\/

Bludfren, SC 76000

Name: \’OYCC /\5&961(

. =t C[A?v",
Address: (g [*‘fD(/)é\/(,OCLJs ‘
At B¢ 2F926

Name: d-QV\n w'l H(.&VV'\QQ )

A cov n Qantevs <t
-\%\uLW'YDvSJSCZ‘MlO

Address:

Name: ‘Q\/‘\C\a %Q.O\/\)ﬁ

Address: 5&2 \
Dlufetoo,

Name:

/ Qﬂﬂlﬂf' @m | ¥)

Address: \Cf F?E((/l& n Dr-‘
Blufien, Sc 24910

D WAea\n

Address: S\ Qk‘”\' k\\‘L Q\,\\&x \.%:.\"\Q
DRHon e AT

Name:

Name: :’Ecji) Lo \)\\} \\‘\ 168 V\A%

Address: i-’k O\(’\éc\(v.ﬁ %\\,L\gg —\2\9
Ctedt , S P990qg

”J/c n Samue /

1110 Iih Sheet

Address:

Name: %QQ\D\") (6N H Q C Ccrvny

Address: %\ S\Sf\/\ P\\['ﬁ/

'%'\\,Qf{‘“@:\f\\ <C 299 | O

Name: M Greus SQ/?L}Z?TJ &

Address: 2 F’F@t’f‘/‘f Lue CoosT

vt Royed SC 79935

Item 6.

fort ﬁmjaué’, SC 29935
" !

20




Name: \_)@tl \/L‘ H r Bﬁ( ! Lebj Name: A \ ll IO ﬂ }d\(’\}/ l?j-f

Item 6.

Address: %\ P\\ﬁr O({LQ{% Address: L} Cf 7\ {)3\\/, Pr,rom Pa( A - ‘t"F
'%XM-?‘FOW S"éf/ﬁl[) L{57 @'\U'\Qﬂcn lS‘( 204)0
Z

Name: ] Dy <@ V= XN Namc% é Z;///Z/ %MZ?

Address: (é-/w S = (7':: @‘i \’N\QF Address: .—7 )
g ER 7L HAUREST cony

Tl K
BeoFrou Sc 26'7/70:7

Name: K@mdﬂk Dhble Name: \‘\cl\y May beykey

\SW,H%OC S ( }ﬁ“z | T Y H-{\\ Cres\yny

Bladoy %0109

Address:

Name; O‘V’l $Frcn - f:'; uf”,%. v / 4_@—]*4 < C) . 7 /(,)l"

v Name:
Address: i - AT e % /
N ‘-"f a‘.‘--—‘;},‘_'-; /i p Y wniver LY -7 '(J (/\/J
. , v Address:
\.’\ ,\ :vﬂ\{ oo P
N ' =y L R -?(,’ :'/’
- 7l
/ /q/ ]
.
Name: LA e A e i'(,_ ‘f“ﬂ,ffZ,-V
- Name; /’“- ' .
H HI ! i - H
Address: Latils eds AT Ay e
L ' - - i J -
“Zqiri o b T e ~N ’
\—’_,,L(‘q\ 1O ‘ Vif b l’ : K‘E [ 5 Address: ,;.[ & % N -
) DN § A i I Y FY I AU 7
- < DREVEY

e {7707 Voo 2

A
\\«,,.l... e "( {c'\'(

- ) —
Namc:(%lzn’to{'e & [ ”' 6 g '.\df( le J (-é Z ‘ "'\(( Sf‘ﬂj /Cf VT e
Name: 87 Z 5 DC\ WA ¢ e h{

284 Malid %whﬁh\ “

21

(/ lé{'lhk g(_ 2 t (/ 1 Address:



ADD-ONS

Title: Karen Flanders
First Name: Karen

Last Name: Flanders

Home Address: 265 Malind Bluff Dr.

City: OKatie

State: SC

Zip: 29909

Phone Number: 513-509-1932
Ext:

Email: Kjeanf55@aol.com

Date/Time of Request: 3/6/2022 7:32 PM

Subject: Item 10 rezoning the front of Malind Bluff

ADD-ONS

Comment: Please oppose the zoning change in front of Malind Bluff. When | purchase my home in Malind Bluff |
was told that we would have shops or churches or other things on commercial property. | certainly feel

that this is a bait and switch proposal.

We at Malind Bluff would love to have the FOIA on current traffic studies, economic studies etc. in order

to keep us up-to-date.

Please keep the zoning as is.

Item 6.

Title: Lindsay Tarrance

First Name: Lindsay

Last Name: Tarrance

Home Address: 833 Danner drive
City: Bluffton

State: Sc

Zip: 29909

Phone Number: 2486229553
Ext:

Email: Lgoerss025@aol.com

Date/Time of Request: 3/6/2022 7:41 PM

Subject: Zoning

Comment: We have two young children. We were told nothing of the zoning when we first moved here. We would
not have purchased in this neighborhood if we knew that affordable housing would be going up. We
love having our kids outside playing and | am concerned with the around of traffic throughout the

22



mailto:Kjeanf55@aol.com
mailto:Lgoerss025@aol.com

ADD-ONS

ADD-ONS

neighborhood. The traffic is alredy considerably growing. Some mornings it takes 10-15 minutes to get
out of Malind bluff onto 170. | can only imagine how terrible it would be with many more people.

Item 6.

First Name: Connor

Last Name: Ohlsson

Home Address: 51 Dudley Ave

City: Bluffton

State: SC
Zip: 29909

Phone Number: 9735901107

Ext:

Email: connorohlsson@gmail.com

Date/Time of Request: 3/6/2022 7:29 PM

Subject: Rezoning

Comment:

Dear Council Member,

| am writing to you as a concerned citizen about the proposed zoning change at Malind
Bluff. This is item number 10 for tomorrow's session. | appreciate your contribution to the
community and thank you for taking the time to read this e-mail.

This decision should be very simple. There isn't any reason that this zoning change should
be approved but there are countless reasons against it:

The Malind Bluff residents were promised a mixed use community with the ability to walk
to the nearby shops and restaurants at the front of the neighborhood. By approving this
zoning change, you would be contributing to a clear bait and switch. The nearly 100
residents were promised this and by voting to approve the change, you would be aiding
and abetting this immoral act. We bought our homes with this promise that we would be
able to congregate with our neighbors at these businesses which was a major factor in
buying our homes.

It is extremely dangerous. The traffic at the proposed intersection is absolutely insane.
With Cleland, Brightview landscape, and many other large businesses across the street, the
intersection at rush hour is nearly impossible. Add in the school nearby and it only
becomes worse. There are very large trucks trying to navigate that intersection to go to
Cleland and Brightview including dump trucks and 18-wheelers. The Malind Bluff residents
have access to 2 other intersections on 170, including 1 with a light. The proposed units
would not and would cause a severe traffic hazard. In fact, one of our residents had to
save someone's life at the intersection after a bad accident. The original plans had a "right
in and right out" entrance to the businesses which is significantly safer. The developer will
tell you they have a traffic study, but it is extremely dated and is no longer relevant. They
will also tell you that the school is responsible for building an access road, but we cannot
rely on that and certainly can't make a decision on the possibility of them doing so. |
implore you to take a ride past this intersection at rush hour to see firsthand.

It would be dangerous to the residents of the proposed units due to the proximity to 170.
Kids would be playing very close to 170 and many would be walking along 170 to get to
school. By voting yes to this, you would be saying that you are ok with kids walking along
170. | would not be. This tract was not meant for multi-unit housing due to this and thus

23



mailto:connorohlsson@gmail.com

ADD-ONS ADD-ONS

the reason for the current zoning.

170 needs more restaurants, retail, and grocery stores.. The lack of these types of
businesses along this corridor have caused the ones that are there to be overrun. The
zoning was approved for mixed use because of this and your approval would be going
against the master plan.

An environmental impact study has not been done including the impact to the river.

The school is overcrowded and would not be able to handle even more students. Again,
the reason it is zoned mixed use.

This type of community is absolutely needed, but there are literally 100's of other
properties along 170 that are zoned for this and are out of the main traffic corridor. Why
would this tract need to be rezoned when there are countless other ones that could be
developed. It doesn't make sense.

I have said this before and | will say it again. Could you imagine if they chose to tear down
Frankie Bones, Harris Teeter, and Main St. Cafe outside of Hilton Head Plantation and built
multi-unit housing? Could you imagine approving this zoning change? This is the exact
thing that is happening here. It is immoral. It is wrong on so many levels. It needs to be
voted down.

The Planning Commission overwhelmingly agreed with this. They were vehement in their
denial. I hope you are as well.

Item 6.

Title Christopher Penrod

First Name Christopher

Last Name Penrod

Home Address 774 dinner drive

City Bluffton

State Sc

Zip 29909

Phone Number 8108446377

Email Chrispenrod202@gmail.com

Date/Time of Request 3/6/2022 7:32 PM

Subject Rezoning

Comment

This public comment is in regard to agenda item 10. Please read this public comment aloud at the
Natural Resources Committee Hearing. Please ensure this is provided to all members of the County
Council. | am against the proposed rezoning

First Name: Megan

Last Name: Dill

Home Address: 51 Dudley Ave

City: Bluffton

State: SC

24



mailto:Chrispenrod202@gmail.com

ADD-ONS ADD-ONS

Zip: 29909
Phone Number: 9735252435
Ext:

Email: meqgdill12@hotmail.com

Date/Time of Request: 3/6/2022 7:46 PM
Subject: Rezoning

Comment: Dear Council Member,
| am writing to you as a concerned citizen about the proposed zoning change at Malind Bluff. This is
item number 10 for tomorrow's session. | appreciate your contribution to the community and thank you
for taking the time to read this e-mail.
This decision should be very simple. There isn't any reason that this zoning change should be approved
but there are countless reasons against it:
The Malind Bluff residents were promised a mixed use community with the ability to walk to the nearby
shops and restaurants at the front of the neighborhood. By approving this zoning change, you would be
contributing to a clear bait and switch. The nearly 100 residents were promised this and by voting to
approve the change, you would be aiding and abetting this immoral act. We bought our homes with
this promise that we would be able to congregate with our neighbors at these businesses which was a
major factor in buying our homes.
It is extremely dangerous. The traffic at the proposed intersection is absolutely insane. With Cleland,
Brightview landscape, and many other large businesses across the street, the intersection at rush hour is
nearly impossible. Add in the school nearby and it only becomes worse. There are very large trucks
trying to navigate that intersection to go to Cleland and Brightview including dump trucks and 18-
wheelers. The Malind Bluff residents have access to 2 other intersections on 170, including 1 with a light.
The proposed units would not and would cause a severe traffic hazard. In fact, one of our residents had
to save someone's life at the intersection after a bad accident. The original plans had a "right in and
right out" entrance to the businesses which is significantly safer. The developer will tell you they have a
traffic study, but it is extremely dated and is no longer relevant. They will also tell you that the school is
responsible for building an access road, but we cannot rely on that and certainly can't make a decision
on the possibility of them doing so. | implore you to take a ride past this intersection at rush hour to see
firsthand.
It would be dangerous to the residents of the proposed units due to the proximity to 170. Kids would be
playing very close to 170 and many would be walking along 170 to get to school. By voting yes to this,
you would be saying that you are ok with kids walking along 170. | would not be. This tract was not
meant for multi-unit housing due to this and thus the reason for the current zoning.
170 needs more restaurants, retail, and grocery stores.. The lack of these types of businesses along this
corridor have caused the ones that are there to be overrun. The zoning was approved for mixed use
because of this and your approval would be going against the master plan.
An environmental impact study has not been done including the impact to the river.
The school is overcrowded and would not be able to handle even more students. Again, the reason it is
zoned mixed use.
This type of community is absolutely needed, but there are literally 100's of other properties along 170
that are zoned for this and are out of the main traffic corridor. Why would this tract need to be rezoned
when there are countless other ones that could be developed. It doesn't make sense.
I have said this before and | will say it again. Could you imagine if they chose to tear down Frankie
Bones, Harris Teeter, and Main St. Cafe outside of Hilton Head Plantation and built multi-unit housing?
Could you imagine approving this zoning change? This is the exact thing that is happening here. It is
immoral. It is wrong on so many levels. It needs to be voted down.
The Planning Commission overwhelmingly agreed with this.

Title: Madison Conrad

Item 6.

25



mailto:megdill12@hotmail.com

ADD-ONS

First Name: Madison

Last Name: Conrad

Home Address: 774 dinner drive
City: Bluffton

State: Sc

Zip: 29909

Phone Number: 8105223282

Ext:

Email: Madisonconrad75@yahoo.com

Date/Time of Request: 3/6/2022 7:50 PM

Subject: Rezoning

ADD-ONS

Comment: This public comment is in regard to agenda item 10. Please read this public comment
aloud at the Natural Resources Committee Hearing. Please ensure this is provided to all

members of the County Council. | am against the proposed rezoning.

Title: Jennifer Yeager

First Name: Jennifer

Last Name: Yeager

Home Address: 52 Hillcrest Way
City: Bluffton

State: SC

Zip: 29909

Phone Number: 865 684 6934
Ext:

Email: Nolesfan24@aol.com

Date/Time of Request: 3/6/2022 7:48 PM

Subject: This public comment is in regard to agenda item 10.

Comment: This public comment is in regard to agenda item 10. Please read this public
comment aloud at the Natural Resources Committee Hearing. Please ensure

this is provided to all members of the County Council.

| am AGAINST the proposed rezoning.

This highway is already EXTREMELY dangerous and congested. If rezoning

allows more residential homes this puts my family at risk.

Item 6.

26



mailto:Madisonconrad75@yahoo.com
mailto:Nolesfan24@aol.com

ADD-ONS

ADD-ONS

We were also NEVER told this was even a thought process in
planning. Otherwise, we would have never purchased in Malind Bluff.

Thank-you. Jennifer Yeager

Item 6.

Saenz, Christina
3/6/2022 7:56 PM

Title: Carlos Rodriguez Trinidad
First Name: Carlos

Last Name: Rodriguez Trinidad
Home Address: 913 Danner Drive
City: Bluffton

State: SC

Zip: 29909

Phone Number: 9172723960

Ext:

Email: C luis rodriguez@me.com

Date/Time of Request: 3/6/2022 7:52 PM
Subject: Agenda Item 10 - Opposed to Rezoning

Comment: This public comment is in regard to agenda item 10. Please
read this public comment aloud at the Natural Resources
Committee Hearing. Please ensure this is provided to all
members of the County Council.

| am against the proposed rezoning.

| am writing to you as a concerned citizen about the proposed
zoning change at Malind Bluff. This is item number 10 for
tomorrow's session. | appreciate your contribution to the
community and thank you for taking the time to read this e-
mail.

This decision should be very simple. There isn't any reason
that this zoning change should be approved but there are
countless reasons against it:

The Malind Bluff residents were promised a mixed use
community with the ability to walk to the nearby shops and
restaurants at the front of the neighborhood. By approving
this zoning change, you would be contributing to a clear bait
and switch. The nearly 100 residents were promised this and

27



mailto:C_luis_rodriguez@me.com

ADD-ONS

ADD-ONS

by voting to approve the change, you would be aiding and
abetting this immoral act. We bought our homes with this
promise that we would be able to congregate with our
neighbors at these businesses which was a major factor in
buying our homes.

It is extremely dangerous. The traffic at the proposed
intersection is absolutely insane. With Cleland, Brightview
landscape, and many other large businesses across the street,
the intersection at rush hour is nearly impossible. Add in the
school nearby and it only becomes worse. There are very large
trucks trying to navigate that intersection to go to Cleland and
Brightview including dump trucks and 18-wheelers. The
Malind Bluff residents have access to 2 other intersections on
170, including 1 with a light. The proposed units would not
and would cause a severe traffic hazard. In fact, one of our
residents had to save someone’s life at the intersection after a
bad accident. The original plans had a "right in and right out"
entrance to the businesses which is significantly safer. The
developer will tell you they have a traffic study, but it is
extremely dated and is no longer relevant. They will also tell
you that the school is responsible for building an access road,
but we cannot rely on that and certainly can't make a decision
on the possibility of them doing so. |implore you to take a
ride past this intersection at rush hour to see firsthand.

It would be dangerous to the residents of the proposed units
due to the proximity to 170. Kids would be playing very close
to 170 and many would be walking along 170 to get to
school. By voting yes to this, you would be saying that you are
ok with kids walking along 170. | would not be. This tract was
not meant for multi-unit housing due to this and thus the
reason for the current zoning.

170 needs more restaurants, retail, and grocery stores.. The
lack of these types of businesses along this corridor have
caused the ones that are there to be overrun. The zoning was
approved for mixed use because of this and your approval
would be going against the master plan.

An environmental impact study has not been done including
the impact to the river.

The school is overcrowded and would not be able to handle
even more students. Again, the reason it is zoned mixed use.
This type of community is absolutely needed, but there are
literally 100's of other properties along 170 that are zoned for
this and are out of the main traffic corridor. Why would this
tract need to be rezoned when there are countless other ones
that could be developed. It doesn't make sense.

| have said this before and | will say it again. Could you
imagine if they chose to tear down Frankie Bones, Harris
Teeter, and Main St. Cafe outside of Hilton Head Plantation
and built multi-unit housing? Could you imagine approving
this zoning change? This is the exact thing that is happening

Item 6.

28




ADD-ONS

Item 6.

ADD-ONS

here. It is immoral. Itis wrong on so many levels. It needs to
be voted down.

The Planning Commission overwhelmingly agreed with
this. They were vehement in their denial. | hope you are as
well.

| really appreciate your time and service to our
community. Thanks again for reading this!

Title: Andrew McDermott

First Name: Andrew

Last Name: McDermott

Home Address: 99 Raines Way
City: Bluffton

State: SC

Zip: 29909

Phone Number: 9018713259
Ext:

Email: andre.mcdermott@gmail.com

Date/Time of Request: 3/6/2022 7:55 PM
Subject: Rezoning

Comment: Against rezoning proposal.

Title: Toby Colella

First Name: Toby

Last Name: Colella

Home Address: 284 Malind Bluff Drive
City: Okatie

State: SC

Zip: 29909

Phone Number: 8435990409

Ext:

Email: hhitoby@yahoo.com

29



mailto:andre.mcdermott@gmail.com
mailto:hhitoby@yahoo.com

Item 6.

ADD-ONS ADD-ONS

Date/Time of Request: 3/6/2022 8:02 PM
Subject: Natural Resource Committee Agenda Item 10 - Malind Bluff

Comment: Please read these comments aloud pertaining to agenda item 10:

| am writing to you as a concerned citizen about the proposed zoning
change at Malind Bluff. | appreciate your contribution to the community
and thank you for taking the time to read this e-mail.

This decision should be very simple. There isn't any reason that this zoning
change should be approved but there are countless reasons against it:

The Malind Bluff residents were promised a mixed use community with the
ability to walk to the nearby shops and restaurants at the front of the
neighborhood. By approving this zoning change, you would be contributing
to a clear bait and switch. The nearly 100 residents were promised this and
by voting to approve the change, you would be aiding and abetting this
immoral act. We bought our homes with this promise that we would be able
to congregate with our neighbors at these businesses which was a major
factor in buying our homes.

It is extremely dangerous. The traffic at the proposed intersection is
absolutely insane. With Cleland, Brightview landscape, and many other large
businesses across the street, the intersection at rush hour is nearly
impossible. Add in the school nearby and it only becomes worse. There are
very large trucks trying to navigate that intersection to go to Cleland and
Brightview including dump trucks and 18-wheelers. The Malind Bluff
residents have access to 2 other intersections on 170, including 1 with a
light. The proposed units would not and would cause a severe traffic
hazard. In fact, one of our residents had to save someone's life at the
intersection after a bad accident. The original plans had a "right in and right
out" entrance to the businesses which is significantly safer. The developer
will tell you they have a traffic study, but it is extremely dated and is no
longer relevant. They will also tell you that the school is responsible for
building an access road, but we cannot rely on that and certainly can't make
a decision on the possibility of them doing so. | implore you to take a ride
past this intersection at rush hour to see firsthand.

It would be dangerous to the residents of the proposed units due to the
proximity to 170. Kids would be playing very close to 170 and many would
be walking along 170 to get to school. By voting yes to this, you would be
saying that you are ok with kids walking along 170. | would not be. This
tract was not meant for multi-unit housing due to this and thus the reason
for the current zoning.

170 needs more restaurants, retail, and grocery stores.. The lack of these
types of businesses along this corridor have caused the ones that are there
to be overrun. The zoning was approved for mixed use because of this and
your approval would be going against the master plan.

An environmental impact study has not been done including the impact to
the river.

The school is overcrowded and would not be able to handle even more
students. Again, the reason it is zoned mixed use.

This type of community is absolutely needed, but there are literally 100's of

30




ADD-ONS ADD-ONS

other properties along 170 that are zoned for this and are out of the main
traffic corridor. Why would this tract need to be rezoned when there are
countless other ones that could be developed. It doesn't make sense.

| have said this before and | will say it again. Could you imagine if they
chose to tear down Frankie Bones, Harris Teeter, and Main St. Cafe outside
of Hilton Head Plantation and built multi-unit housing? Could you imagine
approving this zoning change? This is the exact thing that is happening
here. Itisimmoral. Itis wrong on so many levels. It needs to be voted
down.

The Planning Commission overwhelmingly agreed with this. They were
vehement in their denial. | hope you are as well.

| really appreciate your time and service to our community. Thanks again for
reading this!

Title Shaun Groscost

First Name Shaun

Last Name Groscost

Home Address 803 Danner Dr
City Bluffton

State South Carolina

Zip 29910

Phone Number 3365756232

Email groscost0731@gmail.com

Date/Time of Request 3/6/2022 7:58 PM
Subject Agenda Item 10 - Opposed to Rezoning / Apartments on 170

Comment Good Evening,
To whom it concerns,

As a new home owner | find it extremely disrespectful that apartments are being discussed being put in
on 170, instead of perspective businesses.| find that this is bad for pest, bad for the value of our brand
new homes in Malind Bluff. This is horrible for our children in the school districts, traffic, and amongst a
million other things. | don't find this to be in the best interest for the community at all. This area needs
more shopping, more business for children, more parks not more apartments, this is an awful idea |
honestly can't believe this is even being discussed. | stand with all my neighbors and plan to fight
against this in Malind bluff and everyone in Oldfield as well. Please think of the communities need.
Thank you.

Item 6.

Title: Alan Boatwright

31



mailto:groscost0731@gmail.com

ADD-ONS

First Name: Alan

Last Name: Boatwright

Home Address: 893 Danner Dr
City: Bluffton

State: SC

Zip: 29909

Phone Number: 8432953718
Ext:

Email: Alboat7@yahoo.com

Date/Time of Request: 3/6/2022 8:01 PM
Subject: Agenda Item 10 - Opposed to Rezoning

Comment: I'm 100% against the proposed Rezoning!

ADD-ONS

Item 6.

Title: Taylor McDermott

First Name: Taylor

Last Name: McDermott
Home Address: 99 Raines way
City: Bluffton

State: SC

Zip: 29909

Phone Number: 8434226746
Ext:

Email: taylormcdermo@gmail.com

Date/Time of Request: 3/6/2022 8:11 PM
Subject: Agenda Item 10 - Opposed to Rezoning

Comment: I'm against rezoning

Title Tammy McCausland
First Name Tammy

Last Name McCausland
Home Address 79 Raines Way

City Bluffton

32



mailto:Alboat7@yahoo.com
mailto:taylor.mcdermo@gmail.com

ADD-ONS ADD-ONS

State SC
Zip 29909
Phone Number 8049381076

Email tmccausl@gmail.com

Date/Time of Request 3/6/2022 8:12 PM
Subject Rezoning of property in front of Malind Bluff

Comment Hello,
I'm opposed to the rezoning of the property in front of Malind Bluff. We were advised that the property
would be used to create businesses. We would not have bought here had we known the owner
intended to rezone it from commercial to residential.
The addition of apartments will make the entry to our community, the highways and Okatie Elementary
School even busier. It's not safe for children.
Thank you.
Tammy McCausland

Item 6.

Title David Romine

First Name David

Last Name Romine

Home Address 883 Danner Drive
City Okatie

State SC

Zip 29909

Phone Number 205-886-3803

Email Romine33@gmail.com

Date/Time of Request 3/6/2022 8:18 PM
Subject Rezoning Malind Bluff

Comment This public comment is in regard to agenda item 10. Please read this public comment aloud at the
Natural Resources Committee Hearing. Please ensure this is provided to all members of the County
Council.

| am against the proposed rezoning.

We moved into this area to have more around us and away from apartments so our home can be near a
grocery store and restaurants. My wife and | bought this home because it was stated that was exactly
what would be built. Going back and changing that is going to not only upset my family and my
community, but will be detrimental to more homes being sold back in our community. No one will want
to buy with apartments homes being built next door. It presents so many other security issues and it
would eventually force many others to leave due to not being happy because we/everyone didn't sign
up for this crap.

33



mailto:tmccausl@gmail.com
mailto:Romine33@gmail.com

ADD-ONS ADD-ONS

Title: Kristen Poillon

First Name: Kristen

Last Name: Poillon

Home Address: 893 Danner Drive
City: Bluffton

State: SC

Zip: 29909

Phone Number: 2023020507

Ext:

Email: kpoillon@hotmail.com

Date/Time of Request: 3/6/2022 7:52 PM
Subject: Agenda Item 10 - Opposed to Rezoning

Comment: | would like it to be known that | am opposed to Agenda Item 10 regarding rezoning.

Item 6.

Title: Laurie Sheriff

First Name: Laurie

Last Name: Sheriff

Home Address: 89 Raines Way
City: Okatie

State: SC

Zip: 29909

Phone Number: 8433689595
Ext:

Email: Lauries79@yahoo.com

Date/Time of Request: 3/6/2022 7:57 PM
Subject: Agenda Item 10

Comment: This public comment is in regard to agenda item 10. Please read this public comment
aloud at the Natural Resources Committee Hearing. Please ensure this is provided to all
members of the County Council.

| am AGAINST the proposed rezoning.

| am very concerned about the impact it will have on the amount of traffic leaving and
entering off of 170 at the Malind Bluff entrance. As a mom who drives her children to
school, it is already very dangerous pulling out on to 170 in the morning. Rezoning to

34



mailto:kpoillon@hotmail.com
mailto:Lauries79@yahoo.com

Item 6.

ADD-ONS ADD-ONS

allow apartments with more families pulling out at the same time will only increase the
safety concern for that already dangerous intersection.

As a mom, | am also concerned about how significantly increasing the amount of housing
in this area will impact my children’s education. My children already attend schools that
are at capacity. | worry about how over crowded school will affect their education and if
the school district has plans to address the over crowding of these schools.

In general, one of the main reason | purchased a home in Malind Bluff was for the plan
that we would have shops and restaurants that we would be able to walk or bike to.
Please consider how this will impact the residents and families of Malind Bluff and well as
all of the families that attend the schools in this area.

Thank you,
Laurie Sheriff

Title: Melissa Kallail

First Name: Melissa

Last Name: Kallail

Home Address: 294 Malind Bluff Drive
City: Bluffton

State: SC

Zip: 29909

Phone Number: 480-708-4239

Ext:

Email: Melkallail4@gmail.com

Date/Time of Request: 3/6/2022 8:51 PM
Subject: Against rezone item 10
Comment: Dear Council Member,
| am writing to you as a concerned citizen about the proposed zoning change at Malind

Bluff. This is item number 10 for tomorrow's session. | appreciate your contribution to the
community and thank you for taking the time to read this e-mail.

This decision should be very simple. There isn't any reason that this zoning change should
be approved | am against the zone change.

Saenz, Christina
3/6/2022 9:36 PM

35



mailto:Melkallail4@gmail.com

ADD-ONS ADD-ONS

Title Judson Ruhl

First Name Judson

Last Name Ruhl

Home Address 903 Danner Drive
City Bluffton

State SC

Zip 29909

Phone Number 7405073852

Email jaruhl@gmail.com

Date/Time of Request 3/6/2022 8:48 PM
Subject Agenda item 10 -opposed to rezoning

Comment This public comment is in regard to agenda item 10. Please read this aloud at the
National Resources Committee Meeting. Please ensure this is provided to all members
of the County Counsel. | am against the proposed rezoning of the property located on
Hwy 170 in front of Malind Bluff (formerly Osprey Point).

If passed, the proposed amendment would completely change the decision my family
made when we decided on selling our home and building on this property. The Pulte
representative explained that the area in front of the community is zoned for
commercial property, so businesses like coffee and ice cream shops, barbershops and
salons or restaurants could come into this area and be supported by these local
communities. The goal was to have a mix of commercial and residential in this area. By
rezoning the front property there will be only residential with 7000 sq ft allocated to
commercial. This is not what the developer was selling to their clients.

Additionally, traffic must be brought up before the committee. Hwy 170 is a mess when
it comes to the amount of traffic, traffic lights, speed limits, off ramps lanes and in
general the multiple times per week there are automobile accidents, whether it's a
fender bender or fatality, this truth is that we do not need to add any additional traffic
to this road. With the proposed apartment complex it will add over 300 vehicles to just
Malind Bluff's exit onto highway 170. It currently is intimidating when approaching 170
at the exit and needing to go left toward highway 278. It is irresponsible to add this
amount of traffic to a highway infrastructure that can not support it.

Next, as you drive down highway 170 there are many lots that are for sale next to the
highway. Many of them are also zoned as commercial, but have not been promised to
homeowners, whom have invested in their homes. These properties could be used just
as easily as the property in front of Malind Bluff.

In closing, being in this area for some time | understand the need for housing in this
county. However, there is still a lot of land that is for sale along the highway 170
corridor. The property that we are discussing today has been used to influence
individuals into investing in homes, for many of us it is their life savings, and now this
property is being changed to serve a purpose that no longer benefits the homeowners.
Also, with this proposed residential it will negatively impact us everyday. Please vote
No to the proposed rezoning of this property and preserve our investment.

Item 6.

36



mailto:jaruhl@gmail.com

ADD-ONS

Thank you for your time.

Judson Ruhl

Expiration Date 5/5/2022 9:36 PM

ADD-ONS

Item 6.

37




Iltem 7.

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:

Rural and Critical Lands Preservation Program 2021 Annual Report

MEETING NAME AND DATE:

Natural Resources Committee, Monday, March 7 2022

PRESENTER INFORMATION:

Kate Schaefer, RCLP Program

5-10 minutes

ITEM BACKGROUND:

Rural and Critical Land Preservation Board reviewed annual report on January 13, 2022

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE:

The 2021 Annual Report highlights three land protection projects from 2021, passive park openings and other
program operations.

FISCAL IMPACT:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL:

N/A For information purposes only

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION:

N/A For information purposes only

38




Item 7.

2021 Annual Report www.ruralandcriti

FACTS AND FIGURES

R U RA L A N D C R ‘—H CA L LA N D S 2021 LAND PROTECTION: 2,180.39 ACRES. 1 Fee Simple LAND PROTECTION TO DATE: 28,537.24 ACRES

purchase (24.68 acres), 2 purchase of development rights / Fee Simple: 13,169.66 acres, PDR/CE: 15,367.58
conservation easements (87.85 and 2067.77 acres) acres

P R E S E ’:\D\// \T‘ O N P ’:\) O G R/ \M DOLLARS SPENT: $4,085,000 DOLLARS SPENT TO DATE: $141,726,456.00

PARTNER DOLLARS INVESTED: $3,555,000 (Partners include PARTNER DOLLARS INVESTED: $45,577,211.00

MCAS Beaufort, Open Land Trust, State Conservation Bank)

Henry Farm North

(PDR) Afull financial report is available by contacting Beaufort County Finance Department. For each project, itemized costs include
.............................................. land acquisition or purchase of development rights, due diligence (appraisal, survey and phase one environmental analysis) and
DISTRICT: 3, St Helena closing costs. Depending on the partner, costs of acquisition and/or due diligence may be shared among multiple parties. Funds

for professional services paid to the Beaufort Open Land Trust for contract services are also extracted from this fund.
SIZE: 88 acres

PDR/CE COST: $325,000 PROGRESS CONTINUES ON PASSIVE PARKS

" Coosawha

PARTNERS: SC Conservation

o N ; . ) : v O , Berle, Open e Trus: Openmgs: Widgeon Point Preserve (1/15/2021), Fort Frederick

Heritage Preserve (2/12/2021), Fort Fremont History Center*

KEY ATTRIBUTES: Prime soils, (11/9/2021) *pictured.

connectivity, public access

Bermuda Bluff (Fee)

DISTRICT: 3, StHelena

Conceptual Plans Completed: Whitehall Park (Lady's
Island), Pineview Preserve (Lady's Island), Bailey Memorial Park
(Bluffton), Okatie River Park (Okatie/Bluffton Area), Ford Shell Ring
(Hilton Head Island)

SIS 2 e Properties purchased by Beaufort County may become passive

FEE COST: $860,000 parks and open according to Passive Park Master Plan.

KEY ATTRIBUTES: Water Interested in protecting your land? Apply online. m T

ENYESRION
WEAITORT OOJNY

access, connectivity to Applications reviewed quarterly.
existing public facilities

Oak Point / Dale (PDR) GREENPRINT MASTER PLAN ENDORSED

DISTRICT: 1, Dale The Rural and Critical Lands Preservation Board endorsed the : i‘ : G ve——

SIZE: 2067.77 Beaufort County “Greenprint” Plan in February 2021. The Board R e oy o
and staff rely on the Greenprint’s qualitative data to guide land ' ‘ZA' ©7 3 Qs

PDR/CE COST: $2,900,000 protection decisions. The Greenprint is available in text and as an . .

interactive map online at www.beaufortcountysc.gov/planning NCE A P e

Brmes M iy

Bond Referendum Language: Shall Beaufort County, South Carolina, issue general obligation bonds, not to

PARTNERS: Department of
2021 Projects N Defense - Readiness and

= gf;:fp:ﬁi:dl_:anf j A E‘:\;g(:;?;inzglEE:?tsﬁtfgha|f exceed $25 million, for the purpose of land preservation, by purchasing open land in Beaufort County in order to protect
- = Beaufort County of MCAS-Beaufort water quality, protect local waterways such as the Port Royal Sound, and local creeks and rivers such as the Okatie, Broad and
May Rivers, wildlife areas, wetlands, natural lands, farmland, coastal areas, shellfish beds, and nursery areas for recreational
KEY ATTRIBUTES: Water and commercial fisheries, and beaches, and provide buffers for the Marine Corps Air Station Beaufort. All expenditures shall

quality, critical habitat,

be subject to an annual independent audit and an amount not to exceed twenty percent (20%) of the funds created by this
connectivity to ACE Basin

referendum may be used to improve existing and newly acquired open space and natural areas protected under this
program?

39

www.ruralandcritical.org



http://www.ruralandcritical.org
http://www.beaufortcountysc.gov/planning

2021 Annual Report

Henry Farm North PDR

In October 88 acres of prime

agricultural land on St. Helena were
protected with $325,000 toward the
development rights. The Open Land
Trust contributed $50,000 in funding
and will hold the conservation
easement; SC Conservation Bank
also contributed $325,000.

This land protection effort is a result
of a partnership to buy and protect
property in a competitive real estate
market before it was lost to a non-
conservation use. The Center for
Heirs' Property Preservation™ will
actively manage the property as a
demonstration site with educational
offerings for landowners, youth and
the public.

The conservation easement
permanently restricts residential
development and protects
agricultural soils and frontage along
Eddings Creek. This protection
adds to over 1,700 acres of
protected land on St Helena,
including the nearby Henry Farms.

“St. Helena Island is such a unique and
bistoric part of South Carolina, and the
Conservation Bank is proud to partner with
Beaufort County, the Open Land Trust and
The Center for Heirs’ Property
Preservation™ to protect important farms
and other family-owned land there,”
Raleigh West, Executive Director,

South Carolina Conservation Bank.

Bermuda Bluff Fee - Future Passive Park

Twenty-four acres of waterfront property on St. Helena Island was
protected on December 22, 2021 when Beaufort County purchased
the property for $860,000. Complete with water access, maritime
forest and property around an existing county facility, it will be added
to the inventory of lands available to county residents as passive parks.

“The protection of this property will ensure all residents have safe
and avatilable access to the water — for fishing or a water view —
and that all can enjoy our salt marshes.” said York Glover,

District 3 Council Member.

The property is 19.97 acres of maritime forest and upland hammock,
the remainder 4 acres as high salt marsh surrounding the island. The
property is bordered by tidal creeks, agricultural fields, and the
Bermuda Bluff gated community, and access is off Bermuda Bluff road.
The property meets the goals of the Rural and Critical Land
Preservation Program to provide public access to the water and to
connect protected landscapes. The nearby protected property
includes Scott Hill Farms, The Dukes Tract, Bay Point Vistas, Lands End
Plantation, and Fort Fremont.

To participate in the planning for the passive park in 2022, contact

Stefanie Nagid at snagid@bcgov.net

Item 7.

www.ruralandcriti

Oak Point PDR/Conservation Easement

The Department of Defense (DoD) and Beaufort County
Council announced the permanent protection of
2067.77 acres, known as "Oak Point” on the Wimbee
River in the St Helena Sound in December 2021.

The conservation easement was funded by the DoD
and Beaufort County Rural and Critical Land
Preservation Program and is held in partnership
between DoD and Beaufort County Open Land Trust.
Partners each contributed $2,900,000 for a total land
purchase of $5,800,000

“This is truly a “Team Beaufort” victory, and we thank all
the parties involved in making this a success,” said
Colonel Karl R. Arbogast, Commanding Officer,
Marine Corps Air Station Beaufort, SC. “We are
pleased to add this property to over 13,000 acres of

protected land around the Air Station. Preserving Oak
Point protects the Air Station’s military mission by ensuring
unobstructed training for our pilots and aircrew. More importantly, it provides mutual, multiple benefits by protecting not just
our military mission but the wonderful community we call home. Thanks again for the outstanding support to the sound of

freedom.”

This property has been a long-sought-after priority for protection by Marine Corps Air Station (MCAS) Beaufort. It is
located off the north end of MCAS-Beaufort Runway 05/23 and within the Air Installations Compatible Use Zones (AICUZ)
noise footprint.

Funding came from the Rural and Critical Land Preservation Program and the Department’s Readiness and Environmental
Protection Initiative (REPI) program in a competitive grant program. REPI funds have helped protect several other
properties in Beaufort County, including Clarendon Farms (2009-10: 1,203 acres) and are frequently leveraged with Rural
and Critical Preservation Program funds; joint projects include Mcleod Farms (2007: 375 acres) and nearby Chisolm
Property (2008: 4,717 acres), Coosaw Plantation (2011: 1,529 acres) and Dopson Tract (2014: 291 acres) to the south.
MCAS Beaufort and Beaufort County have been partners on these types of projects for over 20 years.

In the 2020 Beaufort County “Greenprint,” Oak Point also emerged as the top-tier priority for protection due to its large
size and ability to provide critical habitat and stabilize water quality in the St Helena Sound. Oak Point is bound by
Barnwell and Wimbee Creeks on the north and by South Wimbee Creek on the south, all of which drain into St. Helena
Sound, providing approximately 18 miles of river and tidal creek frontage. Oak Point is located between SCDNR-owned
South Williman Island and RCLPP/SCDNR-protected North Williman Island (8,000 acres) and Buzzard Island (120 acres) on
the north and surrounded by other protected properties. It represents the last unprotected property immediately adjacent
to the St Helena Sound.

“The conservation of Oak Point is an outstanding accomplishment of the Beaufort County Rural and Critical Lands program in a
50% partnership with one of our counties’ major employers and economic drivers —the United States Marine Corps. It is the

third-largest property preserved in Beaufort County by BCRCL to date. If left unprotected, the current zoning could have allowed
at least 600 houses and subsequent docks threatening the waters of the ACE basin and air space for MCAS Beaufort. The
preservation of Oak Point is recognized as a major local and state-wide accomplishment,” said Council Member Alice

Howard, chairwoman of the Natural Resources Committee. 20



mailto:snagid@bcgov.net
http://www.ruralandcritical.org

Item 8.

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL TO TERMINATE AN EASEMENT AND EXECUTE AN EASEMENT
ENCUMBERING A PORTION OF PROPERTY OWNED BY BEAUFORT COUNTY AND KNOWN AS FORDS SHELL
RING

MEETING NAME AND DATE:

Natural Resources Committee, March 7, 2022

PRESENTER INFORMATION:

Stefanie M. Nagid, Passive Parks Manager; Brittany Ward, Deputy County Attorney

10 minutes

ITEM BACKGROUND:

New item for Committee recommendation to Council for approval

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE:

During the Fords Shell Ring passive park planning process, it became known that a 1991 easement agreement
between the prior landowner and the adjacent landowner was encumbering the property. The terms of that
easement were not conducive to the property now that it will be open to the public. The County, Town of
Hilton Head Island (as co-owner of the property) and the adjacent landowner wish to terminate the 1991
easement agreement and enter into a new easement agreement.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL:

Approve as written

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION:

Motion to approve recommendation of the ordinance as written to County Council on March 14 for 15t
reading.

Motion to amend the ordinance.

Motion to deny the ordinance.

41




Item 8.

ORDINANCE 2022/

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL TO TERMINATE AN EASEMENT AND
EXECUTE AN EASEMENT ENCUMBERING A PORTION OF PROPERTY OWNED BY
BEAUFORT COUNTY AND KNOWN AS FORDS SHELL RING

WHEREAS, Beaufort County (“County’) co-owns with the Town of Hilton Head Island 6.909 acres
of real property known as the Fords Shell Ring and located at 273 Squire Pope Road, Hilton Head Island, SC
29928 with TMS No. R511 003 000 0222 0000; hereinafter the “Property”; and

WHEREAS, the Susan Carter Barnwell Revocable Trust (“Barnwell”) is the owner of 0.33 acres of
real property identified as TMS No. R511 003 000 0049 0000 located along Skull Creek adjacent to the
Property (hereinafter the “Adjacent Property”), where said Adjacent Property includes the Easement shown
and described on the Plat recorded in Plat Book 89 at Page 134, and further described in Deed Book 592 at
Page 1022 ; and

WHEREAS, a Plat recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Beaufort County, South
Carolina, in Plat Book 89 at Page 134, shows a “Proposed Septic Tank & Drainfield Area” on the Property,
and a “15” Access Easement” running from Squire Pope Road to the southern boundary of the Adjacent
Property; and

WHEREAS, an easement dated November 26, 1991, recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds
for Beaufort County, South Carolina, in Deed Book 592 at page 1022 granted an easement encumbering the
Property and benefitting the Adjacent Property with uses that are no longer desired by the parties, and as further
described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, collectively hereinafter referred
to as “1991 Easement”; and

WHEREAS, the County and Barnwell mutually desire to terminate the 1991 Easement and enter into
a new perpetual Access and Utility Easement for pedestrian and vehicular ingress and egress to and from the
Adjacent Property, and for installation of underground utilities at the sole cost of the Grantee and only serving
the Adjacent Property, and as further described in Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference, collectively hereinafter referred to as “2022 Easement”; and

WHEREAS, Beaufort County Council has determined that it is in its best interests to authorize the
termination of the 1991 Easement, as well as, the execution and delivery of the requested 2022 Easement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL duly
assembled, does hereby authorize the termination of the 1991 Easement shown in Exhibit A, and the execution
of the 2022 Easement shown in Exhibit B over a portion of the property known as Fords Shell Ring.

Adopted this day of , 2022,

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY

By:

Joseph Passiment, Chairman

ATTEST:

Sarah Brock, Clerk to Council

42




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) TERMINATION OF
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) EASEMENT
THIS TERMINATION OF EASEMENT (“Termination”) is made this day of

, 2022, by and between Beaufort County, South Carolina, a political subdivision of
the State of South Carolina, and the Town of Hilton Head Island, South Carolina, a political subdivision of
the State of South Carolina (collectively hereinafter referred to as “Property Owners”) and SUSAN
CARTER BARNWELL, Trustee of the Susan Carter Barnwell Revocable Trust (hereinafter, “Barnwell”),
a private landowner (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Parties”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Property Owners own 6.909 acres of real property known as the Fords Shell Ring,
TMS No. R511 003 000 0222 0000 located at 273 Squire Pope Road, Hilton Head Island, SC 29928;
hereinafter the “Property”; and

WHEREAS, Barnwell is now the owner of 0.33 acres of real property identified as TMS No. R511
003 000 0049 0000 located along Skull Creek adjacent to the Property (hereinafter the “Adjacent
Property”), where said Adjacent Property includes the Easement shown and described on the Plat recorded
in Plat Book 89 at Page 134, and further described in Deed Book 592 at Page 1022 ; and

WHEREAS, a Plat recorded in the Office of The Register of Deeds for Beaufort County, South
Carolina, in Plat Book 89 at Page 134, shows a “Proposed Septic Tank & Drainfield Area” on the Property,
and a “15” Access Easement” running from Squire Pope Road to the southern boundary of the Adjacent
Property; and

WHEREAS, an Easement dated November 26, 1991, recorded in the Office of The Register of
Deeds for Beaufort County, South Carolina, in Deed Book 592 at page 1022, Thomas C. Barnwell was
granted an Easement encumbering the Property and benefitting the Adjacent Property; and

WHEREAS, the Parties mutually desire to terminate the Easement.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the sum of ONE AND NO/100 DOLLARS
($1.00), and the mutual performance of the covenants and conditions hereinafter contained, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Termination of Easement. The Parties hereby terminate, release and relinquish all rights in the
Easement. The Parties acknowledge that by executing and delivering this Termination of Easement,
all rights granted by the Easement are relinquished and are unenforceable by Property Owners and
Barnwell and its successors in trust, heirs or assigns.

2. Successors and Assigns. This Termination of Easement shall run with the title and land of both the
Property Owners and Barnwell and shall be binding upon, inure to the benefit of and be enforceable
by the Parties hereto and their successors, successors in trust, heirs and assigns.

Page 1of5

Item 8.

43




Item 8.

3. Miscellaneous.

a. Incorporation of Recitals. The recitals to this Termination are incorporated as if fully set forth
herein.

b. Remedies. In the event either party fails to perform any of the covenants and agreements set forth
in this Termination, the offended party shall be entitled to enforce its rights hereunder by any
remedy available at law or in equity.

¢. Governing Law; Venue. This Termination shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of South Carolina without regard to principles of conflicts of laws. Venue
for any action under this Termination shall be in Beaufort County, South Carolina.

d. Binding Effect. This Termination shall run with the land and shall be binding upon and inure to
the benefit of Property Owner, its successors and assigns, and Barnwell, its successors and
assigns.

e. Counterparts. This Termination may be executed in counterparts. Each of the counterparts shall
be deemed an original instrument, but all of the counterparts shall constitute one and the same
instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, and in acknowledgement that the Parties hereto have read and understood
each and every provision hereof, the Parties have caused this Termination Of Easement to be executed on
the date first written above.

Page 2 of 5

44




WITNESSES: BEAUFORT COUNTY,
SOUTH CAROLINA

Eric L. Greenway, County Administrator

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged this day of , 2022, before me the
undersigned Notary, and I do hereby certify that Beaufort County, South Carolina, by and through Eric L.
Greenway, County Administrator, personally appeared before me and acknowledged the due execution of
the foregoing instrument.

(Signature of Notary)
Notary Public for the State of South Carolina
My commission expires:

Page 3 of 5

Item 8.

45




WITNESSES: TOWN OF HILTON HEAD ISLAND,
SOUTH CAROLINA

Marc A. Orlando, Town Manager

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged this day of , 2022, before me the
undersigned Notary, and I do hereby certify that The Town of Hilton Head Island, South Carolina, by and
through Marc A. Orlando, Town Manager, personally appeared before me and acknowledged the due
execution of the foregoing instrument.

(Signature of Notary)
Notary Public for the State of South Carolina
My commission expires:

Page 4 of 5

Item 8.

46




WITNESSES: SUSAN CARTER BARNWELL REVOCABLE
TRUST

Susan Carter Barnwell, Trustee

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged this day of , 2022, before me the
undersigned Notary, and | do hereby certify that Susan Carter Barnwell, Trustee of the Susan Carter
Barnwell Revocable Trust personally appeared before me and acknowledged the due execution of the
foregoing instrument.

(Signature of Notary)
Notary Public for the State of South Carolina
My commission expires:

Page 5 of 5

Item 8.

47




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) ACCESS AND UTILITY
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) EASEMENT

THIS ACCESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT (hereinafter, the “Easement”) is made effective
this day of , 2022, by and between BEAUFORT COUNTY, a political
subdivision of the State of South Carolina, and the TOWN OF HILTON HEAD ISLAND, a political
subdivision of the State of South Carolina (collectively hereinafter referred to as the “Grantors”) and
SUSAN CARTER BARNWELL, Trustee of the Susan Carter Barnwell Revocable Trust (hereinafter, the
“Grantee”), a private landowner (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Parties”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Grantors jointly own 6.909 acres of real property known as the Fords Shell Ring
property with TMS No. R511 003 000 0222 0000 located at 273 Squire Pope Road, Hilton Head Island, SC
29928 (hereinafter the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, Grantee is the owner of 0.33 acres of real property with TMS No. R511 003 000 0049
0000 located along Skull Creek adjacent to the Property and accessed through the Property, (hereinafter the
“Adjacent Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Grantors have agreed to grant the Easement in favor of the Grantee for ingress,
egress and utilities benefiting the Adjacent Property; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to set forth in this Easement the terms and conditions governing the
Easement.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the sum of ONE AND NO/100 DOLLARS
($1.00), the performance of the mutual covenants and conditions hereinafter contained, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereto convent and agree as follows:

1. Grant and Use of Easement. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Easement, Grantors do hereby
grant, transfer, sell and convey to Grantee, its successors in trust and assigns, a perpetual, appurtenant,
non-exclusive easement for pedestrian and vehicular ingress and egress to and from the Adjacent
Property, and for installation of underground utilities, at the sole cost of the Grantee, serving the
Adjacent Property, only. The Grantee’s use of the Easement shall be limited to pedestrian and
vehicular ingress and egress to and from the Adjacent Property, and installation of underground
utilities to serve only the Adjacent Property. The area of this Easement is shown and described as
“Proposed Permanent Access Easement” on the Plat that is attached hereto and incorporated herein
by reference as Exhibit A. Grantee shall provide Grantor with a thirty (30) day written notice prior to
any construction, installation, maintenance or repair of utilities in the Easement, and shall obtain
written approval from the Grantor prior to initiating any construction, installation, maintenance or
repair of utilities in the Easement.

2. Reservation of Grantors’ Rights. The Grantors reserve the right to utilize the area of the Easement
for any and all purposes that are not inconsistent with and do not permanently interfere with the
Grantee’s use of the Easement. Grantee acknowledges that use of the Easement for pedestrian and
vehicular access to the Property by the general public and Grantors’ employees, agents and
contractors is not a violation of Grantee’s rights under this Easement.

Page 1of5

Item 8.

48




3. No Obligation to Pay Rent, Occupancy Changes or Taxes. No party hereto shall be obligated to pay
any rent, taxes, operating expenses or other occupancy or use charges for the rights created by this
Easement.

4. Grantors’ Property. The Grantee acknowledges the Property is open to the general public, and this
Easement does not create any obligation on the Grantors to restrict public access to the Grantee’s
Adjacent Property, and the Grantors shall never be obligated to install or construct a fence or fence-
like structure between all or any part of the Adjacent Property and the Property.

5. Miscellaneous.

a. Incorporation of Recitals. The recitals to this Easement are incorporated as if fully set forth
herein.

b. Remedies. In the event either Party fails to perform any of the covenants and agreements set forth
in this Easement on its part to be performed within the time or times specified herein, the other
Party shall be entitled to enforce its rights hereunder by any remedy available at law or in equity.

¢. Governing Law; Venue. This Easement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of South Carolina without regard to principles of conflicts of laws. Venue
for any action under this Easement shall be in Beaufort County, South Carolina.

d. Amendments. This Easement may not be amended, modified, altered or terminated except by
written agreement signed by both Grantors and the Grantee.

e. Binding Effect. This Easement shall run with the land and shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of Grantors and their successors and assigns, and Grantee and its successors in trust and
assigns.

f.  Counterparts. This Easement may be executed in counterparts. Each of the counterparts shall
be deemed an original instrument, but all of the counterparts shall constitute one and the same
instrument.

g. Termination. Not withstanding any other remedy provided by law or otherwise provided for in
this Easement, this Easement may only be terminated by written agreement signed by all of the
Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, and in acknowledgement that the Parties hereto have read and understood
each and every provision hereof, the Parties have caused this Easement to be executed on the date first
written above.

Page 2 of 5

Item 8.

49




WITNESSES: GRANTOR:
BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Eric L. Greenway, County Administrator

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged this day of , 2022, before me the
undersigned Notary, and I do hereby certify that Beaufort County, South Carolina, by and through Eric L.
Greenway, County Administrator, personally appeared before me and acknowledged the due execution of
the foregoing instrument.

(Signature of Notary)
Notary Public for the State of South Carolina
My commission expires:

Page 3 of 5

Item 8.

50




WITNESSES: GRANTOR:
TOWN OF HILTON HEAD ISLAND,
SOUTH CAROLINA

Marc A. Orlando, Town Manager

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged this day of , 2022, before me the
undersigned Notary, and I do hereby certify that The Town of Hilton Head Island, South Carolina, by and
through Marc A. Orlando, Town Manager, personally appeared before me and acknowledged the due
execution of the foregoing instrument.

(Signature of Notary)
Notary Public for the State of South Carolina
My commission expires:

Page 4 of 5

Item 8.

51




Item 8.

WITNESSES: GRANTEE:
SUSAN CARTER BARNWELL REVOCABLE
TRUST

Susan Carter Barnwell, Trustee

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged this day of , 2022, before me the
undersigned Notary, and | do hereby certify that Susan Carter Barnwell, Trustee of the Susan Carter
Barnwell Revocable Trust personally appeared before me and acknowledged the due execution of the
foregoing instrument.

(Signature of Notary)
Notary Public for the State of South Carolina
My commission expires:

Page 5 of 5

52




J/ L-6.001 | | ]0‘}2:"

| 37  STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
p ) EASEMENT
COUNTY OF | )

3977

Item 8.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the undersigned,

-

Wbmﬁg ‘C L‘?&r.—‘er (T~ and [?/f;vv«/i j::f"C:/ s
hereinafter referred to as Grantors, for true and valuable consideration, receipt of which is

hereby acknowledged, grant, bargain, sell, convey, release and deliver to M(& smigsl oo m (/S
JOBK 2057 fhHow ffege i SCHTinli_ .
hereinafter referred to as the Grantee, an easement and right-of-way extending to all pasts of the

property described herein. Such easement being for the purpose of constructing and maintaining
a septic tank, sewer lines, and the necessary drain field lines, and any and all incidental re-
quirements of 5¢4‘()E6T'f County, and of the laws and regulations of
the State of South Carolina, regarding such septic tank, sewer lines and necessary drain field

Said easement being more particularly described as follows: (state specifics of lot, block,
prooesty, plat reference, width and depth of casement, etc.)
G00 —800 — OOF—~ L8O = OOF— 500

It being the intention of the Grantor to grant unto the Grantee the use of any and all of the afors-
said property for the purpose named herein, and further, the Grantor agrees to avoid using, or
granting for use, the property granted herein in any manner which contravenes in any way the
requirements of the State and County laws and regulations conceming individual waste dis-
posalsystcmmtheirommmﬁm,use,opaaﬁmor:nyeombimﬁmw.

53




1~-6.0 -

1023

y INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING
EASEMENT AGREEMENT

Instructions for Eascment Agr:¢: gl to ensure utilization of property for on-site sewage
treatment and disposai.

Please refer to the attached Easement Agreement Form, This form, or a similar one, must be
properly execuied before a "Permit to Construct” can be issued. The following procedure is
provided to assist you in executing the form:

1.

If using a form different than the attached one, please submit the proposed agreement to
the Division of On-Site Wastewater Management in Columbia. After a legal review, the
agreement will be returned to the District Environmental Health Director.

The Owners (Grantors) must review and sign the agreement in the presence of two (2)

mdoammbeptohamd(seempage).

mwmmm@nmmoﬁwmmmmm
are on record. |

Acopyofthemmrdeddocumuumlstbepmvidedtothebisuiaﬁmirmmaanuhh

After the District Environmental Health Director receives written proof that the Eascment
Agreement has been properly recorded, be will authorize issuance of the “Permit to Construct”.

DHEC/BEH/OWM

7-91

v

-

Item 8.

54




Item 8.

e | , 1024 1-6.002

-

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the interests, rights and privilegesunto /4 opras .
' Name

Earmle| 3v @C’/ Pk 21057 4 Hsed Msfher heirs and assigns, forever. The
Address

Grantor agrees not to place, maintain or permit the placing of any structure within the right-of-

way granted herein, or use the property within the right-of-way granted herein in any way which

is contrary to the laws and regulations of £ 2 u#—'o(r-f' County, or of the State of
South Carolina. The Grantcs reserves the right to use the area within the limits of said right-of-
way and surrounding areas, provided that such use shall not interfere with or obstruct the rights
herein granied.

Grantors do hereby covenant that they are lawfully seized and possessed of the fands
herein described, and have good and marketable titie thereto with the lawful right to convey said
Iandsoranymerosthamn and thar said lands are free of all encambrances, and that they will

| forever warrait and defend the title thereto against the lawful claims of all persous.

This agreement shall become null and void in the event that some means of sewage
treatmen®iil Risposit, approved under the laws of South Carolina, is utilized by the Grantee and
mwy the sewage treatment and disposal system which shall be installed
i e o) s document

WITNESS ‘_ hand and seal this the _Z( day of n/ﬁ// 197/

WImEss;. ] 1/.,_:'11. Q Ve AP
__)_’1" ' lu_,l,/
' Witr -\'\"'ﬂ: , Grantor

55




";ué’r k. - b
* ltem 8.
" L-6.003 . . -
3 1025

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

)
COUNTY OF )
PERS(”W&LLY1¢mentdlnﬂnclnequéz;hzkﬂCszggéﬂqzzzﬁééiéggggg_ﬂﬂd
made ocath that hunnnhewﬂmm4mnu@ég;géé;%;23£52$:;iz- sign,
Grantor
seal and, as act and deed, deliver the within-written for the uses and
. :fmﬁki ‘hwﬂgzy
puzrposes therein menticned and that he.with_;;_’; /' 1
Witness
the execution thereof.
SWORN to before me this

AL dayoi_// 199/

| #ﬂms%’ dp édw’!/k) |
NOTARY PUBLIC FOR SOUTH CARCLINA Al C. Larnetd Cp

WAP Orperm® % e ﬂ:TED BEAUFORT afcchn H
My Commission Expires: Ao sC BOOK
| | /45 592
DHEC/BEH/OWM ucxl FEBIimER . ¢
7-91 o L 1 /022p
=45

56




Item 8.

7
//
7
2 . . . . 3x3" - ORAGE LANE
S L20  CMF .~
yd
E (TlE),\?( i N/F GUMTREE ROAD
a - - - - - w\ aa/}< SUSAN CARTER BARNWELL
AT REVOCABLE TRUST
'\6 \5\-'\
W Ve A R511 003 000 0049 0000
Q “ - - - - /g/ 7 \ PB:89  PG:134
. PB:42  PG:34
g S et AR DB: 1683 PG: 131
A - “ - - - < ‘%}
S s AN \ E
o Ve \ \ O
-~ \:\g‘b _ \\ \\((\
E e e e e e / \ \\ //0\ /}\ _
- s I AN NN ~ T0
%) e \\ \ D, e WILLIAM HILTON
& < / N N - PKWY
% e e e e e q;b// /: \\ /\o/\ e
e
N s / \\ %, ~ VICINITY MAP NOT TO SCALE
s y; N \ e
alle alle alle ale ;ltb( a / / \ N /
W j s o PROPOSED \\ c& _ e LEGEND
SEPTIC TANK &
4 4 DRAINFIELD AREA \\ }3 NN i A CALC POINT — CORNER NOT SET
w w w v X7 7 ' TO BE ABANDONED N V4 ;s éi‘fé - N Tan670.34 CMF ®  CONC. MONUMENT FOUND
\,e// \ (SCALED IN PER " N,’+ +/x<§° ~ E:2,077,139.30 .
// \ PB:89 PG:134) NN Y e IPF @ IRON PIPE FOUND
a a w « A \ \\\,’ [SEAS NN all, MARSHGRASS
0} ® // \ \\}\;L%X ' A OCRM  OCEAN & COASTAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
® \ \4§ 4\ \ BOTTOM OF BANK
e e Al // ~ \\‘ \‘ \ cTTTTTTT
Y ~Q \us A N ~+++++++ PROPOSED PERMANENT ACCESS EASEMENT
S N \ \‘\ \ 7///7///} EDGE OF PAVEMENT
* * * q’// S—— \\‘\_ +\\‘\ \ g
T~ \ \
"\\// T~ ~ \\‘ + \\‘ A
MARSHES OF ¥/ S~ W N\ N/E
™ ™ ™ \
SKULL CREEK / ™ I\ \\‘ N SUSAN CARTER BARNWELL
l SO Y \ REVOCABLE TRUST
" " " \ NN WG R511 003 000 014D 0000
X N AN\ g \ PB:89  PG:134
J@ ~ \\\‘-|-/‘V\\ A DB:1683 PG:131
™ ™ e -~ ~ \‘/ \ \ \ \
o~ \\\\+ —}\—\‘\ N N
N\
\ %‘a’}\ ! ;N \\o\ ) \00/74
Al Al Al ©» \\ @
A — \ AR\ &, O
- ~ \ WAL \ . 4 K
/ ~ \\—|— -d-\ %5 O N
™ ™ e e / - — \\ \\‘\ \‘\ \ \é\
= \ >
/ \\ +\\\‘ / \‘%}
\
28 / \\‘\ +A / S //
™ ™ ™ ™ / A \\ ( o
\ /
/ \t\—i_ N - \
\ \ ~ \
\\\\ _|_ N\ ¢ ~ 7~4’0A
™ e e e éb/ >\ \\\ké ~ ~ \ O(/O A//PO*
A X TN \ \ YK s o /
7/ \ KN \ \ %Q\/P/h/ So- /
BOTTOM OF BANK / . 7 \\‘-I- AN . \ @Ofp / NOTES
OCRM CRITICAL LINE o/
\/A// ZY ‘|‘\2\ \ \ / 1. THIS PARCEL APPEARS TO LIE IN DUAL FLOOD
/ [\ N \ \ Y ZONES, X (0.2% CHANCE) AND AE (ELEVATION 8’),
. " " A \ N \ Y. COMMUNITY 450250, MAP NUMBERS 45013C0432G
N \ AND 45013C0451G.
N —}\(5 \ /
\ \
. . N+ N\ \ // 2. HORIZONTAL DATUM IS SOUTH CAROLINA STATE
AN \ \ \ PLANE GRID (NAD 83).
%‘\k\\ﬁ‘ N \ \ /
g N/F AN ‘% \ \ / 3. PROPOSED PERMANENT ACCESS EASEMENT TO BE
- - S THE TOWN OF NV 15’ ACCESS EASEMENT - GRANTED TO "BARNWELL SUSAN CARTER TRUSTEE,
’*\ \+ _|_‘\\ \ TO BE ABANDONED 3X3 SUSAN CARTER BARNWELL REVOCABLE TRUST” TO
/ HILTON HEAD ISLAND SN N (SCALED IN PER ,7 CMF GAIN ACCESS TO TMS# R511 003 000 0049 0000.
- . w g BEAUFORT COUNTY \ N AGN \ / eres pe:isa) ,
i TMS R511 003 000 0222 0000 %“1— —i\—\ \F N
3/ / DB:1766 PG:159 PROPOSED PERMANENT — "\ A\ \\ y
. a “ g 300,946 SF ACCESS EASEMENT v 2 AN 4,7
/ : (SEE NOTE #3) \ -+ _|_A§\\ N\ \'\b‘/
/ 7,161 SF A N\ 3 7
w w § 0.164 AC N —R‘(@ . /
/ | \\_\|_ 4+ %’l\ \\\ ) PREPARED FOR:
- - e | N N \\ 4 THE TOWN OF HILTON HEAD
[EAN A\ /
/ ,' \\ + _ﬁ‘égﬂ A PROPOSED PERMANENT ACCESS
- w “ & | \ . 6%, EASEMENT PLAT OF
D / -
?( | // | #273 SQUIRE POPE ROAD
- = o // Ny // FORD SHELL RING PARK
L1 1/2"
(TE IPF // APPROXIMATE LOCATION TAX PARCEL No. R511 003 000 0222 0000
- - 3 N / OF FEMA FLOOD LINE HILTON HEAD ISLAND
\ \ N BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
- - \ FIELD WORK: LKW
\ FIELD CHECK: JWR
\ DRAWN BY: KWF
\ . DATE: 12—-09-2021
. . . \ SCALE: 1"=40’
N . PROJECT No.: BFT—21209
~ \ . FILE: BFT—21209 EASE1.DWG
— —— N\ — -
B B X\ _— -
)
2NN
o
NN
201
-e)\
N -_——
AN
| L S
\\ //
N SURVEYING, INC.
OF FEMA FLOOD LINE - '
—————— S 49 BROWN’S COVE ROAD, SUITE #5
\ RIDGELAND, SC 29936
PHONE: (843) 645-9277
N WEBSITE: WWW.ATLASSURVE YING.COM
N/F a g, \\\\\\\IIIHI//,/
FULLER FAMILY PROPERTY SN CARG Y, \\\\\\\\\\,\“ CA 02///,,,/
Y Vet t 0., %, Q Lottt h 7,
4 DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LLC. S S S Wiy 1472,
7 R511 003 000 0010 0000 § 5 ALAS %0 S % z
PB: 115 PG:131 Sqi SURVEYING iz S S No.28139 § =
PB:73 PG:52 2o BFT LLC i3z = g S =
DB: 1637 PG: 1065 %25 No. 05028 Jo s Z ad
///',// P eeess xS \\\\\\\\ //”/2/5‘ y W‘S’Q\t\’\\\\\
', i, ’f;_l . f“‘\e\\\\\\ ////,,”” I |'\“\\\\\\\
/ | HEREBY STATE THAT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
, INFORMATION, AND BELIEF, THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREIN
, WAS MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF
THE MINIMUM STANDARDS MANUAL FOR THE PRACTICE
/ OF LAND SURVEYING IN SOUTH CAROLINA, AND MEETS
’ OR EXCEEDS THE REQUIREMENTS FOR A CLASS ”A”
/’ SURVEY AS SPECIFIED THEREIN.
/
N:143,969.07 %
E:2,076,976.70 szz"
40 20 0 40 80 , CMF
" S / S.C.P.L.S. No. 28139
GRAPH'C SCALE 1 :40 / NOT VALID UNLESS CRIMPED WITH SEAL

57




Item 9.

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:

Ordinance Repealing an Ordinance Creating the Southern Beaufort County Corridor Beautification Board

MEETING NAME AND DATE:

Natural Resources March 7, 2022

PRESENTER INFORMATION:

Eric Greenway

10 minutes

ITEM BACKGROUND:

County Council created the Southern Beaufort County Corridor Beautification Board in 2013. For
reasons set forth in the attached Ordinance administration believes it is time to repeal the Ordinance,
dissolve the board, bring the work of the board in-house, to thank the board members for their years
or service and to ask them to volunteer on other board and commissions.

(Council Vote History, etc.)

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE:

See above

FISCAL IMPACT:

None

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL:

Set forth in Item Background above

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION:

Dissolve the board or not

This item would appear on Council’s Agenda for March 14, 2022

58




Item 9.

ORDINANCE NO. 2013 /12

AN ORDINANCE TO CREATE THE SOUTHERN BEAUFORT COUNTY .
CORRIDOR BEAUTIFICATION BOARD TO ASSIST AND ADVISE |
BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL IN DESIGN, IMPLEMENTATION,
FUNDRAISING AND PROMOTION OF CORRIDOR BEAUTIFICATION
ALONG HIGH VOLUME TRAFFIC CORRIDORS IN THE SOUTHERN
AREAS OF BEAUFORT COUNTY

WHEREAS, Beaufort County desires to promote and enhance the aesthetic values of
high volume traffic corridors in southern Beaufort County by the creation of the Southern
Beaufort County Corridor Beautification Board (the “Board™): and

WHEREAS, the Board will advise and make recommendations to the Beaufort County
Council in the planning, design, implemegtation, fundraising and promotion of corridor
beautification, to include, but not be limy 0, vegetative plantj ments of landscape |
architecture, and lighting along certain southern Beaufort |
county; and

WHEREAS, the Board shall 8 s may be necessary to
adequately assist the Board in carrying ¢

WHEREAS, Cou exercise ultimate control over
any County provide 1ed on County controlled, owned,

WHEREAS, the'ypr AR i Ordinance shall replace Beaufort County
Resolution 2012/24 and : caufort County Resolution 2012/24 is hereby
revoked.

NOW, THEREF AINED, by Beaufort County Council that there is
hereby created a South AN nty Corridor Beautification Board that shall be organized
and operated accordj ng Charter Provisions: |

Sectionl. e of the organization shall be known as the Southern Beaufort

y Corridor Beautification Board.
Section 2. The Board shall be comprised of the following membership:

a) One member from County Council District 5
b) One member from County Council District 6
¢) One member from County Council District 7
d) One member from County Council District 8
e) One member from County Council District 9
f) One member from County Council District 10
g) One member from County Council District 11

Page 1 of 3
59




Section 3.

Section 4.

Section 5.

Section 6.

Section 7.

Section 8.

Section 9.

Item 9.

h) One member nominated by the Town of Bluffton for appointment by
County Council

i) One member nominated by the Town of Hilton Head Island for
appointment by County Council

Any vacancy on the board will be filled in the same manner as provided
for under Section 2-191 through 2-198 of the Beaufort County Code of
Ordinances upon nomination of the respective member of County Council,
the Town of Bluffton, or Town of Hilton Head Island depending upon the
seat that is vacated.

The members shall elect a Chairperson from its membership.

The Board shall meet at the call of the Chairperson, at least quarterly, and
shall be conducted in compliance with the South Carolina Freedom of
Information Act. Mipdtes shall be kept of ay etings and the Board
shall forward a ¢ i Bed@@prt County Council
within thirty (3 ant@dopop/by the Board. A
majority of t onstitute a quorum
for transactio joply of those present and
voting shall be ffter a quorum has been

ill be {§¥d¥1se and make recommendation to
g g€sign, enhancement, implementation,
MmdingYof 4agSthetic corridor spaces along certain
YoutherprB€aufort County.

¢ Boarg 4@ subi@Pafecommended annual budget to Beaufort County
Councjl fosggview 3Ad adoption indicating all anticipated sources of
revefue, all aN@pipated expenditures, and any remaining funds that have
beS@cxied o from previous years. Additionally, the Board shall
i ke recommendations to County Council on the expenditure
any adAAll County funds that may be appropriate to it as well as the
ard implementation of any improvement projects that will occur on
gwned, maintained, or subject to the control of Beaufort County
pdncil.

The Board may appoint such other standing, special, or advisory
committees from time to time as it deems appropriate. Members of such
committees may include Board members, as well as individuals
representing specialized interests in areas that would be beneficial to the
Board carrying out its purpose.

The Board shall adhere to all conflict of interest prohibitions and
disclosure requirements provided in South Carolina Code of Laws § 8-13-

Page 2 of 3

60




APPRO ST

Item 9.

700 et seq., as well as any applicable provisions of the Beaufort County

Purchasing Ordinance.

Adopted this 11" day of March, 2013.

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY

w L5 fd

D. Paul§01n111ew1llc Chairman

ORM:

5 yﬁmber, Staff Attorney
TEST:

Fi s 3

Second Reading: Fe
Public Hearing:
Third and Final

Suzanne M. Rainey, Clerk to Council

First Reading: February

Page 3 of 3

61




ORDINANCE 2022/

An Ordinance Repealing Ordinance 2013/12 Creating the Southern Beaufort County
Corridor Beautification Board

WHEREAS, on March 11, 2013 this body recognized the need to promote and to enhance
the appearance of the main traffic corridors of southern Beaufort County and made the
beautification of these areas a goal; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Department at the time lacked the staff and expertise to help the
County realize this goal; therefore, this body created the Southern Beaufort County Corridor
Beautification Board to draw upon the expertise of its citizens and whose purpose it was, and has
been, to advise and to make recommendations in the planning, design, implementation, fundraising
and promotion of corridor beautification to include, among other things, foliage, landscape
architecture and lighting; and

WHEREAS, the work of the board has been exemplary particularly along Highway 278
where medians which were once long stretches of grass, weeds and litter are now beautifully
landscaped with complex seasonal combinations of lush and colorful ornamental grasses, shrubs,
trees, and bushes which are welcoming and pleasing to visitors and residents, alike; and

WHEREAS, much work remains to be done beautifying the main traffic corridors of
southern Beaufort County, but a combination of factors have coalesced which have mitigated the
need for the board. Among these factors are the fact that the Planning Department now has on
board, the staff and expertise to perform the planning and design work of the board; SCDOT has
limited severely the variety of planting which it allows in its rights-of-way; SCDOT abandons
maintenance of medians which the County beautified and, in doing so, shifts to the County all
costs of future maintenance of the undisturbed grassy medians in perpetuity; and finally, the work
of the board has not resulted in the anticipated financial support of the communities and businesses
which are located along the corridor and who benefit by the work of the board.

For these reasons Council believes it is best to dissolve this board, to thank the members
of the board, some whom have been on the board since its creation, for their years of hard work
which is much appreciated and which will be enjoyed by visitors and residents for years to come,
to ask board members to channel their time and talents to one of the County’s many other boards
and to bring in-house planning, design and implementation of future beautification efforts along
southern Beaufort County’s traffic corridors.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
THAT Ordinance 2013/12 which appears in Beaufort County Code of Ordinances at
Chapter 2 Administration, Article V Boards and Commissions, Division 3 Southern Beaufort
County Corridor Beautification Board, Sections 2-251 through 2-270 are hereby repealed.

Adopted this day of , 2022 .

Item 9.

62




ATTEST:

Sarah w. Brock, JD, Clerk to Council

First Reading:
Second Reading:
Third reading:

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY

By:

Item 9.

Joseph Passiment, Chairman

63




Item 9.

(Supp. No. 46, Update 3)

Page 1 of 1

Created: 2022-03-01 14:25:19 [EST]

64




Item 10.

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:

Osprey Point (Mailind Bluff) Planned Unit Development (PUD) Master Plan Amendment

MEETING NAME AND DATE:

Natural Resources Committee Meeting, February 7, 2022

PRESENTER INFORMATION:

Robert Merchant, AICP, Director, Beaufort County Planning and Zoning

(10 minutes needed for item discussion)

ITEM BACKGROUND:

This rezoning application went before the Beaufort County Planning Commission at their January 3, 2022
meeting. At that time the Commission voted six (6) to one (1) to recommend denial of the proposed
amendment to County Council.

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE:

The applicant is requesting that a portion of the Osprey Point PUD master plan be amended. The current PUD
as amended in 2019 consists of 345 single-family residential units and 207,700 square feet of commercial
development.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Not applicable

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL:

Staff recommends approval with the following conditions:

e The master plan should be revised to meet the Multi-Family Oriented Community standards in Article 2,
Division 2.4 of the Community Development Code.

e The Osprey Point PUD document should be revised to require that all multi-family dwelling units are
affordable to individuals and families earning 80% or less of county median income. The affordable
housing units should be required to meet the Affordable Housing requirements found in Article 4, Section
4.1.350.G of the Community Development Code.

e The existing Osprey Point PUD required the developer to dedicate a 0.5 acre parcel for public safety
(Sheriff, Fire, EMS). The amended master plan does not show any land dedicated for this use.

e The development agreement that accompanies the Osprey Point PUD needs to address the proposed
changes to the master plan. The development agreement also needs to address any agreed upon
affordable housing requirements.

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION:

To approve or deny the Osprey Point (Mailind Bluff) Planned Unit Development (PUD) Master Plan
Amendment.

65




ORDINANCE 2022/

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OSPREY POINT (MAILIND BLUFF)

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) MASTER PLAN TO REPLACE

207,700 SQUARE FEET OF COMMERCIAL WITH 204 MULTI-FAMILY
DWELLING UNITS.

WHEREAS, the Osprey Point Planned Unit Development was approved by
County Council on October 27, 2008, and amended in 2014 and 2019; and

WHEREAS, the owner of the parcel has requested to amend the PUD to
replace 207,700 square feet of commercial with 204 multi-family dwelling units on
a parcel (R600 013 000 0006 0000) within the PUD; and

WHEREAS, the Beaufort County Planning Commission considered the
request on January 3, 2022, and recommend denial of the rezoning; and

WHEREAS, County Council now wishes to amend the PUD;

NOW, THEREFORE be it ordained by County Council in meeting duly
assembled as follows:

1. The Osprey Point (Mailind Bluff) Planned Unit Development is amended to
replace 207,700 square feet of commercial with 204 multi-family dwelling
units on a parcel (R600 013 000 0006 0000) within the PUD; and

2. Staff is directed to make the changes to the zoning map and to report to all
persons necessary or helpful that the zoning has so changed.

Ordained this ___ day of , 2022

Joseph Passiment, Chairman

Sarah Brock, Clerk to Council

Item 10.

66




Affected area

Multi-Family Units—206
Commercial Sq. Footage—0

=
<
el
Q.
o
E,
=
(%)
< |
=
(]
L
%2
O |
o
{ O
| oc
[ =

—207,700

Affected area

Family Units—0

Commercial Sq. Footage

Multi-

| { EXISTING MASTER PLAN |



Item 10.

C
pv

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY
Community Development Department
Beaufort County Government Robert Smalls Complex
Administration Building, 100 Ribaut Road
Post Office Drawer 1228, Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-1228

FNITOHYD H

[
oc
O
TS
2
<
i
o

TO: Natural Resources Committee of County Council

FROM: Robert Merchant, Beaufort County Planning and Zoning Director

DATE: March 2, 2022

SUBJECT: Osprey Point (Malind Bluff) Planned Unit Development (PUD) Master Plan
Amendment

A. BACKGROUND:

Owner: LCP 1ll, LLC (J. Nathan Duggins, Il1)

Applicant: Joshua Tiller, J.K. Tiller and Associates

Property Location: On the east side of Okatie Highway (SC 170) at the intersection of
Pritcher Point Road.

District/Map/Parcel: R600-013-000-0006-0000

Property Size: 17.2 acres

B. SUMMARY OF REQUEST: The applicant is requesting that a portion of the Osprey Point
PUD master plan be amended. The current PUD as amended in 2019 consists of 345 single-
family residential units and 207,700 square feet of commercial development. The
residential portion of the Osprey Point PUD is a Pulte Homes development called Malind
Bluff which is currently being developed. The applicant is proposing to amend the PUD
master plan to replace most of the 207,000 square feet of commercial development
proposed for the front 17.2 acres with approximately 204 multi-family units. The applicant
is proposing to keep approximately 7,150 square feet of commercial space.

C. ACCESS AND TRANSPORTATION:

e Access: The site is accessed off of SC 170 by Pritcher Point Road located off of Highway
170 across from Shortcut Road; and by Malind Bluff Drive located across from Red Oaks
Lane. A new road is proposed that runs parallel to SC 170 approximately 400 feet from
the highway. That road is proposed to connect to Okatie Elementary located south of
the site. The existing master plan shows a right-in/right-out intersection halfway
between Pritcher Point and Malind Bluff Roads. The revised master plan eliminates this
access point.

e Traffic Impacts: As a part of this master plan amendment, the need for a Traffic Impact
Analysis is not triggered. The revised site plan would result in a reduction of estimated
peak hour trips. A commercial development of 207,000 square feet would generate
approximately 791 peak hour trips compared to 90 peak hour trips from 204 multi-
family units. However, it is important to note removing the potential for commercial

68




development would greatly reduce any internal trip capture for the 600+ homes in
Malind Bluff and River Oaks.

D. SCHOOL IMPACTS: The School District has been given a copy of this proposed master plan
amendment. The School District does not have excess capacity to address the potential
increase in the number of students in southern Beaufort County. In this immediate area, the
District is already facing the need to absorb the students that will result from the 711
dwelling units in River Oaks and Malind Bluff. However, because the proposal consists of
Low Income Tax Credit housing, the Superintendent and the Vice-Chair of the School Board
have indicated support for the project.

E. ZONING MAP AMENDMENT REVIEW STANDARDS: In determining whether to adopt or
deny a proposed Zoning Map Amendment, the County Council shall weigh the relevance of
and consider whether and the extent to which the proposed amendment:

1.

Is consistent with and furthers the goals, and policies of the Comprehensive Plan and
the purposes of this Development Code: This proposed master plan change would
potentially result in the provision of 204 affordable housing units, which meets the
Comprehensive Plan strategy to “aggressively pursue the development of affordable
housing.” At minimum, staff recommends that the Osprey Point PUD and accompanying
development agreement require multi-family units to be affordable to individuals or
families earning 80% or less of county median income.

Is not in conflict with any provision of this Development Code, or the Code of
Ordinances; The revised conceptual master plan is working toward compliance with the
Multi-Family Oriented Community standards found in Division 2.4 of the Community
Development Code. These standards require multi-family developments to be oriented
around a system of streets and blocks with parking located at the side or rear of
buildings. While the Osprey Point PUD is currently not required to follow the
development standards of Community Development Code, staff believes that any
master plan amendment occurring after the adoption of the CDC should adhere to the
standards of that ordinance to the greatest extent possible.

Addresses a demonstrated community need: The applicant proposes to develop
affordable housing on the site, which has been documented in the Comprehensive Plan
and the Housing Needs Assessment to be a community need.

Is required by changed conditions; N/A.

Is compatible with existing and proposed uses surrounding the land subject to the
application, and is the appropriate zone and uses for the land; The proposed multi-
family housing provides a better transition between Highway 170 and the single family
development located at Malind Bluff than 207,700 square feet of commercial
development.

Would not adversely affect nearby lands: See 5 above.

Would result in a logical and orderly development pattern; See 5 and 6 above.

Osprey Point PUD Master Plan Amendment — 03-07-22 Page 2 of 5

Item 10.

69




8. Would not result in adverse impacts on the natural environment — including, but not
limited to, water, air, noise, stormwater management, wildlife, vegetation, wetlands,
and the natural functioning of the environment: Any development on the site would be
required to adhere to the natural resource protection, tree protection, wetland
protection, and stormwater standards in the Community Development Code and the
Stormwater BMP Manual. The amount of proposed impervious surface is comparable to
what the proposed commercial development would have yielded.

9. Would result in development that is adequately served by public facilities (e..g.
streets, potable water, sewerage, stormwater management, solid waste collection
and disposal, schools, parks, police, and fire and emergency medical facilities): The site
is in close proximity to pubic sewer and water, schools, fire and EMS. However, the
nearest school, Okatie Elementary, is near capacity.

F. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval with the following conditions:

e The master plan and PUD development standards language shall be revised to meet
the Multi-Family Oriented Community standards in Article 2, Division 2.4 of the
Community Development Code.

e The development agreement and Osprey Point PUD document shall be revised to
require that a minimum of 75% of the multi-family dwelling units are affordable to
individuals and families earning 80% or less of county median income with an
established monitoring and period of affordability acceptable to the county.

e The existing agreement requires the developer to dedicate a 0.5-acre parcel for
public safety (Sheriff, Fire, EMS). The amended master plan does not show any land
dedicated for this use. This existing requirement will need to be addressed during
the development agreement amendment negotiation/discussion.

e The development agreement that accompanies the Osprey Point PUD needs to
address the proposed changes to the master plan accordingly along with any
additional item’s staff/county deem appropriate during negotiations for
consideration of this requested development agreement amendment.

G. PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: This PUD amendment was reviewed by the
Beaufort County Planning Commission at their January 3, 2022 meeting. At that time, the
Commission voted 6 to 1 to recommend denial of the PUD amendment.

H. ATTACHMENTS:
e Locational Map
e Proposed Conceptual Master Plan
e Application

Osprey Point PUD Master Plan Amendment — 03-07-22 Page 3 of 5

Item 10.

70




PROJECT LOCATION MAP

Osprey Point PUD Master Plan Amendment — 03-07-22

Page 4 of 5

Item 10.

71




Item 10.

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY: PROJECTED UNIT MIX: PARKING ANALYSIS:
o +-172 ACRES « BUILDING I - (12) STUDIOS/ (12) 1 BEDROOM - (33 PRKG SPCS REQD) o STUDEOS - 1zop 608 CLUBHOUSE; (OFFICE SPACE ONLY) 1 PER 300 GSF = +/- 700/ 300 = 2 SPACES
202 UNITS (11.7 DU/ AC) « BUILDING 2 - (12) 1 BEDROOM/ (12) 2 BEDROOM - (45 PRKG SPCSREQD) ~ ° ! BEDROOM-  720R356% COMMERICAL BUILDING: 1 PER 300 GSF = +/- 7,150/ 300 = 24 SPACES
* 415 PARKING SPACES REQUIRED PER CDC « BUILDING 3 - (12) 2 BEDROOM/ (12) 3 BEDROOM - (54 PRKG SPCSREQD) ~ ° 2 BEDROOM-  600R297% DWELLING: MULTI-FAMILY/UNIT:
e *OWNER REQUESTS A 20% REDUCTION IN REQUIRED PARKING « BUILDING 4 - (24) 1 BEDROOM - (36 PRKG SPCS REQD) S BEEDROOM.S  SEORZATH STUDIO: 125/ UNIT = 12 * 125 = 15 SPACES
o %%ggﬁwm% * BUILDING 5 - (12) 2 BEDROOM/ (8) 3 BEDROOM - (45 PRKG SPCS REQD) 1BEDROOM: 1.5/UNIT=72%15= 108 SPACES
BOUNDARIES. « BUILDING 6 - (24) 1 BEDROOM - (36 PRKG SPCS REQD) 2.3 BEDROOM: 2.0/ UNIT +0.25 GUEST SP/UNIT = 118 *20=236 +30=___ 266 SPACES
o 42 PARALLEL PARKING SPACES PROVIDED ALONG ROAD "A". « BUILDING 7 - (14) 3 BEDROOM - (32 PRKG SPCS REQD) TOTAL SPACES REQUIRED PER BEAUFORT COUNTY CODE= 415 SPACES
“REQUEST AN 20% REDUCTION IN L SPACES FORA
TOTAL OF 332 PARKING SPACES PROVIDED.

+ STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES
«  AMENITIES TO INCLUDE COMMUNITY WIDE SIDEWALKS; CLUBHOUSE; ~ * BUILDING & - (12) 2 BEDROOM/ (12) 3 BEDROOM - (34 PRKG SPCS REQD)
* BUILDING 9 - (12) 2 BEDROOM/ (12) 3 BEDROOM - (54 PRKG SPCS REQD)

POOL: AND PLA
_
DEVELOPMENT

FUTURE PLANNED ROADWAY "ROAD A"
(ADD PARALLEL PARKING, SIDEWALKS AND STREET
TREES: REMOVE BUFFER UIREMENTS)

JFFER

FDr

E BUJ

Ve

Ty

2

e
]
[+ 7]
=)
=
&

=

‘ WOOD+PARTNERS PROJECT TITLE: PROJECT LOCATION: SHEET TITLE: ISSUE DATE: e X 100 -4 20
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE ‘Malind Bluff Multi-Family Development Beaufort County, SC Master Plan - based on Beaufort County February 3, 2022 )
LAND PLANNING Code -
Plan s’




C,

[
oc
O
TS
2
<
i
i

TO:
FROM:
DATE:

p”

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY
Community Development Department
Beaufort County Government Robert Smalls Complex
Administration Building, 100 Ribaut Road
Post Office Drawer 1228, Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-1228

ZNITOHYD H

Natural Resources Committee of County Council
Robert Merchant, Beaufort County Planning and Zoning Director

January 21, 2022

SUBJECT: Osprey Point (Mailind Bluff) Planned Unit Development (PUD) Master Plan

Amendment

Item 10.

A. BACKGROUND:

Owner: LCP 1ll, LLC (J. Nathan Duggins, Il1)

Applicant: Joshua Tiller, J.K. Tiller and Associates

Property Location: On the east side of Okatie Highway (SC 170) at the intersection of
Pritcher Point Road.

District/Map/Parcel: R600-013-000-0006-0000

Property Size: 17.2 acres

B. SUMMARY OF REQUEST: The applicant is requesting that a portion of the Osprey Point
PUD master plan be amended. The current PUD as amended in 2019 consists of 345 single-
family residential units and 207,700 square feet of commercial development. The
residential portion of the Osprey Point PUD is a Pulte Homes development called Mailind
bluff and currently under construction. The applicant is proposing to amend the PUD
master plan to replace the 207,000 square feet of commercial development that is

pro

posed for the front 17.2 acres with 204 multi-family units.

C. ACCESS AND TRANSPORTATION:

Access: The site is accessed off of SC 170 by Pritcher Point Road located off of Highway
170 across from Shortcut Road; and by Mailind Bluff Drive located across from Red Oaks
Lane. A new road is proposed that runs parallel to SC 170 approximately 400 feet from
the highway. That road is proposed to connect to Okatie Elementary located south of
the site. The existing master plan shows a right-in/right-out intersection halfway
between Pritcher Point and Mailind Bluff Roads. The revised master plan eliminates this
access point.

Traffic Impacts: This master plan amendment does not trigger the need for a Traffic
Impact Analysis. The revised site plan would result in a reduction of estimated peak hour
trips. A 207,700 would generate approximately 791 peak hour trips compare to 90 peak
hour trips from 204 multi-family units. However, it is important to note removing the
potential for commercial development would greatly reduce any internal trip capture
for the 600+ homes in Mailind Bluff and River Oaks.

73




D. SCHOOL IMPACTS: The School District has been given a copy of this proposed master plan
amendment. The School District does not have excess capacity to address the potential
increase in the number of students in southern Beaufort County. In this immediate area, the
District is already facing the need to absorb the students that will result from the 711
dwelling units in River Oaks and Mailand Bluff. However, because the proposal consists of
Low Income Tax Credit housing, the Superintendent and the Vice-Chair of the School Board
have indicated support for the project. Staff will provide additional input from the School
District at the January 3 meeting.

E. ZONING MAP AMENDMENT REVIEW STANDARDS: In determining whether to adopt or
deny a proposed Zone Map Amendment, the County Council shall weigh the relevance of
and consider whether and the extent to which the proposed amendment:

1. Is consistent with and furthers the goals, and policies of the Comprehensive Plan and
the purposes of this Development Code: This proposed master plan change would
potentially result in the provision of 204 affordable housing units, which meets the
Comprehensive Plan strategy to “aggressively pursue the development of affordable
housing.” Staff recommends that the Osprey Point PUD and accompanying development
agreement require all multi-family units to be affordable to individuals or families
earning 80% or less of county median income.

2. Is not in conflict with any provision of this Development Code, or the Code of
Ordinances; The proposed master plan is not consistent with the Multi-Family Oriented
Community standards found in Division 2.4 of the Community Development Code. These
standards require multi-family developments to be oriented around a system of streets
and blocks with parking located at the side or rear of buildings. While the Osprey Point
PUD is currently not required to follow the development standards of Community
Development Code, staff believes that any master plan amendment occurring after the
adoption of the CDC should adhere to the standards of that ordinance to the greatest
extent possible.

3. Addresses a demonstrated community need: The applicant proposed to develop
affordable housing on the site, which has been documented in the Comprehensive Plan
and the Housing Needs Assessment to be a community need.

4. Isrequired by changed conditions; N/A.

5. Is compatible with existing and proposed uses surrounding the land subject to the
application, and is the appropriate zone and uses for the land; The proposed multi-
family housing provides a better transition between Highway 170 and the single family
development located at Mailind Bluff than 207,700 square feet of commercial
development.

6. Would not adversely affect nearby lands: See 5 above.

7. Would result in a logical and orderly development pattern; See 5 and 6 above.

8. Would not result in adverse impacts on the natural environment - including, but not
limited to, water, air, noise, stormwater management, wildlife, vegetation, wetlands,

Osprey Point PUD Master Plan Amendment — 01-03-22 Page 2 of 5

Item 10.

74




and the natural functioning of the environment: Any development on the site would be
required to adhere to the natural resource protection, tree protection, wetland
protection, and stormwater standards in the Community Development Code and the
Stormwater BMP Manual. The amount of proposed impervious surface is comparable to
what the proposed commercial development would have yielded.

9. Would result in development that is adequately served by public facilities (e..g.
streets, potable water, sewerage, stormwater management, solid waste collection
and disposal, schools, parks, police, and fire and emergency medical facilities): The site
is in close proximity to pubic sewer and water, schools, fire and EMS. However, the
nearest school, Okatie Elementary, is near capacity.

F. STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval with the following conditions:

e The master plan should be revised to meet the Multi-Family Oriented Community
standards in Article 2, Division 2.4 of the Community Development Code.

e The Osprey Point PUD document should be revised to require that all multi-family
dwelling units are affordable to individuals and families earning 80% or less of
county median income. The affordable housing units should be required to meet the
Affordable Housing requirements found in Article 4, Section 4.1.350.G of the
Community Development Code.

e The existing Osprey Point PUD required the developer to dedicate a 0.5 acre parcel
for public safety (Sheriff, Fire, EMS). The amended master plan does not show any
land dedicated for this use.

e The development agreement that accompanies the Osprey Point PUD needs to
address the proposed changes to the master plan. The development agreement also
needs to address any agreed upon affordable housing requirements.

G. PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: This PUD amendment was reviewed by the
Beaufort County Planning Commission at their January 3, 2022 meeting. At that time, the
Commission voted 6 to 1 to recommend denial of the PUD amendment.

H. ATTACHMENTS:
e Locational Map
e Existing and Proposed Master Plan Map
e Application

Osprey Point PUD Master Plan Amendment — 01-03-22 Page 3 of 5

Item 10.

75




o

PROJECT LOCATION MAP

Osprey Point PUD Master Plan Amendment — 01-03-22

8" Toldfield

Club

Page 4 of 5

Item 10.

76




Affected area

Multi-Family Units—206
Commercial Sq. Footage—0

=
<
-
a.
oc
i
=
(%)
< |
=
(]
T
(%)
O |
a
)
o
—

207,700

0

Affected area

Commercial Sqg. Footage

Multi-Family Units—

| |EXISTING MASTER PLAN |



Item 11.

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
54 AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:

PURSUANT TO S.C. CODE SECTION 30-4-70(A)(2): DISCUSSION OF NEGOTIATIONS INCIDENT TO PROPOSED
CONTRACTUAL ARRANGEMENTS AND PROPOSED SALE OR PURCHASE OF DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS ON REAL
PROPERTY KNOWN AS BEECH CITY ROAD

MEETING NAME AND DATE:

Natural Resources Committee, Monday, March 7 2022

PRESENTER INFORMATION:

Eric Greenway, County Administrator

ITEM BACKGROUND:

Rural and Critical Land Preservation Board recommended approval for due diligence on 2/10/22

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE:

Beach City Road project was proposed by Town of Hilton Head for partnership with RCLP program in the
Historic Mitchelville area

FISCAL IMPACT:

Up to $10,000 due diligence fees Beaufort County Rural and Critical Land Preservation Program Bond
Referendum (Account # 4500) Costshare possible

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL:

Staff recommends to proceed with due diligence.

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION:

Motion to approve due diligence for Beach City Road Fee
Motion to modify due diligence for Beach City Road Fee

Motion to reject due diligence for Beach City Road Fee

78




Beaufort County Rural and Critical Land
Preservation Program Application

Item 11.

GENERAL INFORMATION
APPLICANT'S NAME: Avser  White
ADDRESS: 233l Galbretin Pd:  Pasivcert | CA q oY
ary STATE Z1P CODE

EMAIL:  andrewh te@midcheuille. comn

PROPERTY OWNER'SNAME: Mejps or \phany Wi le / Aows Ube

'?cl“,M‘ ‘}8 -09

Ectede Pe ity
o Wh
ADDRESS: 223%| Galbrett, Rd.  Chsasend k| ch AlloY
crry STATE ZIP CODE
PHONE: Y2232 2wl P NG ShW-E
CELL: HOME: WORK:

EMAIL: andrewhte @ waitehe lullle . conn

PROPERTY INFORMATION

at

PROPERTY DIRECTIONS: locabad diredty  \elioses Sthoo\ \au:\c\t/\\/\)

. domes ?qu‘?‘\t.d\— cwolfch

PROPERTY CONDITIONS: OPe b AR

RAID 0oV 000 ecoI® 0000 _
PROPERTY TAX MAP #: ADDRESS: \Reacw Citr R4.

ZONING DISTRICT: P-W\ - PARCEL SIZE: Ue B0 Acers

USE OF PROPERTY: ;
O e Frecn

79




OWNER'S PRICE EXPECTATION: % 200,000 ltem 11.

PURCHASE ARRANGEMENT: (Circle one) PDR FEE
\-/

PLAT: Please provide the most recent version of the deeded survey of the property as an attachment to
this application.

I CERTIFY THAT ALL INFORMATION PRESENTED BY ME IN THIS APPLICATION IS
ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION, AND BENEFIT:

N R -2 -2
™\ &3 ———.
APPLICANT DATE

I (WE) CERTIFY THAT I (WE) ARE THE OWNERS OF THE PROPERTY NAMED IN THIS
APPLICATION AND FURTHER THAT I (WE) DESIGNATE THE PERSON SIGNING AS APPLICANT
TO REPRESENT ME (US) IN THIS APPLICATION.

2

RTY OWNER (S) DATE
{TTACH OWNER'S NOTARIZED WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION 1F OWNER'S SIGNATURI
CANNOT BE OBTAINED.
DATE ACCEPTED:
RECEIVED BY:
OFFICE USE ONLY
ACCEPTED BY:
BEAUFORT COUNTY OFFICIAL/CONTRACTOR DATE

PROPOSED RCLP BOARD MEETING DATE:

PROPOSED NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE MEETING DATE:

*DISCLAIMER: THIS DOES NOT GUARANTEE FAVORABLE ACTION BY BEAUFORT COUNT)
IND THE PROCESS MAY TAKE UP TO ONE YEAR TO COMPLETI

80




12/5/2020, 11:59:02 AM
Search Results: LiveParcels
Override 1
Road Classifications
STATE, PAVED

= === PRIVATE, UNPAVED

_: LiveParcels

.50 Acre Beach City Rd. Parcel

125

0.02

Your Name
Data supplied for you by Beaufort County Mapping and Applications, powered by Web AppBuilder for Arc




Item 12.

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:

STORMWATER UTILITY INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) AMENDMENT WITH CITY OF BEAUFORT

MEETING NAME AND DATE:

Natural Resources Committee — March 7t, 2022

PRESENTER INFORMATION:

Brittany Ward — Deputy County Attorney
Neil Desai, P.E - Public Works Director (Alternate)
(10 min)

ITEM BACKGROUND:

February 25, 2021 — City of Beaufort letter written
February 7t", 2022 — Background presentation at NRC
February 9%, 2022 — Updates presented at SWUB

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE:

Beaufort County Stormwater was contacted by the City of Beaufort stating they were no longer interested in
Beaufort County pursuing delinquent stormwater fees from the military installations. Public Works staff have
been working internally with Legal and the County Administrator to discuss impacts and solutions between
the City, the County, and the Military installations. County staff has amended the IGA language to remove the
County’s responsibility to collect delinquent fees for the Military installations within the City of Beaufort’s
jurisdiction. Language has also been included to hold the County responsible for providing an annual CWI fee
report prior to September 1%t each year.

FISCAL IMPACT:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL:

Approve the amendments to the Stormwater Utility IGA with the City of Beaufort.

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION:

Motion to approve the amendments to the Stormwater Utility IGA with the City of Beaufort.
Motion to deny the amendments to the Stormwater Utility IGA with the City of Beaufort.
(Next Step — Send for signatures)

82




Item 12.

COUNCIL MEMBERS:
Stephen Murray, Mayor
Phillip Cromer, Mayor Pro Tem
Harold “Mitch” Mitchell
Neil Lipsitz

William A. Prokop
CITY MANAGER
843-525-7070
FAX 843-525-7013

CITY OF BEAUFORT

1911 Boundary Street
BEAUFORT, SOUTH CAROLINA 29902

February 25th, 2021

The Honorable Joseph Passiment
Chairman, Beaufort County Council
100 Ribaut Rd

Beaufort, SC 29902

Dear Chairman Passiment:

This letter is provided as requested by your Interim Administrator, Eric Greenway. As
discussed last week, the City of Beaufort was recently made aware that Beaufort
County Council has retained an out of state law firm to pursue the collection of
stormwater fees from the Department of Defense. It is our understanding that Beaufort
County Council is taking this action, ostensibly, on behalf of the City of Beaufort and the
Town of Port Royal. The City of Beaufort does not support and does not desire to
participate in any legal action against the Department of Defense.

The City of Beaufort adopts this position for two major reasons. First, the City
possesses no evidence that any of the installation’s stormwater adversely affects or
exacerbates flooding in the community. As you know, approximately three years ago the
local municipalities teamed up to identify multijurisdictional flooding issues, and the
areas surrounding the bases have never been identified as troubled areas. Next, we
enjoy an excellent relationship with each of the installations and believe that any
challenges, either perceived or actual, may be resolved without leveraging attorneys
and pursuing civil action against our military community.

Please let me know if you have questions or would like to discuss this matter further.
In Service,
Stephen D. Murray Ill, Mayor
Cc: Beaufort County Council & Eric Greenway, Interim Admin
Port Royal Town Council & Van Willis, Manager

Colonel Karl Arbogast, Commanding Officer MCAS Beaufort
Kim Fleming, Deputy Director, Operations, Plans, and External Affairs MCAS Bft.

83




RESOLUTION 2022/

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVER OF A REVISED STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT AND UTILITY INTERGOVNERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF BEAUFORT;

The County Council of Beaufort County (the “Council”), the governing body of the Beaufort
County, South Carolina (the “County”), has made the following findings of fact;

WHEREAS, the County a political subdivision of the State of South Carolina (the “State”), and as
such possesses all general powers granted by the Constitution and statues of the state to public entities;

WHEREAS, in pursuance of the powers granted to the County, the County currently operates its
stormwater management utility as an administrative division of the County;

WHEREAS, the County has previous entered into that certain “Stormwater Management and
Utility Intergovernmental Agreement” dated November 16, 2016 (the “Original IGA”) with the City of
Beaufort, South Carolina (the “City”);

WHEREAS, the City and County have negotiated an “Amended and Restated Stormwater
Management and Utility Intergovernmental Agreement” (the “Agreement”), the provisions of which
amend and restate the Original IGA in its entirety, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESPOVED BY COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY, in a meeting duly
assembled, as follows:

Section 1 Recitals

Each Finding or statement of fact set forth in the recitals hereto has been carefully examined
and has been found to be in all respects true and correct.

Section 2 Approval of the Agreement

A. The County has reviewed the agreement, the form of which is attached to this resolution as
Exhibit A.

B. The Council approves of and authorizes the execution and delivery of the Agreement. The
Agreement shall be executed and delivered on behalf of the County by the County
Administrator, with such changes as the Administrator may deem necessary or helpful.
Upon such execution, the Council shall be timely informed of the execution of the
Agreement. The consummation of the transactions and undertakings described in the
agreement, and such additional transactions and undertakings as may be determined by the
County Administrator in consultation with the Council to be necessary or advisable in
connection therewith, are hereby approved.

Section 3 Other Documents; Ratification of Prior Actions

In connection with the execution and deliver of the Agreement, the County administrator is
additional authorized to prepare, review, negotiate, execute, deliver, and agree to such additional
agreements, certifications, documents, closing proofs, and undertakings as they shall deem necessary or
advisable. Any actions previously undertaken by the County Administrator, Council or County staff shall

Item 12.

84




in connection with the execution and delivery of the Agreement prior to the enactment of this
Resolution are ratified and confirmed.

Section 4 Severability

If any one or more of the provisions of this Resolution should be contrary to law, then such
provision shall be deemed severable from the remaining provisions, and shall in no way affect the
validity of the other provisions of this Resolution.

Section 5 Repealer

Nothing in this Resolution shall be construed to affect any suit or proceedings pending in any
court, or any rights acquired or liability incurred, or any cause of action acquired or existing, under any
act or ordinance hereby repealed; nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any character be lost,
impaired or affected by this Resolution.

Section 6 Inconsistency

All ordinances, resolutions, or parts of any ordinances or resolutions inconsistent or in conflict
with the provisions of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict or inconsistency.

Section 7 Effect

This Resolution be enacted upon approval by the Beaufort County Council.

ADOPTED, this day of , 2022.

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY

BY:

Joseph Passiment, Chairman

ATTEST:

Sarah W. Brock, Clerk to Council

Item 12.

85




ANAMENDED AND RESTATED STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND UTILITY
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEM ENT
BETWEEN BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, AND THE
CITY OF BEAUFORT, SOUTH CAROLINA

DATED: JUNE 23, 2020

REVISED: FEBRUARY 24, 2022

Item 12.

86




EXHIBIT A

FORM OF AGREEMENT |

Item 12.

87




TABLE OF CONTENTS
ARTICLE 1.~ TETLE AND PURPOSE oo s s o 1
100 TAlek oy svsusunn srvommmmmmmnsssmmmmms s s R e 1
LLOT PUTPOSE ...t aeietese e sesaesesestsaessssasesasse e esesassansss st ssesansesebesesasasassssnasesenans 1
1,02 Referenges toCounty OndmatiCes, o s 2
AR TICLE 2~ DERIMITYICONS o cmmimmmsmssiiniis o iaiesss it s s sasammsamsmmsssanasms tamsaasssassassns 2
22O T OO MONTOR . s 53 S A GRS A% 2
2,01 2015 Utility Rate SBUAY ...c.couescnsssmimansssmserismisssissivonrissorssmensssonsmussasussoassssssonssniasnsssssassn 2
10T iy 1 L T — 3
2.03 Beaufort County Stormwater Implementation COmmIttee ...........cccceverrvreernrnsnsreereinnnns 3
I L U ————— 3
205 CHaper 99 cuuiossummommssaesommsmmms s s s A e v S 3
L OO O—— 3
2.07 County Stormwater Management Implementation Guide...........ccoccceverirurcrnrneereenennns 3
208 GLE vcrevvossaonsvonsvsssenindvovsesssrsms s s s AR P S U TSN 3
209 NPDES. ...ttt sissessessese e tesss s e ss e ens e se s ase e s e st s s s s st s ssssnsnnas 3
PR I TR oy ¢ R —————— 4
Rl ] SHELR v ixisisstbtmmsmsmsmenessamanennoseneumasmpmss e eSS R PSSR RS S S 4
2.12 Stormwater INfrastTUCIUTE........coccceuereureirerinireeeeicetststeasistssese et evssesesssssessssssasssssssessssnes 4
2.13 Stornrwater LY LISer PBS.couusssmimnmmsmmmmnimemsomsssisssiosssismssisssvissmssssssassas 4
24 Slormuitier MaapENEil cosasmm e s s s s R 5
2,15 Stormwater Manapement P cssosssonanommminmmransssisissmmsssmsamsis i sus 6
20 S BEE TN oot s o oS 6
ARIICLE 3 - TERM OF THIS AGREBMBNT ouoreoisussossssssssmronmmssiumn s s asynnmm s 6
3.00 Term Of ThiS AGIEEMENL ......c.covvrvererereririnrerrsirieresestssesessssssesesssseseresessssssesesesasssssssseseseaees 6
3.U1 Imtial Term, of this Agreement. . ounspssrmnmarmiis s 6
3.02 Perodic Review:of ths Agreement. . v womsumsamssmmmmsonmsmsamsinsnmng 7
3.03 Extension Of thiS AGIEEMENL ...........ccccceeeirieueirircrinieieeeneseesersens e sessnesesssssassssesesesesasans 7
3.04 Terminntion OF this APTCOTIEIE. . cumasimvsmssmssosmsnsi st A 7
3.05 Bonds Affected on Termination...........ccocvueueerrereninuscenseseesessssssesesessesssesssassssssesssesssssens 7
3.06 EHCCH O T ST w0000mssu0s nmsninasetisonss nossssasssssssdsns oinssssaiossns ssmn sssssusovi s namssmsneansssis 7
BT DOV R i BRI o s imenovissotss s DA e R 8
308 BEhate OF LIEEr FEER ruvmmummismaismmss s i s s i o s i s o sssisn 8
ARTICLE 4 - FINANCE AND FUNDING ......ccooectriniririniieniseseessssssesssssesssssssssssessssesassesssesesesens 8
4.00 Finaneia] and Funding Relationship s nmaiiims st 8
B.XL -TISE: O IO ccnovonsuosrnmpmywsspumesosssmsasmmossms s o S SR S 8
4.02 Further Agreements AUthOTIZEd...........cccoeverieerrieerieeninnreessraese e essseseseseseses 11
.03 COSE 0T DIOTVACEE 500w vsssa550555585 7 A 5 N S MBS SRR 11
4.04 Setting of Stormwater Utility User Fee Rate (per Account, IA, GA, and SFU’s) ....11
4,05 Plan Reviewand Site INSpeetion. s siemimssimssssmssmmsssisnm 11
i

Item 12.

88




4.06 CoOrdiNation OF SEIVICES ......iiiuiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt 12
ARTICLE 5 - ADMINISTRATION OF STORMWATER UTILITY oo 12
5.0 StOrmwWater ULHITY ....ccoeiiiiiice ettt srae e 12
5.1 Stormwater Management PIan..........cccooiiiiiiiiiiii e 12
5.2 Relationship of PIanto AgQreemeNnt .........ccooiiiiiiiiieiieie e 12
5.3 Stormwater UtIlity USEr FEES ....cvviiiiiiiiii sttt 12
5.4 County ReSPONSIDIITIES ......coiviiiiiiiicie e 12
5.5 DeliVEry OF SEIVICES.....oiiiiiiicie et 15
5.6 Coordination with Other JUFISAICTIONS ........ccoiiiiiiiieiie e 15
5.7 Qualifications and EXtentS OF SEIVICE .......c.covviiiieeiii e 16
LT  T T O 1T [ £ SRR 16
5.9 BASEIMENTS ..ottt e e e as 16
LT KO Ota 101 i LTt £ TR 16
ARTICLE 6- STORMWATER ORDINANCES AND DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS. ........ 16
6.0 AppPlicable STANTArdS..........coveiiiiiie e 16
6.1 State or Federal Laws or REQUIALIONS .........c.coiiiiiiiiiiiieiiciceee e 17
6.2 Regulatory Obligations of the County and City...........cccccevviieiiiiniiee e 17
6.3 Plan Review and Site INSPECLION.........cciiuiiiiiic et 17
ARTICLE 7- NPDES MS4 PHASE [IPERMIT COMPLIANCE ......ccoceooviiiiiiecie e 18
7.0 NPDES COMPLANCE ....cciiiiiiiie ittt ettt sttt e st be e sbre e str e e stbe e e nnne e 18
7.1 Rolesand ResponSIiDIlITIES........ccoviiiiiiiiie e 18
7.2 Coordination Of ACHIVITIES ......ccviiiiiiieiie e 18
7.3 ANNUAL REPOMTING ..ottt 18
7.4 Permit REIAtEA COSES ...eiiviiiiieiie ittt 19
ARTICLE 8-DATA ACQUISITION AND MANAGEMENT .....cccoiiiiie e 19
8.0 Rolesand ReSPONSIDITITIES ......cc.coiviiiieiieiie it 19
8.1 COSE SNAING ..ttt 19
8.2 DAtA SNAING ....eiviiieieiie e 19
R I B L 1= Bl Y/ oL O T PO PP VPPROUPPPPRPPIY 19
ARTICLE 9-0THER AGREEMENTS .....ooiiiiiee ettt 20
9.0 Scope and COSt SNAIING .....ccvviiiieiiiie et srre e s be e e srae e e eare e 20
9.1 Agreement ReCOMMENUALIONS .........coiviiiiiiieiiei ettt 20
0.2 AQreement APPrOVAIS........cuiii ittt ettt 20
0.3 FUNAS DISIIIDULION ...eeiiiiiec ettt st e e snae e 20
ARTICLE 10- MISCELLANEOUS ..ottt snee s 20
10.00 Provisions Applicable to This AgreemMent..........cccoviviiiiiiiiiee e 20
10.1 BindiNgG EFFECT .. .ooiiiiee ittt 20
10.2 Amendment, Changes and Modifications ............cccccv e 21
ii

Item 12.

89




10.3  SEVEIADIITY ..o 21
10.4 EXecution in COUNTEIPAITS .....c.vviiiiieeiieeeiie e eitie e et e e stie e stre e st e e stre e e staeesnteeesnaeeesnneeas 21
10.5 APPHICADIE LAW ...oeiiiiiiieiee s 21
O T 7o) 1o o LSRR 21
10.07 PIUFal/SINQUIAT ......ccoiieiciec ettt saae e neas 21
10.08 NO Third-Party BenefiCIaries..........ocoveiiiiiiiieiie i 21
10.09 NOTICES ...ttt ettt sttt e b e st et e e bt e sb e e e st e et e sbee et e e nbeenrne s 22
[O.TO NO WRIVET ...ttt bbbt b et bbb b e 22
10.11 Further Assurances and Corrective DOCUMENTS ........cccvvivieiiriiiiieenie e 22
iii

Item 12.

90




WWHEREAS, this Amended and Restated Stormwater Management and Ultility
Intergovernmental Agreement Between Beaufort County, South Carolina, and the City of Beaufort,
South Carolina is made on this23 d ay o f June, 2020, by and between Beaufort County, South
Carolina, and the City of Beaufort, South Carolina, for the purpose of establishing the terms and
conditions of the participation by the City in a county-wide stormwater utility, which utility shall be
operated bythe County.

ARTICLE 1 - TITLE AND PURPOSE

10  Title: This intergovernmental agreement between Beaufort County, South Carolina, and the
City of Beaufort, South Carolina, shall be known as the "Stormwater Management and Utility
Intergovernmental Agreement Between Beaufort County, South Carolina, and the City of Beaufort,
South Carolina” (this "Agreement™). This Agreement is intended to amend and restate any prior
agreements between the parties regarding the stormwater in the County, specifically including that
certain agreement entitled "A Stormwater Management and Utility Intergovernmental Agreement
between Beaufort County, South Carolina and the City of Beaufort, South Carolina” dated September 21,
2001, as amended on January 26, 2004, November 11, 2016 and any subsequentamendments.

11  Purpose: This Agreement is made for the purpose of defining the roles, responsibilities and
financial relationship between the County and the City with respect to the establishment,
administration and operation of the Stormwater Utility (as defined in Article 2 below), which includes
thefollowing:

(@) Establishment of rates;

(b) Use of revenue;

Item 12.

91




(© Acquisition of existing stormwater infrastructure;

(d) Construction of new stormwater infrastructure;

(e) Maintenance of stormwater infrastructure;
® Operation of stormwater infrastructure;
(5)) Regulation and use of stormwater infrastructure; and,

(h) Enhancement of water quality.
12 References to County Ordinances: This Agreement hereby incorporates by reference
Beaufort County, South Carolina, Ordinance 2015-24 (as may be amended from time to time)
regarding the establishment of a Stormwater Utility, which is codified at Chapter 99 of the
County's Code of Ordinances. The Beaufort County Stormwater Implementation Committee
("SWIC™) will review this Agreement for any needed revisions upon future amendments to
Chapter 99. Amendments to Chapter 99 shall become binding to this Agreement upon SWIC
review and duly authorized revisions to this Agreement, if deemed necessary. In the case of any
conflict between the provisions of Chapter 99 and this Agreement, the provisions of this
Agreement shall control.
ARTICLE 2 - DEFINITIONS

2.0 Definitions: When used in this Agreement words with initial capitals shall have the
meanings set forth in this Article 2 and as otherwise defined herein.

2.1 2015 Utility Rate Study: The study was conducted by the County and City which was
adopted by County Council on August 24, 2015 and submitted by the study consultant to the City
on April 20, 2016 to determine an equitable and appropriate rate structure for Stormwater Utility

User Fees within all areas of the County, so that fees charged by the Stormwater Utility will be in

Item 12.

92




compliance with provisions of S. C. Code Ann. §48-14-120(C)(Supp. 2010), and S. C. Regs. 72-
310 (Supp. 2010).

2.2 Agreement: This Amended and Restated Stormwater Management and Utility
Intergovernmental Agreement between Beaufort County, South Carolina, and the City of Beaufort,
South Carolina.

2.3 Beaufort County Stormwater Implementation Committee (SWIC): The SWIC shall consist
of a technical staff member from each of the following jurisdictions: Unincorporated Beaufort
County; Town of Hilton Head Island; Town of Bluffton; Town of Port Royal; and City of Beaufort.
2.4  City: City of Beaufort, South Carolina.

2.5  Chapter 99: Chapter 99 - "Stormwater Management" of the County's Code of Ordinances.
2.6 County: Beaufort County, South Carolina.

2.7  County Stormwater Management Implementation Guide: The study conducted by the
County to determine the drainage infrastructure and maintenance needs within the various
watersheds within the County. This became the County Stormwater Management Implementation
Guide dated February 20, 2006. In 2016, the County and the City entered into an agreement to
update the "County Stormwater Management Implementation Guide”. Future amendments of the
County Stormwater Management Implementation Guide shall be incorporated by reference once
agreed upon by the SWIC. The County Stormwater Management Implementation Guide
constitutes a "Stormwater Management Plan™ as such term is used in Section 2.15 hereinbelow.

2.8 GIS: The County's geographic information system.

Item 12.

93




2.9 NPDES: The National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System stormwater regulatory
program established by the United States Environmental Protection Agency toaddress pollutants
in stormwater discharged to waters of the United States. Phase Il of this regulatory program
impacts communities under 100,000 in population, small construction sites betweenone acre and
five acres, and industrial sites owned and operated within communities under 100,000 population.
2.10 Public Stormwater: Stormwater runoff which is conveyed through a public drainage
easement or public road right of way, and/or which some portion is generated from a public road
right of way.

2.11 State: State of South Carolina

2.12  Stormwater Infrastructure: Real property, interests in real property, improvements to real
property such as ditches, drains, pipes, culverts, catch basins, pumps, post-construction best
management practices (BMPs), or the like, or any combination of them, used or useful in the
collection and disbursement of storm and surface water, or the control of flooding. As used herein,
Stormwater Infrastructure does not include drainage systems or facilities that are not publicly
owned, and which do not carry Public Stormwater.

2.13  Stormwater Utility User Fees: Stormwater Utility User Fees shall mean the service
fee imposed pursuant to this Agreement for the purpose of funding costs related to Public
Stormwater programs, services, systems, and facilities. Stormwater Utility User Fees will be
calculated based upon the residential category for a parcel and/or the nonresidential parcel's

impervious area and/or a parcel's gross area and an Administrative Fee, depending on the

Item 12.

94




applicable utility rate structure, pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 99. The Stormwater Utility
User Fees include and consist of the following sub-fees:

(A)  Administrative Fee: Per "Option C or E" of the 2015 Utility Rate Study, the
Administrative Fee is a fixed cost per billable account and includes costs to the utility not directly
applicable to the improvements of the property, such as administrative costs, public education and
outreach, and water quality monitoring. For "Option C or E" rate structures, the Administrative
Fee is determined per Section 4.01 of this Agreement.

(B) Countywide Infrastructure Fee (CW!): Per the 2015 Utility Rate Study, the
Countywide Infrastructure Fee is based on GIS data obtained per Article 8 herein. It is a fee
applicable to the City for the operation and maintenance cost of the county owned infrastructure
described in Section 5.07, collected and paid directly to the County. The County shall provide to the
City an annual report of its CWI fee expenditures from the previous fiscal year. For each year that this
agreement is in effect, a report shall be prepared and delivered to by the County to the Town by (i)
August 31, or (ii) as soon as the previous fiscal year’s report is complete.

©) Gross Area Fee (GA): Per "Option C or E" of the 2015 Utility Rate Study,
the Gross Area Fee is calculated from the area in acres of a parcel of land as measured from GIS
data obtained per Article 8 herein.

(D) Impervious Area Fee (IA): Per "Option C or E" of the 2015 Utility Rate Study, the
Impervious Area Fee is based on impervious area measurements calculated in the same manner as
the SFU.

(E) Single Family Unit Rate (SFU): Per "Option A" of the 2015 Utility Rate Study, the

SFU shall be defined as the impervious area measurements obtained from a statistically

Item 12.

95




representative sample of all detached single-family structures within the County. The

representative value will be 4,906 square feet.

Item 12.

96




2.14  Stormwater Management: Control of storm and surface water, erosion, Public Stormwater
quality protection and flooding through the use of Stormwater Infrastructure, and the creation and
enforcement of development standards related to storm and surface water.
2.15 Stormwater Management Plan: The plan or plans, which includes the County Stormwater
Management Implementation Guide defined in Section 2.07 above, developed by the County and
City that addresses planning, design and construction of capital improvements to the Stormwater
Infrastructure; acquisition of real property or interests in real property for the purposes of
Stormwater Management; maintenance and repair of Stormwater Infrastructure; regulation of the
use of Stormwater Infrastructure; acquisition of equipment and other assets; regulation of impacts
including any that may be mandated under the NPDES Phase Il regulations, contracting with
engineering, financial, legal, construction and other professionals for services in support of the
Stormwater Utility, emergency preparedness related to storms and hurricanes, acquisition or
construction of Stormwater Infrastructure, or any other functions required, useful or prudent for a
program of Stormwater Management.
2.16  Stormwater Utility: The administrative section of the County's Stormwater Department
created for the purposes of planning, designing, overseeing, funding, building, and maintaining
Stormwater Infrastructure, either directly or through cooperative arrangements with other
governmental bodies; and for administering and managing Stormwater Management throughout
the County.

ARTICLE 3 - TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT
3.0 Term of ThisAgreement: The term and duration of this Agreement shall be as follows

in this Article 3.

Item 12.

97




3.1 Initial Term of this Agreement: The Initial Term of this Agreement shall be for a
period of twenty (20) years, commencing on the date the Agreement is signed by both the City and
the County, whichever comes last.

3.2 Periodic Review of this Agreement: The SWIC shall conduct periodic review of this
Agreement to ensure that it remains current with the state-of-the-art Stormwater Management
practices applicable to coastal areas and shall provide recommendations for updates to decrement,
if necessary.

3.3 Extension of this Agreement: The term of this Agreement may be extended at any time by
the mutual agreement of the parties hereto, or upon the expiration of the initial twenty (20) year
term set forth in Section 3.01above.

3.4  Termination of this Agreement: Except as provided in Section 3.05 below, this Agreement
may be terminated by either party hereto, by delivering written notice of the termination to the
other party. Termination under this Article shall only be effective on the final day of any given
County fiscal year. The written notice of termination shall be provided by the party terminating
the Agreement no less than one hundred eighty (180) days prior to the date the termination will
beeffective.

35 Indebtedness Affected on Termination: In the event the City has outstanding any
indebtedness either (i) secured by revenues received under this Agreement, or (ii) payable from
revenues received under this Agreement, this Agreement may not be terminated without the
written approval of the City.

3.6 Effect of Termination: Upon termination of this Agreement under any provision of

this Article 3, or otherwise, all rights and obligations of any party hereto, specifically including

Item 12.

98




but not limited to the right of the County to charge Stormwater Utility User Fees to property owners
in the City, shall immediately end.
3.7 Conveyance of Assets: Upon termination of this Agreement under any provision of
this Article 3, the County shall convey to the City all ofitsright, title and interest in any Stormwater
Infrastructure, including any Public Stormwater easements, within the municipal limits of the City.
However, this shall not include Stormwater Infrastructure on County owned parcels or County
road rights of way (otherwise described in Section 5.07) within the limits of the City.
3.8  Rebate of User Fees: Upon termination of this Agreement under any provision of this
Avrticle 3, the County shall return to the City any collected, but unspent or unobligated Stormwater
Utility User Fees collected from within the City limits.

ARTICLE 4 - FINANCE AND FUNDING
4.0 Financial and Funding Relationship: The City shall provide the County with its
Stormwater Utility User Fee rate for its upcoming fiscal year prior to June 30 each year of this
Agreement. Thiswill be in the form of a letter to the County Administrator from the City Manager.
In the event the City fails to timely submit the required letter in accordance with Article 4 of this
Agreement, the rate used by the City for the previous year shall apply. The City shall also provide
to the County an annual report of its Public Stormwater fee expenditures from the previous fiscal
year. For each year that this Agreement is in effect, a report shall be prepared and delivered by the
City to the County by the later of (i) January 15, or (ii) as soon as the previous fiscal year's financial
records arecomplete.

4.1 Use of Revenue: In accordance with the provisions of S.C. Code Ann. 8§48-14-

Item 12.

99




120(C) (Supp. 2010), and S.C. Regs. 72-310 (Supp. 2010), all Stormwater Utility User Fees
collected within the City, less the Administrative Fee, shall be returned to the City. The
Administrative Fee is to be calculated as a fixed dollar amount for each unit billed and collected
by the Stormwater Utility. The billable unit shall be either a per account charge or a charge per
SFU, depending on the applicable utility rate structure. The Stormwater Utility shall define its
administrative costs each year during the annual budget process. The SWIC shall conduct annual
reviews of the Stormwater Utility's administrative budget and recommend to the municipalities
and County any changes to the amount billed per account or SFU and the SWIC and Stormwater
Utility shall provide the City an itemized proposal and a written explanation for adjustments for
the administrative services and deliverables to be provided inthe coming fiscal year. This proposal
shall be submitted to the City by February 15 of each calendar year. The City shall provide a
written recommendation of acceptance to the Stormwater Utility by April 1 of the same year. Once
agreed upon, this shall serve as the basis for the annual Administrative Fee to be calculated per
City-account or SFU, and included in each entity's annual budget.

@ The Administrative Fee shall be used by the County to defray the County's

administrative costs in managing the Stormwater Utility.

(b) The City shall use Stormwater Utility User Fees to provide Stormwater

Management within the City, including, but not limited to:

0] The acquisition, design, construction, and maintenance of
Stormwater Infrastructure, or repayment of bonded indebtedness issued to

fund construction of Stormwater Infrastructure, in so far as the law and

Item 12.

100




covenants of the bonds allow, or for repayment to the City for general fund
or other funds spent by the City to fund Stormwater Management activities;
(i) Acquisition of Stormwater Infrastructure. Certain Stormwater
Infrastructure in the City, which includes any easements or other interests
in real property, shall be held in the name of the City;

(i)  Maintenance of Stormwater Infrastructure by the City and its
contractor(s) or by direct services of the Stormwater Utility. Charges for
services by the Stormwater Utility shall be negotiated and approved by the
County and the City, as is provided in Articles 4.03, 4.05(a), 5.05, and 5.07
below; the City shall have the right of non-exclusive use of direct
maintenance services, and there shall be no minimum dollar amount
required to be spent annually by the City on any services provided by the
Stormwater Utility;

(iv)  Plan review and site inspections related to compliance with Public
Stormwater ordinances and standards for development within the City as
set forth in Articles 4.05, 4.06 and 4.07 below;

(V) NPDES Phase Il permitcompliance;

(vi)  Payment of bond indebtedness or repayment of funds borrowed
from the general fund or any other fund for the purpose of funding
Stormwater Management projects or activities; and

(vii)  Any other services related or attendant to Stormwater Management.

10

Item 12.

101




© The City shall be authorized to revise or amend and/or increase Stormwater

Utility User Fees as necessary in order to comply with covenants, promises and

other provisions related to any indebtedness secured by or payable from the

Stormwater Utility User Fees.

(d) Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to require the County to

become obligated on any of the City's indebtedness and under no circumstances

shall the County be liable to the City or responsible in any way for the payment or

securing of the City's debt.
4.2 Further Agreements Authorized: The City and the County may negotiate and enter into
agreements to share costs and responsibilities related to NPDES permit compliance. Such
agreements and cost allocations shall be reflected in each entity's annual budget and must be
authorized by the respective governing bodies of the City and County.
4.3  Cost of Services: If the City chooses to utilize the direct services of the Stormwater Utility,
however described, they shall be accounted for at the County's actual cost of the equipment,
materials, and personnel utilized in the delivery of the services.
4.4 Setting of Stormwater Utility User Fee Rate (Per Account, 1A, GA, and SFU's): The
City shall be responsible each year for setting the Stormwater Utility User Fee rates to be assessed
on parcels within the City. The Stormwater Utility User Fee rate shall be set in accordance with
the 2015 Utility Rate Study, Chapter 99 and S.C. Code Ann. §48-14-120(C) (Supp. 2010), andS.
C. Regs. 72-310(G) (Supp. 2010), or any other applicable law or regulation.
4.5 Plan Review and Site Inspection: For all activities that constitute development within City

limits, the City will provide review of plans and site inspections to ensure compliance with

11

Item 12.

102




applicable laws, ordinances and regulations related to storm and surface water, erosion control and
flooding.
4.6 Coordination a/Services: The City shall identify a representative of its staff to serve as the
contact person and coordinator for Stormwater Management services, including services provided
by the County within the City, long range planning and water quality initiatives such as the NPDES
Phase Il requirements compliance, notification of problems, facilitating access within any planned
or future planned unit developments within the City, and advising the County on site- specific
conditions within the City.

ARTICLE 5 - ADMINISTRATION OF STORMWATER UTILITY
5.0 Stormwater Utility: The County has established a Stormwater Utility that administers
funds and conducts a Stormwater Management program throughout the County.
5.1 Stormwater Management Plan: The County and City shall have the responsibility to
develop and maintain a Stormwater Management Plan. The County and the City have developed
and implemented the County Stormwater Management Implementation Guide as a Stormwater
Management Plan and subject document shall be administered by SWIC.
5.2 Relationship of Plan to Agreement: The Stormwater Management Plan developed and
maintained by the SWIC shall incorporate the obligations of the County and City under this
Agreement. In the case of any conflict between the provisions of the Stormwater Management
Plan and this Agreement, the provisions of this Agreement shall control.
5.3 Stormwater Utility User Fees: The Stormwater Utility shall bill and collect parcel- based
Stormwater Utility User Fees from property owners, tenants, or other appropriate parties, pursuant

to its authority and subject to any intergovernmental agreements, including this

12

Item 12.

103




Agreement, and may also apply for, acquire and use any other funding from any public or private
source in support of the County Stormwater Management Implementation Guide as allowed by

law.

5.4

County Responsibilities: The County, through the Stormwater Utility, shall have the

following responsibilities:

(@ Collection and Distribution of Fees: Stormwater Utility User Fees within
the City limits shall be charged and collected by the County in accordance with the
provisions of Article 4.0 of this Agreement; the Stormwater Utility User Fees shall
be collected in accordance with S. C. Code Ann. 848-14-120(C) (Supp. 2010), and
S. C. Regs. 72-310(G) (Supp. 2010), or any other applicable law or regulation, and
shall not include provisions for relief from the payment of the Stormwater Utility
User Fees unless otherwise directed in writing by City Council or other designated
authority for Military installations; the County shall distribute the City's Stormwater
Utility User Fees less the Administrative Fee, in the same manner as ad valorem
property taxes are distributed for each year this Agreement is in effect;

(b) Provision of Services: Provision of the services required under this
Agreement.

© Budgeting and Expenditure: Setting the budget for the Stormwater Utility,
and spending the revenues in accordance with any applicable ordinances or
agreements, including this Agreement;

(d) Administrative Activities: Managing all administrative activities of the

Stormwater Utility, including but not limited to, fee assessment, collection and

13

Item 12.

104




distribution, maintenance of accounting records, maintenance of Public Stormwater

14

Item 12.

105




data, implementation of the County Stormwater Management Implementation
Guide, acquisition of easements, coordination with other agencies, reporting to the
SWIC or other required entities;

(e Accounting: Maintaining an accounting of revenues and expenditures on a
jurisdictional or geographic basis, as may be set or described under any applicable
ordinance or agreement, including this Agreement, the County shall provide the
City with an itemized annual accounting of all Stormwater Utility User Fees within
the City limits in the form of a budget report, including but not limited to: how
parcel fees were determined, calculated, and assessed; total fees collected; total
Administrative Fee retained by the County; total fees in arrears, on a per parcel
basis and including the status of the collection attempt(s) on such parcels; fee
credits applied for; fee credits paid; and fees that required adjustment since the last
billing. This budget report shall be parcel-based and provided to the City annually
prior to each February 1° throughout the term of this Agreement as an electronic
document compatible with the most current version of Microsoft Office. The
County shall also maintain an annual accounting of all administrative costs
associated with operating the Stormwater Utility. Either the City or County, at the
sole expense of the requesting jurisdiction, may request a professional audit of any
of the budgetreports;

) Operation and Maintenance: At the direction and approval of the City,
provide for the operation and maintenance of Stormwater Infrastructure withinthe

City; and,

15

Item 12.

106




5.5

through the City Manager or his designee, via a job order process as agreed to by the City and

County. All delivery of Public Stormwater services by the County upon parcels within the City

(g)  Cooperation on Issue of Debt. The County covenants and agrees that it will
cooperate with the City in the issuance of any bonds or other obligations proposed
to be issued by the City that are governed by or payable from revenues derived
under this Agreement. In connection therewith, the County shall comply with all
reasonable requirements of the City and will, uponrequest:

1. Make available information about the County, the Stormwater
Utility and the Stormwater Infrastructure;

2. Consent to publication and distribution offinancial information;

3. Certify that certain general and financial information provided by it
is accurate, does not contain an untrue statement of a material fact and does not
omit to state a fact necessary in order to make the statementsin that information in
light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading;

4. Provide reasonable certifications and closing documents;

5. Provide opinions of counsel as to the validity of its actions taken
with respect to the binding effect of this Agreement, its ability to own and operate
the Stormwater Utility, pending or threatened litigation which could affect
performance hereunder and other personally requested opinions; and

6. Such other reasonable information documents and certifications as

the City may request.

Delivery of Services: The County shall coordinate the delivery of services hereunder

16

Item 12.

107




limits shall be approved in writing by the City before any work is performed or any funds may be
returned to the County, and all delivery of Stormwater Infrastructure services within County right
of ways shall be coordinated with the City.

5.6 Coordination with Other Jurisdictions: From time to time a need for coordination between
all incorporated jurisdictions within the County is required and it shall be the responsibility of the
County to facilitate such coordination. The County will work with designated representatives from
all jurisdictions within the County to ensure effective communication regarding issues impacting
the Public Stormwater Infrastructure and the County Stormwater Management Implementation
Guide.

5.7 Qualifications and Extents of Service: Stormwater Infrastructure in public road right of
ways, whether State, County or municipal, shall be maintained by the road owner, as these areas are
exempt from Stormwater Utility User Fees per Section 99-109 (b) of Chapter 99. The City shall
retain the right to determine the qualifications for, extent of, and level of service required to
maintain the Stormwater Infrastructure within the limits of the City, with the exception of County
and State road rights of way, which shall be designed and maintained in accordance with their
current standards.

5.8 Fee Credits: The City shall have the authority to review and comment on all Public
Stormwater fee credit applications requested by the County upon parcels within the City limits
prior tosuch adjustments being made.

5.9 Easements: The City and County will allow mutual blanket encroachments upon each
other's existing easements, but only to enable the City and/or County to perform Public

Stormwater Utility related work within the limits of the City.

17

Item 12.

108




5.10 Conflicts:  To the extent any conflict exists between the provisions of this Agreement
and Chapter 99, the provisions of this Agreement shall be controlling in all circumstances.
ARTICLE 6: STORMWATER ORDINANCES AND DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS
6.0 Applicable Standards: The current hydrologic and hydraulic engineering and design
standards of the County and City shall prevail in the design, construction, operation and
maintenance of any portion of the Stormwater Infrastructure within the County and City,
respectively, unless superseded by the hydrologic and hydraulic engineering and design standards
of the State, as may be required for specific work performed in State rights of way. In all cases,
the County or City standards shall prevail within the applicable jurisdiction unless determined to
be less stringent than State standards.
6.1 State or Federal Laws or Regulations: The City and the County shall at all times comply
with any applicable State or Federal laws or regulations relating to Stormwater Management,
Stormwater Infrastructure, erosion control or pollution.
6.2 Regulatory Obligations of the County and City: The County and City shall adopt and
enforce ordinances and development standards as necessary to comply with State and Federal
standards regarding storm water management, erosion and sedimentation, pollution control, and
flooding. Minimum water quality controls in jurisdictions shall be protective enough to reach and
maintain state designated water uses.
6.3 Plan Review and Site Inspection: The City and County shall be responsible for the review
and approval of all development plans within their respective jurisdictions, to ensure that all
applicable regulations pertaining to construction site erosion, sedimentation, and pollution control

as well to post-construction storm water quantity and quality control are met. The County

18

Item 12.

109




and City shall be responsible for providing inspections during construction of all County and City
owned storm water systems, respectively. The County and City will continue its practice of
inspection and review of privately owned stormwater systems during construction and upon
completion to ensure that construction conforms with the approved development stormwater plan.
ARTICLE 7 - NPDES MS4 PHASE Il PERMIT COMPLIANCE

7.0 NPDES Compliance: In 2015, Beaufort County, the Town of Bluffton, and the Town of
Hilton Head Island were designated by the State for compliance with the NPDES program. The
County and the aforementioned towns shall be responsible for the development of the NPDES
MS4 Phase Il permit application, the development of BMPs required by the permit, and the
implementation of the program of BMPs set forth in the permit. Should the City or the Town of
Port Royal be designated (at any time) by the State for compliance with the NPDES program, the
provisions of this Article shall also apply to the City.

7.1 Roles and Responsibilities: The City and County shall hold separate NPDES MS4 Phase
Il permits and shall each be responsible for maintaining compliance with their respective permit
requirements. The City may request to "co-permit” or share MS4 Phase Il permitting with the
County or another regulated town, as allowed by Article 9 of this Agreement, as allowed by State
law, and as encouraged in the State of South Carolina General Permit for MS4 Phase I
communities.

7.2 Coordination of Activities: It is expected that some aspects of NPDES MS4 Phase 11
requirements will lend themselves to coordination and cooperation between the City and the
County. In such instances, coordination between the City and the County shall be on the basis of

a specific Minimum Control Measure (MCM) and shall be established by a separate written

19

Item 12.

110




agreement that specifies the objectives, product deliverables, schedules, funding distribution, and

the roles and responsibilities of each party in addressing these measures.

7.3 Annual Reporting: The City and County will each be responsible for preparing an annual

report documenting the activities undertaken in support of NPDES MS4 Phase Il permit

requirements during the previous year and submitting the report to the South Carolina Department

of Health and Environmental Control.

7.4 Permit Related Costs: All costs related to the NPDES MS4 Phase Il permit shall be borne

by the permit holder. In instances where the City and County coordinate to meet permit

requirements, costs may be shared on a basis that is detailed in a separate written agreement.
ARTICLE 8 - DATA ACQUISITION AND MANAGEMENT

8.0 Roles and Responsibilities: The City and County shall each be responsible for acquiring

and maintaining data sets that are relevant to Stormwater Management in their respective

jurisdictions.

8.1 Cost Sharing: Cost sharing agreements for data acquisition may be made between the City

and County on a project-specific basis. The terms and details of any cost sharing agreement shall

be detailed in a separate written agreement between the City and County.

8.2 Data Sharing: The City and County shall share acquired data at the request of the other.

In such instances the City and County will agree to abide by each entity's current data distribution

policy.

8.3 Data Types: Types of data that the City and County will acquire, maintain, and may share

include butare not limited to, GIS data, aerial photography, LIDAR data, water quality monitoring

data, stream gage data, financial and accounting data.

20

Item 12.

111




ARTICLE 9 - OTHER AGREEMENTS
9.0 Scope and Cost Sharing: From time to time various projects may be shared in scope and/or
cost between the County and the City, or the County and multiple municipalities within the County
via memos of agreement, memos of understanding, contracts, and/or joint resolutions.
9.1  Agreement Recommendations: SWIC shall be the vehicle whereby agreements of
project scope and cost sharing between the County and multiple municipalities within the County
are reviewed and recommended to the municipalities and County. It is understood that the SWIC
shall have no authority to financially commit the City or County to any project of any type and
only will provide technical recommendations for such projects. For agreements solely between
the City and the County, the SWIC review is not required.
9.2  Agreement Approvals: Other agreements between the County and the City must be
approved by the governing bodies of the City and County, respectively.
9.3 Funds Distribution: These Agreements will define how funds are distributed, either by
invoice or as part of the Per Account Administrative Fee collected by the County.

ARTICLE 10 - MISCELLANEOUS

10.0 Provisions Applicable to This Agreement: The following general provisions are applicable
to this Agreement:
10.1  Binding Effect: This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the
City and County and their respective successors and assigns, if any are permitted hereunder. The
Parties agree that this Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the Parties and that no
other agreements or representations other than those contained in this Agreement have been made

by the Parties to each other. This Agreement shall be amended only

20

Item 12.

112




in writing, and effective when signed by those authorized by the Parties. This Agreement shall
amend and replace the provisions of that certain "Stormwater Management and Ultility
Intergovernmental Agreement" dated November 16, 2016 in its entirety.

10.2 Amendment, Changes and Modifications: Except as otherwise provided herein, this
Agreement may not be effectively amended, changed, modified or altered without the written
consent of the City and the County.

10.3 Severability: In the event that any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render
unenforceable any other provision hereof.

10.4 Execution in Counterparts: This Agreement may be simultaneously executed in several
counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the
same instrument.

10.5 Applicable Law: This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State.

10.6 Captions: The captions or headings herein are for convenience only and in no way define,
limit or describe the scope or intent of any provisions or sections of this Agreement.

10.7  Plural/Singular:  Where appropriate, the use of the singular herein shall include and be
deemed to be the plural, and the use of the plural herein shall be deemed to include the singular.
10.8 No Third-Party Beneficiaries: The City and the County hereto affirmatively
represent that this Agreement is made solely for the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective
successors and assigns and not for the benefit of any third party who is nota signature party hereto.

No party other than the signature parties and their respective successors and assigns hereto shall

21

Item 12.

113




have any enforceable rights hereunder, or have any right to the enforcement hereof, or any claim
for damages as a result of any alleged breach hereof.
10.9 Notices: All notices, applications, requests, certificates or other communications
hereunder shall be sufficiently given and shall be deemed given when delivered in person, via
electronic mail, or mailed by regular first class mail, postage prepaid (in such case, delivery shall
be deemed complete upon mailing), addressed as follows, or to such other place as may be
designated in writing by the parties.
To the City: THE CITY OFBEAUFORT

City Manager

1911 Boundary Street

Beaufort, SC 29902

To the County: BEAUFORT COUNTY

County Manager

Post Office Box 1128

Beaufort, SC, 29902
10.10 No Waiver: No failure of either party hereto to exercise any power or right given to such
party hereunder, or to insist on strict compliance by any other party to its obligations hereunder,
and no custom or practice of the parties at variance with the terms hereof shall constitute a waiver
of any party's right to thereafter demand strict compliance with the terms of this Agreement.
10.11 Further Assurances and Corrective Documents: The City and the County agree to do,
execute, acknowledge, deliver or cause to be done all such further acts as may be reasonably
determined to be necessary to carry out this Agreement and give effect to the provisions hereof.
The City and the County agree that each shall, upon request, execute and deliver such other or

corrective documents as may be reasonably determined to be necessary to carry out this Agreement

and each of the provisions hereof.

22

Item 12.

114




In Witness Whereof, the City of Beaufort, South Carolina, and Beaufort County, South
Carolina, by and through their duly authorized officers, have set their hands and seals on this

day of __ June , 2020.

WITNESSES: CITY OF BEAUFORT,
SOUTH CAROLINA

N i=

Ypalig Lied)

WITNESSES:

ZAA%_/QMM Attest:
Ash I, - - o

23

Item 12.

115




Item 13.

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:

STORMWATER UTILITY INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) AMENDMENT WITH TOWN OF PORT ROYAL

MEETING NAME AND DATE:

Natural Resources Committee — March 7t, 2022

PRESENTER INFORMATION:

Brittany Ward — Deputy County Attorney
Neil Desai, P.E - Public Works Director (Alternate)
(10 min)

ITEM BACKGROUND:

March 3™, 2021 — Town of Port Royal letter written
February 7t", 2022 — Background presentation at NRC
February 9%, 2022 — Updates presented at SWUB

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE:

Beaufort County Stormwater was contacted by the Town of Port Royal stating they were no longer interested
in Beaufort County pursuing delinquent stormwater fees from the military installations. Public Works staff
have been working internally with Legal and the County Administrator to discuss impacts and solutions
between the Town, the County, and the Military installations. County staff has amended the IGA language to
remove the County’s responsibility to collect delinquent fees for the Military installations within the Town of
Port Royal jurisdiction. Language has also been included to hold the County responsible for providing an
annual CWI fee report prior to September 1%t each year, and changing the due date for the Town to provide
its annual stormwater financial report to the County.

FISCAL IMPACT:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL:

Approve the amendments to the Stormwater Utility IGA with the Town of Port Royal.

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION:

Motion to approve the amendments to the Stormwater Utility IGA with the Town of Port Royal.
Motion to deny the amendments to the Stormwater Utility IGA with the Town of Port Royal.
(Next Step — Send for signatures)

116




Council

Joe DeVito
Mayor

Jerry Ashmore
Mayor Pro Tempore

Mary Beth Heyward
Darryl Owens
Kevin Phillips

Q
PORT ROYAL

WEST. 1562

COOL. COASTAL.

FAR FROM ORDINARY.

Van Willis
Town Manager

T. Alan Beach
Chief of Police

Jeffrey S. Coppinger
Operations

Linda Bridges
Planning

Item 13.

March 3rd, 2021

The Honorable Joseph Passiment
Chairman, Beaufort County Council
100 Ribaut Rd

Beaufort, SC 29902

Dear Chairman Passiment:

The Town of Port Royal was recently made aware that Beaufort County Council has retained an out of
state law firm to pursue the collection of stormwater fees from the Department of Defense. It is our
understanding that Beaufort County Council is taking this action, superficially, on behalf of the City of
Beaufort and theTown of Port Royal. The Town of Port Royal does not support and does not desire to
participate in any legal action against the Department of Defense.

The Town of Port Royal adopts this position for two reasons. First, the Town possesses no evidence that
any of the installation’s stormwater adversely affects or exacerbates flooding in the community. Secondly,
we do not understand what service we would be offering the installations.

We enjoy an excellent relationship with each of the installations and believe that any challenges, either

perceived or actual, may be resolved without leveraging attorneys and pursuing civil action against our
military community.

Please let me know if you have questions or would like to discuss this matter further.

_Joe Deite

Joe DeVito, Mayor

Cc: Beaufort City Council & Bill Prokop, City Manager
Beaufort County Council & Eric Greenway, Interim Admin
Colonel Riccoh Player, Commanding Officer HQSVCBN & TF Commitment
Kim Fleming, Deputy Director, Operations, Plans, and External Affairs MCAS Bft.
Brigadier General Julie L. Nethercot, Commanding General, Marine Corps Recruit Depot Parris Island
Captain Raymond R. Batz, Commanding Officer of Naval Hospital Beaufort

PO Drawer 9 e Port Royal, SC 29935-0009 e Telephone (843) 986-2200 * Fax (843) 986-2210
www.portroyal.org

117




RESOLUTION 2022/

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVER OF A REVISED STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT AND UTILITY INTERGOVNERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE TOWN OF PORT ROYAL;

The County Council of Beaufort County (the “Council”), the governing body of the Beaufort
County, South Carolina (the “County”), has made the following findings of fact;

WHEREAS, the County a political subdivision of the State of South Carolina (the “State”), and as
such possesses all general powers granted by the Constitution and statues of the state to public entities;

WHEREAS, in pursuance of the powers granted to the County, the County currently operates its
stormwater management utility as an administrative division of the County;

WHEREAS, the County has previous entered into that certain “Stormwater Management and
Utility Intergovernmental Agreement” dated July 11th, 2016 (the “Original IGA”) with the Town of Port
Royal, South Carolina (the “Town”);

WHEREAS, the Town and County have negotiated an “Amended and Restated Stormwater
Management and Utility Intergovernmental Agreement” (the “Agreement”), the provisions of which
amend and restate the Original IGA in its entirety, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESPOVED BY COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY, in a meeting duly
assembled, as follows:

Section 1 Recitals

Each Finding or statement of fact set forth in the recitals hereto has been carefully examined
and has been found to be in all respects true and correct.

Section 2 Approval of the Agreement

A. The County has reviewed the agreement, the form of which is attached to this resolution as
Exhibit A.

B. The Council approves of and authorizes the execution and delivery of the Agreement. The
Agreement shall be executed and delivered on behalf of the County by the County
Administrator, with such changes as the Administrator may deem necessary or helpful.
Upon such execution, the Council shall be timely informed of the execution of the
Agreement. The consummation of the transactions and undertakings described in the
agreement, and such additional transactions and undertakings as may be determined by the
County Administrator in consultation with the Council to be necessary or advisable in
connection therewith, are hereby approved.

Section 3 Other Documents; Ratification of Prior Actions

In connection with the execution and deliver of the Agreement, the County administrator is
additional authorized to prepare, review, negotiate, execute, deliver, and agree to such additional
agreements, certifications, documents, closing proofs, and undertakings as they shall deem necessary or
advisable. Any actions previously undertaken by the County Administrator, Council or County staff shall

Item 13.

118




Item 13.

in connection with the execution and delivery of the Agreement prior to the enactment of this
Resolution are ratified and confirmed.

Section 4 Severability

If any one or more of the provisions of this Resolution should be contrary to law, then such
provision shall be deemed severable from the remaining provisions, and shall in no way affect the
validity of the other provisions of this Resolution.

Section 5 Repealer

Nothing in this Resolution shall be construed to affect any suit or proceedings pending in any
court, or any rights acquired or liability incurred, or any cause of action acquired or existing, under any
act or ordinance hereby repealed; nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any character be lost,
impaired or affected by this Resolution.

Section 6 Inconsistency

All ordinances, resolutions, or parts of any ordinances or resolutions inconsistent or in conflict
with the provisions of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict or inconsistency.

Section 7 Effect

This Resolution be enacted upon approval by the Beaufort County Council.

ADOPTED, this day of ,2022.

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY

BY:

Joseph Passiment, Chairman

ATTEST:

Sarah W. Brock, Clerk to Council

119




A STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND UTILITY

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

BETWEEN BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, AND

THE TOWN OF PORT ROYAL, SOUTH CAROLINA

DATED: JULY 11, 2016

REVISED: FEBRUARY 24, 2022

Item 13.

120




TABLE OF CONTENTS
ARTICLE 1 - TITLE AND PURPOSE .......c.coot ittt sttt 1
FL00 THEIE. .. v vttt oottt r et e b r e Reeneene et e e ens 1
L0 PUIDOSE. . ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt e et e e e st e sa bt e e sR b e e e e bb e e e Rb e e e bb e e e bn e e nre e s 1
1.02 References to County OrdiNANCES..........ciiiirieiieienierie st 2
ARTICLE 2 - DEFINITIONS .. .ottt sttt sttt nne e nes 2
2.00 DETINITIONS. ...ttt bbbttt b bbbt b e ne e e 2
2,00 AQIEEIMENT. ...ttt bbbt b et e b e bbb re e 2
22 122 O o T 1 2
2.03 County Wide Stormwater Management Study (and Implementation Guide) ............. 2
2.04 Cost of Service Analysis and Rate StUAY ..........ccceeveiiiiieiiciiccceere e 3
2.05 Stormwater ULHHEY USEr TEE.......oiiiiiiiieeee e 3
2.06 Stormwater utility user fee; single family unit rate (SFU). ......c.cccceeviveiiiincicciene, 3
2.07 Stormwater utility user fee; AAmMINIStrative fee. .......ccevvvierieieniereee e, 3
2.08 Stormwater utility user fee; Countywide Infrastructure Fee (CWI). ......cccccveveivnnnen, 4
2.09 Stormwater utility user fee; Gross Area fee (GA). ..o, 4
2.10 Stormwater utility user fee; Impervious Area fee (IA). .....ccoveveiieceiie i, 4
2. L1 NPDES ...ttt re e re e ne e e nens 4
2.12 PUDIIC STOMMWALET .......eiviieieieiee sttt bbbt 4
2.13 Stormwater INFraStrUCTUIE ........oivieie ettt nne e 5
2.14 Stormwater ManagemENT........ueiiiiieiiiie et 5
2.15 Stormwater Management PIaN ... 5
2.16 StOrmWaLter ULHTILY ....cc.eoieeiic ettt 5
20 A 1, P 6
ARTICLE 3 - TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT .....coiiiieie ettt 6
3.00 Term Of ThiS AQrEEMENL......cceeii ettt ere e reeere e 6
3.01 Initial Term oOf thisS AQreBMENT .....cc.eiiiieiie e 6
3.02 Periodic Review of thiS AQreement .........ccoveiieiiiieese e 6
3.03 EXtension Of thiS AQrEEMENT.........coiiiiiieieeie et 6
3.04 Termination of this AQre€mMENt...........ccciiiiiiiiiee e 6
3.05 Effect Of TermMINALION. .......cveiieieeie et nee e ee e 7
3.06 CONVEYANCE OF ASSEES ....iiiiiiiiie ettt e bt e e saeeanbeenree s 7
3.07 REDALE OF USEI FEES .....eeiieie sttt e s e saeaneesreeneens 7
ARTICLE 4 - FINANCE AND FUNDING ......cocotiiiiceece et 7
4.00 Financial and Funding RelationShip ........c.cccooeiiiiiiii e 7
4,01 USE OF REVENUE ..ottt ettt e et sta et e et e staestessaesraesneeneesteeaeeneennes 8
4.02 Further Agreements AULNONIZEd ..........c.oooiiiiiiiie e 10
0 B @0 LS ) S T=T Y (o1 SRR 10

4.04 Setting of Stormwater Utility User Fee Rate (per Account, 1A, GA, and SFU’s) ....10

Item 13.

121




4.05 Plan Review and Site INSPECHION..........cceiieiiiie e 10

4.06 CoOrdiNatioN OF SEIVICES......coiiiieiieieeie ettt nnes 10
ARTICLE 5 - ADMINISTRATION OF STORMWATER UTILITY ..o, 11
5.00 Stormwater ULHITY ........ooveieiie e 11

5.01 Stormwater Management PIaN............cooiiiiiiieieee e 11

5.02 Relationship of Plan t0 AQreement.........cccoceiieieiie i 11

5.03 Stormwater ULIlity USEr FEES.........cooi i 11

5.04 County ReSPONSIDIIITIES ....c.veivieiieie e 12

a. Collection and Distribution Of FEES .........ccoviiiiiiiiiiicce e 12

D. ProVisSion OF SEIVICES ......ccoiiiiiiiiiiieiee e 12

C. Budgeting and EXPenditUre............cooiiieieiiieseiese e 12

d. AdMINISIratiVe ACLIVITIES ....oviiviiieiieiceiee e e 12

. AACCOUNTING 1.tttk bbbttt 13

f. Operation and MaiNtENANCE...........ccceiveiierie e 13

5.05 DEIIVEIY OF SEIVICES.....c.viiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt 13

5.06 Coordination with Other JUFISHICTIONS ........ccveiiiiiiieiisise e 14

5.07 Qualifications and EXteNtS OF SEIVICE.........cccvvieiieiisiere e 14

5.08 FEE CEAITS ..e.viveiiieiietieieie ettt ettt bbbt e b e e ne e e nes 14

5.09 EBSEIMENTS ....eiutiiitiieitie sttt ettt ettt ettt et et be et e e be et e esbe e en b e e ebe e e nbe e nneeenes 14
ARTICLE 6- STORMWATER ORDINANCES AND DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS ......... 15
6.00 Applicable StaNards ............cceireiiiieieee e s 15

6.01 State or Federal Laws Or REQUIATIONS .........ccvviiiiiiiiiiisicieceee e 15

6.02 Regulatory Obligations of the County and TOWN .........ccccviiieiiciic i 15

6.03 Plan Review and Site INSPECTION.........uiiiiiiiierieie e 15
ARTICLE 7- NPDES MS4 PHASE 1l PERMIT COMPLIANCE. ..o, 16
7.00 NPDES COMPHANCE......ccieiiiiiitieiie ettt sre e ens 16

7.01 Roles and ReSPONSIDIITIES ..........coiiiiiiieiic e 16

7.02 Coordination OF ACHVITIES. .......ccciiiiiiieieiee e e 16

7.03 ANNUAI REPOITING .....eiiieiieieieese ettt 17

7.04 Permit Related COSIS.......civiiiiiiiiiiiesiieieie ettt 17
ARTICLE 8- DATA ACQUISITION AND MANAGEMENT .....ccoviiiiieene e, 17
8.00 Roles and ReSPONSIDIITIES ..........coiiiiiiiiiee e 17

eI O ] 1 - 1 [ o PRSP OPTP 17

8.02 Data SNAIING......ue ittt 17

SO D - W 1Y/ 11 S TSP 18
ARTICLE 9- OTHER AGREEMENTS ...ttt 18
9.00 Scope and COSt SNAMNG .....oveviiiiiiieiee et 18

9.01 Agreement ReCOMMENALIONS .........eciiiiiiieiie et 18

ii

Item 13.

122




Item 13.

9.02 AQreement APPIOVALS .......cueiieiieie ettt esre e nnes 18
9.03 FUNAS DISEIDULION ...t 18
ARTICLE 10- MISCELLANEQOUS .......ooiiieit ettt st 19
10.00 Provisions Applicable to This AQreement ...........cccovveveeieiieeiesie e 19
10.01 BINAING EFFECT.....c.viiiiiiicieee e 19
10.02 Amendment, Changes and ModifiCations............ccccceviveienieeie s 19
10.03 SEVEIADTILY ...ttt bbbt 19
10.04 EXeCUtioN IN COUNTEIPAITS. .......eeiveiieiireieeeesieesie e steesre s e e eeste e sreesreesnesraenaeeneesreas 19
10.05 APPHCADIE LAW ......coviiiiiiiieieeee bbb 19
10.06 CAPLIONS ...vveieieieee ettt e st e e te s e e beebeeseesreeneenaearaeteeneenres 19
10.07 PIUFAI/SINQUIAT ...t 19
10.08 No Third Party BenefiCIaries .........ccccveviiieiieie e 20
10.09 NOTICES ...vveueeeveeieeie ettt ee st e st e e s e sbe e teeseesbeenbeaseesreeseeneeareeseeneenreas 20
10,10 NO WAIVET ...ttt sttt bbb s ettt sbe b e ne s e nes 21
10.11 Further Assurances and Corrective DOCUMENTS.........cccveverierienieeseeniesieseesee e 21
iii

123




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Item 13.

124




WHEREAS, this Agreement is made on this ___ day of , 2016, by and between
Beaufort County, South Carolina, and the Town of Port Royal, South Carolina, for the purpose of
establishing the terms and conditions of the participation by the Town in a county-wide stormwater

utility, which utility shall be operated by the County.

ARTICLE 1 - TITLE AND PURPOSE

1.00 Title: This intergovernmental agreement between Beaufort County, South Carolina, and
the Town of Port Royal, South Carolina, shall be known as the “Stormwater Management and
Utility Agreement Between Beaufort County, South Carolina, and the Town of Port Royal, South
Carolina.”
1.01 Purpose: This Agreement is made for the purpose of defining the roles,
responsibilities and financial relationship between the County and the Town with respect to the
establishment, administration and operation of the Beaufort County Stormwater Utility, which
includes the following:

@ Establishment of rates;

(b) Use of revenue;

(© Acquisition of existing stormwater infrastructure;

(d) Construction of new stormwater infrastructure;

(e) Maintenance of stormwater infrastructure;

() Operation of stormwater infrastructure;

(9) Regulation and use of stormwater infrastructure; and,

(h) Enhancement of water quality.

Item 13.

125




1.02 References to County Ordinances: This Agreement hereby incorporates by reference
Beaufort County, South Carolina, Ordinance 2015-24 regarding the establishment of a Stormwater
Utility. The Beaufort County Stormwater Implementation Committee (SWIC) will review this
Agreement for any needed revisions upon future amendments to Chapter 99 of the County
Ordinance. Amendments to Chapter 99 shall become binding to this Agreement upon SWIC
review and revisions to this Agreement, if deemed necessary. In the case of any conflict between
the provisions of the Ordinances and this Agreement, the provisions of this Agreement shall

control.

ARTICLE 2 - DEFINITIONS
2.00 Definitions: When used in this “Stormwater Management and Ultility Agreement
between Beaufort County, South Carolina, and the Town of Port Royal, South Carolina,” the
following words shall have the meanings set forth in this Article 2:
2.01 Agreement: This Stormwater Management and Utility Agreement between Beaufort
County, South Carolina, and the Town of Port Royal, South Carolina.
2.02 County: Beaufort County, South Carolina.
2.03 County Wide Stormwater Management Study (and Implementation Guide): The study
conducted by the County to determine the drainage infrastructure and maintenance needs within
the various watersheds within the County. This became the Beaufort County Stormwater Master
Plan dated February 20, 2006. In 2016, the County and Town of Port Royal entered into
agreement to update the Master Plan, said document being referred to as the “Beaufort County

Stormwater Management Implementation Guide”. Future amendments of the Plan/Guide shall be

2

Item 13.

126




incorporated by reference once agreed upon by the Beaufort County Stormwater Implementation
Committee (SWIC).

2.04  Cost of Service Analysis and Rate Study: ~ The study was conducted by the County and
Town which was adopted by County Council on August 24, 2015 and submitted by the Study
consultant to the Town of Port Royal on April 20, 2016 to determine an equitable and appropriate
rate structure for Stormwater Utility User Fees within all areas of the County, so that fees charged
by the Stormwater Utility will be in compliance with provisions of S. C. Code Ann. 48-14-
120(C)(Supp. 2010), and S. C. Regs. 72-310 (Supp. 2010).

2.05 Stormwater Utility User Fees: Stormwater Utility User Fees shall mean the service fee
imposed pursuant to this article for the purpose of funding costs related to stormwater programs,
services, systems, and facilities. These fees will be calculated based upon the residential category
for a parcel and/or the nonresidential parcel's impervious area and/or a parcel’s gross area and an
administrative fee, depending on the applicable Utility Rate Structure, as pursuant to the provisions
of the Beaufort County Ordinance listed in Section 1.02.

2.06 Stormwater Utility User Fee; Single Family Unit Rate (SFU). Per “Option A” of the 2015
Utiltiy Rate Study, the single-family unit fee rate shall be defined as the impervious area
measurements obtained from a statistically representative sample of all detached single-family
structures within Beaufort County. The representative value will be 4,906 square feet

2.07 Stormwater Utility User Fee; Administrative fee. For “Option A” rate structures, the
Administrative fee is a portion of the SFU and determined per Section 4.01 of this Agreement. Per
“Option C or E” of the 2015 Utility Rate Study, the Administrative fee is a fixed cost per billable
account and includes costs to the Utility not directly applicable to the improvements of the

3

Item 13.

127




property, such as administrative costs, public education and outreach, and water quality
monitoring. For “Option C or E” rate structures, the Administrative fee is determined per Section
4.01 of this Agreement.

2.08 Stormwater Utility User Fee; Countywide Infrastructure Fee (CWI). Per the 2015 Utility
Rate Study, the countywide infrastructure fee is based on GIS data obtained per Article 8 herein.
It is a fee applicable to each Town for the operation and maintenance cost of the county owned
infrastructure defined in Section 5.07, collected and paid directly to the County. The County shall
provide to the Town an annual report of its CWI fee expenditures from the previous fiscal year.
For each year that this agreement is in effect, a report shall be prepared and delivered to by the
County to the Town by (i) August 31, or (ii) as soon as the previous fiscal year’s report is complete.
2.09 Stormwater Utility User Fee; Gross Area fee (GA). Per “Option C or E” of the 2015 Utility
Rate Study, the Gross Area fee is calculated from the area in acres of a parcel of land as measured
from GIS data obtained per Article 8 herein.

2.10 Stormwater Utility User Fee; Impervious Area fee (1A). Per “Option C or E” of the 2015
Utility Rate Study, the Impervious Area fee is based on impervious area measurements calculated
in the same manner as the SFU.

2.11 NPDES: The National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System stormwater
regulatory program established by the United States Environmental Protection Agency to address
pollutants in stormwater discharged to waters of the United States. Phase Il of this regulatory
program impacts communities under 100,000 in population, small construction sites between one
acre and five acres, and industrial sites owned and operated within communities under 100,000

population.

Item 13.

128




2.12  Public Stormwater:  Stormwater runoff which is conveyed through a public drainage
easement or public road right of way, and/or which some portion is generated from a public road
right of way.

2.13  Stormwater Infrastructure: Real property, interests in real property, improvements to
real property such as ditches, drains, pipes, culverts, catch basins, pumps, post-construction best
management practices (BMPs), or the like, or any combination of them, used or useful in the
collection and disbursement of storm and surface water, or the control of flooding. As used herein,
Stormwater Infrastructure does not include drainage systems or facilities that are not publicly
owned, and which do not carry public stormwater.

2.14  Stormwater Management:  Control of storm and surface water, erosion, stormwater
quality protection and flooding through the use of Stormwater Infrastructure, and the creation and
enforcement of development standards related to storm and surface water.

2.15 Stormwater Management Plan: The plan(s) developed by the County and Town that
addresses planning, design and construction of capital improvements to the Stormwater
Infrastructure; acquisition of real property or interests in real property for the purposes of
Stormwater Management; maintenance and repair of Stormwater Infrastructure; regulation of the
use of Stormwater Infrastructure; acquisition of equipment and other assets; regulation of impacts
including any that may be mandated under the NPDES Phase Il regulations, contracting with
engineering, financial, legal, construction and other professionals for services in support of the
Stormwater Utility, emergency preparedness related to storms and hurricanes, acquisition or
construction of Stormwater Infrastructure, or any other functions required, useful or prudent for a

program of Stormwater Management.

Item 13.

129




2.16  Stormwater Utility:  The administrative section of the County’s Stormwater Department
created for the purposes of planning, designing, overseeing, funding, building, and maintaining
Stormwater Infrastructure, either directly or through cooperative arrangements with other
governmental bodies; and for administering and managing Stormwater Management throughout
Beaufort County.

2.17 Town: Town of Port Royal, South Carolina.

ARTICLE 3 - TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT
3.00 Term of This Agreement: The term and duration of this Agreement shall be as follows
in this Article 3.
3.01 Initial Term of this Agreement: The Initial Term of this Agreement shall be for a
period of ten (10) years, commencing on the date the Agreement is signed by both the Town and
the County, whichever comes last.
3.02 Periodic Review of this Agreement: The Beaufort County Stormwater Implementation
Committee (SWIC) shall conduct periodic review of this Agreement to insure that it remains
current with the state of the art stormwater management and practices applicable to coastal areas
and shall provide recommendations for updates to the agreement if necessary.
3.03  Extension of this Agreement: The term of this Agreement may be extended at any time by
the mutual agreement of the parties hereto, or upon the expiration of the initial ten (10) year term
set forth in Article 3.01 above.
3.04 Termination of this Agreement: This Agreement may be terminated by either party
hereto, by delivering written notice of the termination to the other party. Termination under this

6

Item 13.

130




Article shall only be effective on the final day of any given County fiscal year. The written notice
of termination shall be provided by the party terminating the Agreement no less than one hundred
eighty (180) days prior to the date the termination will be effective.

3.05 Effect of Termination: Upon termination of this Agreement under any provision of this
Article 3, or otherwise, all rights and obligations of any party hereto, specifically including but not
limited to the right of the County to charge Stormwater Utility User Fees to property owners in the
Town, shall immediately end.

3.06 Conveyance of Assets: Upon termination of this Agreement under any provision of
this Article 3, the County shall convey to the Town all of its right, title and interest in any
Stormwater Infrastructure, including any stormwater easements, within the municipal limits of the
Town. However, this shall not include Stormwater Infrastructure on County owned parcels or
County road rights of way (otherwise known as Countywide Infrastructure, CWI, as defined in
Section 5.07) within the limits of the Town.

3.07 Rebate of User Fees: Upon termination of this Agreement under any provision of this
Article 3, the County shall return to the Town any collected but unspent or unobligated Stormwater

Utility User Fees collected from within the Town Limits.

ARTICLE 4 - FINANCE AND FUNDING
4.00 Financial and Funding Relationship: The Town shall provide the County with its
Stormwater Utility User Fee Rate for its upcoming fiscal year prior to June 30 each year of this
Agreement. This will be in the form of a letter to the County Administrator from the Town

Manager.

Item 13.

131




In the event the Town fails to submit this letter in accordance with Article 4 of this Agreement,
the previous year’s rate shall apply. The Town shall also provide to the County an annual report
of its stormwater fee expenditures from the previous fiscal year. For each year that this
Agreement is in effect, a report shall be prepared and delivered by the City to the County by
the later of (i) January 15, or (ii) as soon as the previous fiscal year's financial records are

complete.

4.01 Use of Revenue: In accordance with the provisions of S. C. Code Ann. 48-14-
120(C) (Supp. 2010), and S. C. Regs. 72-310 (Supp. 2010), all Stormwater Utility User Fees
collected within the Town, less an administrative fee, shall be returned to the Town. The
administrative fee is to be calculated as a fixed dollar amount for each unit billed and collected by
the Stormwater Utility. The billable unit shall be either a Per Account charge or a charge per SFU,
depending on the applicable Utility Rate Structure. The Utility shall define its administrative costs
each year during the annual budget process. The Beaufort County Stormwater Implementation
Committee (SWIC) shall conduct annual reviews of the Utility’s administrative budget and
recommend to the municipalities and County any changes to the amount billed per Account or
SFU and the SWIC and Utility shall provide the Town an itemized proposal and a written
explanation for adjustments for the administrative services and deliverables to be provided in the
coming fiscal year. This proposal shall be submitted to the Town by February 15 of each calendar

year. The Town shall provide a written recommendation of acceptance to the Utility by April 1

of the same year. Once agreed upon, this shall serve as the basis for the annual administrative fee

to be calculated per Town Account or SFU, and included in each entity’s annual budget.

Item 13.

132




(a)

The administrative fee shall be used by the County to defray the County’s

administrative costs in managing the Stormwater Utility.

(b)

The Town shall use Stormwater Utility User Fees to provide Stormwater

Management within the Town, including, but not limited to:

Q) The acquisition, design, construction, and maintenance of
Stormwater Infrastructure, or repayment of bonded indebtedness issued to
fund construction of Stormwater Infrastructure, in so far as the law and
covenants of the bonds allow, or for repayment to the Town for general fund
or other funds spent by the Town to fund Stormwater Management
activities;

(i) Acquisition of Stormwater Infrastructure, including any easements
or other interests in real property which shall be held in the name of the
Town;

(ili)  Maintenance of Stormwater Infrastructure by the Town and its
contractor(s,) or by direct services of the Stormwater Utility. Charges for
services by the Stormwater Utility; shall be negotiated and approved by the
County and the Town, as is provided in Articles 4.03, 4.05(a), 5.05, and
5.07 below; The Town shall have the right of non-exclusive use of direct
maintenance services, and there shall be no minimum dollar amount
required to be spent annually by the Town on any services provided by the
Stormwater Utility;

(iv)  Plan review and site inspections related to compliance with

9

Item 13.

133




stormwater ordinances and standards for development within the Town as
set forth in Articles 4.05, 4.06 and 4.07 below;

(V) NPDES Phase Il permit compliance;

(vi)  Payment of bond indebtedness or repayment of funds borrowed
from the general fund or any other fund for the purpose of funding
Stormwater Management projects or activities; and,

(vii)  Any other services related to Stormwater Management.

4.02 Further Agreements Authorized: The Town and the County may negotiate and enter
into agreements to share costs and responsibilities related to NPDES permit compliance. Such
agreements and cost allocations shall be reflected in each entities annual budget and must be
authorized by the Town Council and County Council.

4.03 Cost of Services: If the Town chooses to utilize the direct services of the Stormwater
Utility, however described, they shall be accounted for at the County’s actual cost of the
equipment, materials, and personnel utilized in the delivery of the services.

4.04  Setting of Stormwater Utility User Fee Rate (Per Account, IA, GA, and SFU’s): The
Town shall be responsible each year for setting the Stormwater Utility User Fee Rate to be assessed
on parcels within the Town. The Stormwater Utility User Fee rate shall be set in accordance with
S. C. Code Ann. 48-14-120(C) (Supp. 2010), and S. C. Regs. 72-310(G) (Supp. 2010), or any other
applicable law or regulation.

4.05 Plan Review and Site Inspection: For all activities that constitute development within
Town limits, the Town will provide review of plans and site inspections to ensure compliance with

10

Item 13.

134




applicable laws, ordinances and regulations related to storm and surface water, erosion control and
flooding.

4.06 Coordination of Services:  The Town shall identify a representative of its staff to serve
as the contact person and coordinator for Stormwater Management Services, including services
provided by the County within the Town, long range planning and water quality initiatives such
as the NPDES Phase Il requirements compliance, notification of problems, facilitating access
within any planned or future Planned Unit Developments within the Town, and advising the

County on site-specific conditions within the Town.

ARTICLE 5 - ADMINISTRATION OF STORMWATER UTILITY
5.00 Stormwater Utility: The County has established a Stormwater Utility that administers
funds and conducts a Stormwater Management program throughout the County.
5.01 Stormwater Management Plan: The County and Town shall have the responsibility
to develop and maintain a Stormwater Management Plan to be administered by the Beaufort
County Stormwater Implementation Committee (SWIC).
5.02 Relationship of Plan to Agreement: The Stormwater Management Plan developed and
maintained by the Beaufort County Stormwater Implementation Committee (SWIC) shall
incorporate the obligations of the County and Town under this Agreement. In the case of any
conflict between the provisions of the Stormwater Management Plan and this Agreement, the
provisions of this Agreement shall control.
5.03 Stormwater Utility User Fees: The Stormwater Utility shall bill and collect parcel
based Stormwater Utility User Fees from property owners, tenants, or other appropriate parties,

11

Item 13.

135




pursuant to its authority and subject to any intergovernmental agreements, including this
Agreement, and may also apply for, acquire and use any other funding from any public or private

source in support of the Stormwater Management Plan as allowed by law.

12

Item 13.

136




Item 13.

5.04 County Responsibilities: The County, through the Stormwater Utility, shall have the
following responsibilities:
@ Collection and Distribution of Fees: Stormwater Utility User Fees within
the Town limits shall be charged and collected by the County in accordance with
the provisions of Article 4.0 of this Agreement; the Stormwater Utility User Fees
shall be collected in accordance with S. C. Code Ann. 48-14-120(C) (Supp. 2010),
and S. C. Regs. 72-310(G) (Supp. 2010), or any other applicable law or regulation,
and shall not include provisions for relief from the payment of the Stormwater
Utility User Fees unless otherwise directed in writing by Town Council or other
designated authority; the County shall distribute the Town’s Stormwater Utility
User Fees less the County administrative costs as defined in Article 4.01, in the
same manner as ad valorem taxes are distributed for each year this Agreement is in
effect;
(b)  Provision of Services: Provision of the services required under this
Agreement.
(© Budgeting and Expenditure: Setting the budget for the Stormwater Utility,
and spending the revenues in accordance with any applicable ordinances or
agreements, including this Agreement;
(d) Administrative Activities: Managing all administrative activities of the
Stormwater Utility, including but not limited to, fee assessment, collection and
distribution, maintenance of accounting records, maintenance of stormwater data,
implementation of the master plan, acquisition of easements, coordination with

13

137




5.05

through the Town Manager or his designee, via a Job Order Process as agreed to by the Town and

County. All delivery of County services upon parcels within the Town limits shall be approved in

other agencies, reporting to the Stormwater Utility Board;

(e Accounting:  Maintaining an accounting of revenues and expenditures on
a jurisdictional or geographic basis, as may be set or described under any applicable
ordinance or agreement, including this Agreement, the County shall provide the
Town with an itemized annual accounting of all Stormwater Utility User Fees
within the Town limits in the form of a budget report, including but not limited to:
how parcel fees were determined, calculated, and assessed; total fees collected; total
Administrative costs retained by the County; total fees in arrears, on which parcels
and the status of the collection attempt(s) on such parcels; fee credits applied for;
fee credits paid; and fees that required adjustment since the last billing. This budget
report shall be parcel based and provided to the Town annually prior to February
1% throughout the term of this agreement as an electronic document compatible with
the most current version of Microsoft Office. The County shall also maintain an
annual accounting of all administrative costs associated with operating the Utility.
Either the Town or County, at the sole expense of the requesting jurisdiction, may
request a professional audit of any of the budget reports;

()] Operation and Maintenance: At the direction and approval of the Town,
provide for the operation and maintenance of Stormwater Infrastructure within the

Town; and,

Delivery of Services: The County shall coordinate the delivery of services hereunder

14

Item 13.

138




writing by the Town before any work is performed or any funds may be returned to the County,
and all delivery of stormwater infrastructure services within County Rights of Ways shall be
coordinated with the Town.

5.06 Coordination with Other Jurisdictions: From time to time a need for coordination
between all incorporated jurisdictions within the County and the County may occur, and it shall
be the responsibility of the County to facilitate such coordination. The County will work with
designated representatives from all jurisdictions within the County to ensure effective
communication regarding issues impacting the Stormwater Infrastructure and the Stormwater
Management Plan.

5.07 Qualifications and Extents of Service: Stormwater infrastructure in public road
Rights of Ways, whether State, County or Municipal, shall be maintained by the road owner, as
these areas are exempt from Stormwater Utility User Fees per Section 99-109 (b) of the County
Ordinance. The Town shall retain the right to determine the qualifications for, extent of, and level
of service required to maintain the Stormwater Infrastructure within the limits of the Town, with
the exception of County and State road Rights of Way, which shall be designed and maintained in
accordance with their current standards.

5.08 Fee Credits: The Town shall have the authority to review and comment on all County
stormwater fee credit applications requested upon parcels within the Town limits prior to such
adjustments being made.

5.09 Easements: The Town and County will allow mutual blanket encroachments upon each
other’s existing easements, but only to enable the Town and/or County to perform stormwater
utility related work within the limits of the Town.

15

Item 13.

139




ARTICLE 6: STORMWATER ORDINANCES AND DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS
6.00 Applicable Standards: The current hydrologic and hydraulic engineering and
design standards of the County and Town shall prevail in the design, construction, operation and
maintenance of any portion of the Stormwater Infrastructure within the County and Town,
respectively, unless superseded by the hydrologic and hydraulic engineering and design standards
of the State, as may be required for specific work performed in State rights of way. In all cases,
the County or Town standards shall prevail within the applicable jurisdiction unless determined to
be less stringent than State standards.

6.01 State or Federal Laws or Regulations: The Town and the County shall at all times
comply with any applicable State or Federal Laws or regulations relating to Stormwater
Management, Stormwater Infrastructure, erosion control or pollution.

6.02 Regulatory Obligations of the County and Town:

The County and Town shall adopt and enforce ordinances and development standards as necessary
to comply with State and Federal standards regarding stormwater management, erosion and
sedimentation, pollution control, and flooding. Minimum water quality controls in jurisdictions
shall be protective enough to reach and maintain state designated water uses.

6.03  Plan Review and Site Inspection: ~ The Town and County shall be responsible for the
review and approval of all development plans within their respective jurisdictions, to ensure that
all applicable regulations pertaining to construction site erosion, sedimentation, and pollution

control as well to post-construction stormwater quantity and quality control are met.

16

Item 13.

140




The County and Town shall be responsible for providing inspections during construction of all
County and Town owned stormwater systems, respectively. The County and Town will continue
its practice of inspection and review of privately owned stormwater systems during construction
and upon completion to ensure that construction conforms with the approved development

stormwater plan.

ARTICLE 7 — NPDES MS4 PHASE Il PERMIT COMPLIANCE

7.00 NPDES Compliance: In 2015, Beaufort County, the Town of Port Royal, and the Town of
Port Royal were designated by the State of South Carolina for compliance with the NPDES
Program. the County and Town shall be responsible for the development of the NPDES MS4
Phase Il permit application, the development of Best Management Practices required by the permit,
and the implementation of the program of Best Management Practices set forth in the permit.
Should the Town of Port Royal or the City of Beaufort be designated by the State of South Carolina
for compliance with the NPDES program, the provisions of this section shall also apply to the
Town.

7.01 Roles and Responsibilities: The Town and County shall hold separate NPDES MS4
Phase Il permits and shall each be responsible for maintaining compliance with their respective
permit requirements. The Town may request to “co-permit” or share MS4 Phase Il permitting
with the County or another Town or City, as allowed by Article 9 of this Agreement, as allowed
by State law, and as encouraged in the State of South Carolina General Permit for MS4 Phase 1l
communities.

7.02 Coordination of Activities: It is expected that some aspects of NPDES MS4 Phase 11

17

Item 13.

141




requirements will lend themselves to coordination and cooperation between the Town and the
County. In such instances, coordination between the Town and the County shall be on the basis
of a specific Minimum Control Measure (MCM) and shall be established by a separate written
agreement that specifies the objectives, product deliverables, schedules, funding distribution, and
the roles and responsibilities of each party in addressing these measures.

7.03 Annual Reporting:  The Town and County will each be responsible for preparing an
annual report documenting the activities undertaken in support of NPDES MS4 Phase Il permit
requirements during the previous year and submitting the report to the South Carolina Department
of Health and Environmental Control.

7.04  Permit Related Costs: All costs related to the NPDES MS4 Phase Il permit shall be borne
by the permit holder. In instances where the Town and County coordinate to meet permit

requirements, costs may be shared on a basis that is detailed in a separate written agreement.

ARTICLE 8 - DATA ACQUISITION AND MANAGEMENT
8.00 Roles and Responsibilities: The Town and County shall each be responsible for
acquiring and maintaining data sets that are relevant to Stormwater Management in their respective
jurisdictions.
8.01 Cost Sharing: Cost sharing agreements for data acquisition may be made between the
Town and County on a project-specific basis. The terms and details of any cost sharing agreement
shall be detailed in a separate written agreement between the Town and County.
8.02 Data Sharing: The Town and County shall share acquired data at the request of the other.
In such instances the Town and County will agree to abide by each entity’s current data distribution

18

Item 13.

142




policy.
8.03 Data Types: Types of data that the Town and County will acquire, maintain, and may
share include but are not limited to, GIS data, aerial photography, LIDAR data, water quality

monitoring data, stream gage data, financial and accounting data.

ARTICLE 9 - OTHER AGREEMENTS
9.00 Scope and cost sharing: From time to time various projects may be shared in scope and/or
cost between the County and the Town, or the County and multiple Municipalities within the
County via Memaos of Agreement, Memos of Understanding, Contracts, and/or Joint Resolutions.
9.01 Agreement Recommendations: The Beaufort County Stormwater Implementation
Committee (SWIC) shall be the vehicle whereby agreements of project scope and cost sharing
between the County and multiple Municipalities within the County are reviewed and
recommended to the Municipalities and County. It is understood that the Beaufort County
Stormwater Implementation Committee shall have no authority to financially commit the Town or
County to any project of any type and only will provide technical recommendations for such
projects. For agreements solely between the Town and the County, the Beaufort County
Stormwater Implementation Committee (SWIC) review is not required.
9.02 Agreement approvals: Other agreements between the County and the Town must be
approved by the Town Council and the County Council or their designees.
9.03 Funds Distribution: These Agreements will define how funds are distributed, either by
invoice or as part of the Per Account Administrative fee collected by the County.

ARTICLE 10 - MISCELLANEQUS

19

Item 13.

143




10.00 Provisions Applicable to This Agreement: The following general provisions are
applicable to this Agreement:

10.01 Binding Effect: This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding
upon the Town and County and their respective successors and assigns, if any are permitted
hereunder.

10.02 Amendment, Changes and Modifications: Except as otherwise provided herein, this
Agreement may not be effectively amended, changed, modified or altered without the written
consent of the Town and the County.

10.03 Severability: In the event that any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render
unenforceable any other provision hereof.

10.04 Execution in Counterparts: This Agreement may be simultaneously executed in several
counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the
same instrument.

10.05 Applicable Law: This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of South Carolina.

10.06 Captions: The captions or headings herein are for convenience only and in no way define,
limit or describe the scope or intent of any provisions or sections of this Agreement.

10.07 Plural/Singular: Where appropriate, the use of the singular herein shall include and
be deemed to be the plural, and the use of the plural herein shall be deemed to include the singular.
10.08 No Third Party Beneficiaries: The Town and the County hereto affirmatively represent that
this Agreement is made solely for the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors

20

Item 13.

144




Item 13.

and assigns and not for the benefit of any third party who is not a signature party hereto. No party
other than the signature parties and their respective successors and assigns hereto shall have any
enforceable rights hereunder, or have any right to the enforcement hereof, or any claim for
damages as a result of any alleged breach hereof.

10.09 Notices: All notices, applications, requests, certificates or other communications
hereunder shall be sufficiently given and shall be deemed given when delivered in person, via
electronic mail, or mailed by regular first class mail, postage prepaid (in such case, delivery shall
be deemed complete upon mailing), addressed as follows, or to such other place as may be

designated in writing by the parties.

To the Town: THE TOWN OF PORT ROYAL
Van Willis, Manager
700 Paris Ave.

Port Royal, SC 29935

To the County: BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
Gary Kubic, Manager
Post Office Box 1128

Beaufort, SC, 29902

10.10 No Waiver:  No failure of either party hereto to exercise any power or right given to such
party hereunder, or to insist on strict compliance by any other party to its obligations hereunder,

21

145




and no custom or practice of the parties at variance with the terms hereof shall constitute a waiver
of any party’s right to thereafter demand strict compliance with the terms of this Agreement.

10.11 Further Assurances and Corrective Documents: ~ The Town and the County agree to
do, execute, acknowledge, deliver or cause to be done all such further acts as may be reasonably
determined to be necessary to carry out this Agreement and give effect to the provisions hereof.
The Town and the County agree that each shall, upon request, execute and deliver such other or
corrective documents as may be reasonably determined to be necessary to carry out this Agreement

and each of the provisions hereof.

22

Item 13.

146




In Witness Whereof, The Town of Port Royal, South Carolina, and Beaufort County, South

Carolina, by and through their duly authorized officers, have set their hands and seals on this

day of , 2016.
WITNESSES: THE TOWN OF PORT ROYAL,
SOUTH CAROLINA
By:
, Mayor
Attest:
, Town Manager
WITNESSES: BEAUFORT COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
By:
Paul Sommerville, Chairman
Attest:

Gary Kubic, County Administrator

23

Item 13.

147




	Top
	Item 5.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	02.07.22

	Item 6.	CITIZEN COMMENTS
	ADD ON - Citizens Comment - Trask
	ADD ON - Citizens Comment
	Citizen Comments- NR 03.07.22

	Item 7.	2021 Rural and Critical Land Preservation Program Annual Report
	2021 Annual Report AIS
	2021 RCLPP Annual Report online version PDF

	Item 8.	AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL TO TERMINATE AN EASEMENT AND EXECUTE AN EASEMENT ENCUMBERING A PORTION OF PROPERTY OWNED BY BEAUFORT COUNTY AND KNOWN AS FORDS SHELL RING
	Final Barnwell Easement AIS
	Final Barnwell Easement Ordinance
	Final Barnwell Termination of Easement 1-24-22
	Final Barnewll Easement 1-24-22
	Final Barnwell Easement_Exhibit A
	Final Barnwell Easement_Exhibit B

	Item 9.	An Ordinance Repealing an Ordinance Creating Southern Beaufort County Corridor Beautification Board
	AIS Repeal of Ordinance
	Repealed - Ordinance 2013.12 -Southern Beaufort County Corridor Beautification Board
	Ordinance Signature Page
	Repealed - Code of Ordinances Chapter 2, Article V, _DIVISION_3.___SOUTHERN_BEAUFORT_COUNTY_CORRIDOR_BEAUTIFICATION_BOARD

	Item 10.	Osprey Point (Mailind Bluff) Planned Unit Development (PUD) Master Plan Amendment
	AIS_Osprey Point PUD Amendment
	Ordinance_Osprey Point PUD Amendment
	Osprey Pt Staff Report to NRC 030722
	Osprey Pt Staff Report to NRC 020722

	Item 11.	Project Beach City Road #3 Application
	AIS due diligence Beach City Road
	Beach City Road #3 Application

	Item 12.	STORMWATER UTILITY INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) AMENDMENT WITH CITY OF BEAUFORT
	AIS - Stormwater Utility IGA COB
	City of Beaufort Council Stormwater Issue
	RESOLUTION 2022 COB IGA
	SWU IGA 2022 draft COB 02282022

	Item 13.	STORMWATER UTILITY INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) AMENDMENT WITH TOWN OF PORT ROYAL
	AIS - Stormwater Utility IGA TOPR
	Stormwater letter from Mayor DeVito to County
	RESOLUTION 2022 TOPR IGA
	SWU IGA 2022 draft ToPR 02282022

	Bottom

